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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

: SA

: 9/29/70

KENSALT

Be memorandum of SA
dated 9/22/70, in LOB Angeles.

copy of the letter he had
received which was mentioned in referenced memorandum.
The Xerox copy of the envelope reflects the letter was
postmarked from Washington, D.C., during the "AM" of
9/18/TO. It is addressed to:

cc:

The Xerox copy of the envelope and letter are
attached hereto.

On 9/29/TO,
the writer to determini
letter had been received.
was received, but t!
to threats to him.
that the mere recei
calls he has received have been a
and his family.

elephonically contacted
er or not the above described

He was told that the letter
contained no threats of reference

he was aware of that but
er and Bome telephone
source of concern to him

advised that he has learned that an
investigator for the Senate Judic^y?^^^^tf>mmittee was
recently in Los Anralg^^nd t h a t £ | ^ m i B w a s contacted.
It was suggestedff lHPQ that he refrain from making any
further referenee^orinquirieB concerning the SIRHAN

in the interest of "National Security."
advised that the^o^^J^^^^he letter mentioned yc

>ove was turned over to ^^^p^^^k^k^kmthe Los
District Attorney's Office.

SEP 3 01970
F B I - L O S

htty VS. Stvingt Btnis tjivlarly tm At Fmjrott Ssvin^s tltm
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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
» : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) »AI«: 9/29/70

nun* :

SUBJECT: KENSAI.T
On 9 / 1 8 / 7 0 J H H B M H B I ^ E Angeles District

Attorney's Office, contacted the writer and advised as
follows:

He was instructed by Deputy, los Angeles County
District Attorney, JOHN HOWARD, to contact the writer
relative to captioned investigation.

^•••fexplained that SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, the
convictJKHiFof the late ROBERT P. KEriNEDY, is currently
appealing hie conviction. In connection therewith, one TED
CHARACK has recently been making ffb"** Btatenents cMcemtog
the assassination. HOWARD is of the opinion that CHARACK's
conduct might possibly jeopardize prosecution's opposition •
to SIRHAN1s appeal.

In addition to CHARACK, the District Attorney's
Office is interested in obtaining informtion regarding THAINE
CEASAR, a security guard v/ho was present at the Ambassador
Hotel the night KENNEDY was killed.

4^HflB;as advised that a reviev; of the Kensalt
file would be conducted, at which time a determination could
be made as to what information, if any, is available for his
agency's use.

SUGGES LEAD

fl) Review the Kensalt.file and determine Information
contained therein, which has previously been inade available
to the Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office.

icy ^ ^ ^ ^ . — — ^ m when the indieies are
reviewed so that his office may be furnished with information
necessary in oppoesing the appeal of SIRHAH. r^^jfs $00

(2) Recontact
tr

fytarij M the fsynll Savings Tim



SAC, I0S ABOELES 9/30/TO

t • • .

I

* - » •

" • • • • ; , . ; • _ ; " ; - • • * . • . • • > . ' • " • • - " • ' ' * • • ' ; • ; ' • • • : . • • •

. . . t ^ 9AVY0# captioned Individual was contacted
at which tine he furnished the following Information
on en extremely confidential basis* •

Ivlsed tBat he baa heard about the Palestinian-ArabT
having hijacked several aircraft and holding passengers
thereon as hostages, • • • •

_ _ . S I ^ S ^ B B B H H B T B I H B I opinion that arrangements
could be nade to prevail upon the Palestinian-Arab
representatives to Include

[SHARK SIRHAN,

_ »e uni^eo ircaxeo oovernxoeni
>at SIRHAN was not on the l i s t of



1

release
upon then to

of the
had taken. M »
authorities were

i
hostages they
fepenitentiarj
such tine asauthorities were ready to release SIRHAK at such tine as

.they were author!ted to do so by the proper authorities.

commented • s 9 B s V I H m K B o m e <*ay there would be a
possibility of a "prisoner repatriation" which would
result In SIRHAN's release.

is certain that SIRHAil is considered a
hero to the Arab nation. Posters of SIRHAN were distributed
quite extensively among the Arab nations following the
assassination of ROBERT P. KENNEDY, and efforts were even
made to try to pass SIRHAN off as an Arab Commando which
he never was, in fact, ... c

shed
as been »a<Je
ose comnninications

regarding
subject or teiety
are as follows t

- e -
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»R 001 LA CODE

255AW UW3ENT S - 8 - 7 0 RJM

TO DIRECTOR ( 62 -587)

NEW YORK

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) (3P)

ROTECT IDENTITY

ONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED

-3-
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LA 56-15 6

PAGE TVO

INSTANT DATE

ALLY CONTACTED LA, FBI AND FURNISHED AIR TRAVEL ITINERARY FOR

II. SIRHAN, L. KCKISSACK, AND «. MCCOWAN. ABOVE INDIVIDUALS TO

DEPART LA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT EIGHT FORTY-FIVE A.M. NINE EIGHT

INSTANT ON TWA FLIGHT ONE" HUNDRED ARRIVING JFK, NY AT FOUR FIFTY-FIVE

P.M. (NY TIME) NINE EIGHT INSTANT. CONNECTING WITH TWA FLIGHT

EIGHT EIGHT ZERO DEPARTING SY AT SIX TWENTY P.M. NINE EIGHT INSTANT AND

ARRIVING ATHENS, GREECE AT NINE FORTY A.M. (ATHENS TIME) NINE NINE

NEXT. ABOVE INDIVIDUALS TO SUBSEQUENTLY DEPART ATHENS, GREECE

ON ROYAL JORDAN AIRWAYS FLIGHT ONE ZERO ONE WITH FINAL DESTINATION OF

, JORDAN.

1 «- END PAGE TWO



ADWINIBTRATIVE . - ' .

FOREGOING BEING FURNISHED TO BUREAU IN EVENT BUREAU MAY

DESIRE TO FURNISH FOREGOING TO U.S. STATE DEPARTMENT AND CIA.

NEW YORK WILL EFFECT COVERAGE OF Tt'A FLIGHT ONE HUNDRED ARRIVING

JFK NINE EIGHT INSTANT AT FOUR FIFTY-FIVE P'.M. AND DEPARTURE OF

MCKISSACK AND PARTY FROM JFK ON FLIGHT EIGHT EIGHT ZERO AT SIX TWENTY

P.M. NINE EIGHT INSTANT FOR ATHENS, GREECE.

IT SHOULD BE BORNE IN MIND MCKISSACK IS ALSO ATTORNEY FOR

BLACK PANTHER PARTY AND

lUNDER NO. CIRCUMSTANCES BE MADE KNOWN

OUTSIDE THE BUREAU. INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED]

BEEN PROVEN TO BE HIGHLY RELIABLE.

1

J
HEN FBI WASH DC CLR

-5-
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KR035 NY PLAIN

1135 AM IMMEDIATE 9-9-70 JLW ^

TO DIRECTOR Q*

ATT. DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

WASHINGTON FIELD *

LOS ANGELES

FROM,NEW YORK 2P

ON NINE NINE SEVENTY, AT EIGHT AM,
HZ

,JFK AIRPORT,

ADVISED THAT LUKE MC KISSICK MADE ARRANGEMENTS FOR A PRESS

CONFERENCE TO BE HELD AT THE INTERNATIONAL HOTEL FROM

TEN AM TO ELEVEN AM ON NINE NINE SEVENTY!

bib

MC KISSICK, MC COWAN, MRS. SIRHAN AND ADEL SIRHAN

ARRIVED AT PRESS CONFERENCE AT TEN ZERO EIGHT AM.

ABOUT FORTY MEMBERS OF THE PRESS ARE PRESENT.

END PA8E ONE

-6-
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P A G E T W O • • .

MC KISSICK OPENED UP THE CONFERENCE ABOUT TEN TEN

AM STATING HE IS THE SPOKESMAN FOR MARY 8. SIRHAN AND.

THE SIRHAN FAMILY. THE BASIC REASON THAT THEY WANTED TO 60

WAS TO "SAVE LIVES", THEY WISH TO PERSUADE ARAB GUERRILLAS THAT

THE TAKING OF HUMAN LIVES IS NOT BENEFICIAL TO ANYONE.

MCKISSICK ADVISED THAT DESPITE REPEATED ATTEMPTS TO

CONTACT FRED B. SMITH, THE GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE

WHO CANCELLED HIS PASSPORT, HE HAS NOT BEEN SUCCESSFUL.

IH RESPONSE TO A QUESTION PUT FORTH BY A NEWS REPORTER

CONCERNING WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OF MRS. SIRHAN/S

TRIP TO THE MIDDLE EAST WAS TO TRADE HER SON'S LIFE

FOR THE LIVES OF THE HOSTAGES, MRS, SIRHAN REPLIED THAT

THIS WAS NOT TRUE, THAT ALL HUMAN LIFE IS PRECIOUS TO HER.

REPORTERS IN ATTENDANCE AT THE CONFENCE HAVE ASKED

SEVERAL TIMES ABOUT THE EXACT PURPOSE OF THE SIRHAN

FAMILY TRIP TO THE MIDDLE EAST AND EACH TIME THEY HAVE

BEEN ADVISED BY MR. MC KISSICK THAT THE SOLE PURPOSE

OF THEIR TRIP WAS TO SAVE THE LIVES OF THE HOSTAGES.

MR. MC KISSICK POINTED OUT THAT ONE OF THE KEY FACTORS

VAS THE TIME ELEMENT. * • . "• . '

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE " . .

AT THE OPENING OF THE PRESS CONFERENCE, LUKE

HC KISSICK EXPRESSED DISAPPOINTMENT AT THE PRESS COVERAGE

HE HAD RECEIVED ON HIS PREVIOUS PRESS-CONFERENCE ON NINE
EIGHT SEVENTY. HE STATED THAT HE WAS DISAPPOINTED AT

SECRETARY OF STATE ROGER*S COMMENT CONCERNING THE

EFFORTS OF THE UNITED STATES TO SECURE THE RELEASE

OF HOSTAGES IN JORDAN. HE STATED THAT HIS AND MRS.

SIRHAN'S PRIME CONSIDERATION IN THEIR EFFORTS IS TO

S A V E L I V E S . . •••'.-•
+ ' . • • • *

IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION CONCERNING WHY THE ARABS .

SHOULD LISTEN TO MRS. SIRHAN, MC KISSICK STATED THAT HE •

BELIEVES THAT SHE COULD BE PERSUASIVE WITH THEN. HE

ADDED THAT HE DOES NOT KNOW IF THE RELEASE OF SIRHAN B.

SIRHAN IS PRESENTLY ON THE LIST OF DEMANDS BEING

_ MADE BY THE.'ARABS. HE DOES KNOW THAT IT WAS AT ONE TIME

A DEMAND, BUT HE DOES NOT KNOWN IF IT CONTINUES TO BE ONE.

HE AGAIN STATED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN IS A HERO IN THE ARAB

WORLD AND THAT MRS. SIRHAN WOULD BE LISTENED

TO FOR THAT REASON AND WOULD BE ABLE TO SPEAK OUT

AGAINST VIOLENCE. ;

,. HC KISSICK THEN STATED IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION

THAT BRS. SIRHAN HAS A VALID JORDANIAN PASSPORT,

BUT IS BEING PROHIBITED FROM LEAVING THE UNITED STATES

BY GOVERNMENT AUTHORITY.

END PAGE THREE - .
• * *

•1B- • • "
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PAGE FOUR •

IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION C0NCERNIN3 WHY THE.ARAB

GUERRILLAS ARE HOLDING HOSTAGES, MRS, SIRHAN ANSWERED
i • •

THAT THEY ARE PERSECUTED PEOPLE, THAT THEIR LIVES ARE

LESS THAN HUMAN AND THAT THEY ARE FORCED TO TAKE THESE

. MEASURES EVEN IF THEY DO NOT WISH TO DO SO.
* +. . VHEN ASKED VHY THE ARAB GUERRILLAS VOULD REQUEST THE> . , _ »

. RELEASE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, MRS. SIRHAN ANSWERED THAT

HE IS A PALESTINIAN. SHE DID NOT ELABORATE.

IN RESPONSE TO THE QUESTION IS THERE ANY OTHER*REASON

WHY THE PASSPORTS OF THE PARTY WERE REVOKED, MC KISSICK

ANSWERED THAT IT WAS HIS OPINION THAT MRS, SIRHAN MIGHT

"UP-STAGE" THE STATE DEPARTMENT IN THE INTERNATIONAL

SCENE AND THAT THE EGO OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS

' * MIGHT BE HURT. HE CONTINUED THAT MRS. SIRHAN AND HE WOULD

HAVE NO PROBLEM TALKING TO THE GUERRILLAS, WHERE THE,

STATE DEPARTMENT APPEARS TO HAVE PROBLEMS IN THIS

DIRECTION.

HE STATED THAT IF THIS IS THE REASONING OF THE STATE

DEPARTMENT IT IS NOT LEGITIMATE.

END PAGE FOUR

-9-
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' PAGE FIVE

. WC KISSICK STATED HE DOES NOT INTEND TO ENTER

NEGOTIATIONS WITH. THE US.STATE DEPARTMENT CONCERNING .

, , THE RESTORING OF HIS PASSPORT SINCE HE BELIEVES SUCH

NEGOTIATIONS WOULD BE FRUITLESS. ' . '

MC KISSICK THEN ALUDED TO FRED SMITH, THE STATE

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL UPON VHOSE AUTHORITY HIS AND MICHAEL

RC COWAN'S PASSPORTS VERE REVOKED. HE STATED'THAT THE

STATE DEPARTMENT IS IN HIDING, AND THAT HE WAS UNABLE

TO REACH SMITH OR ANY OTHER RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL BY

TELEPHONE AT THE TIME OF THE PASSPORT REVOCATION.

HE WISHES TO DEBATE SMITH OR ANOTHER OFFICIAL IN A

PUBLIC FORUM. ' •

CONCERNING HIS PRESENT PLANS, MC KISSICK STATED THAT

HE, MC COWAN AND THE SIRKANS PLAN TO STAY IN NEW YORK

• THIS EVENING. THEY HOPE TO GET ON A TV TALK SHOW

IN ORDER TO EXPRESS THEIR OPINIONS FREELY WITHOUT THE

PRESSURE OF A PRESS CONFERENCE. DC KISSICK OPENLY

INVITED STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS TO BE PRESENT

TO GET THEIR SIDE BUT COMMENTED THAT HE DOUBTED THAT

THEY WOULD ACCEPT HIS INVITATION. HE COMMENTED THAT

; HE HAS NOT BEEN INVITED TO APPEAR ON -ANY TV SHOW AS YET

BUT POINTED OUT THAT HE HAS BEEN IN VIRTUAL SECLUSIOR

SINCE ARRIVING IN NEW YORK.

END PAGE FIVE . *

-10-
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PAGE SIX ' -

MC KISSICK INDICATED THAT THE STATE DEPARTMENT HAD '

REVOKED HIS PASSPORT B \ / » O W E R AND NOT BY RIGHT DESPITE THE

CURRENT USAGE OF THE. THEHE OF LAW AND ORDER. HE STATED
' * - • • • .

THAT THE "ONUS" IS ON THE STATE DEPARTMENT SHOULD LIVES

BE LOST. AN AMERICAN LADEY IN LOS ANGELES CALLED MRS.

SIRHAN AND OFFERED TO PAY MRS. SIRHAN'S FARE. .MC KISSICK

DID NOT FURTHER ELABORATE ON THIS STATEMENT. HE FURTHER

INDICATED, HOWEVER, THAT CERTAIN NEWS MEDIA IN LOS

ANGELES HAD TOLD HIM THAT THEY WOULD BE INTERESTED.IN

FINANCING MRS. SIRHAN'S TRIP TO THE MIDDLE EAST.

MC KISSICK STATED THAT HE HAS TRIED.REPEATEDLY TO

CONTACT MR. GEORGE SHIBLEY CPHONETIC) IN BEIRUT WITHOUT

SUCCESS. MRS. SIRHAN WAS AGAIN ASKED IF IN FACT THE

PURPOSE OF HER TRIP WAS NOT TO OBTAIN AMNESTY FOR HOR SON.

MRS. SIRHAN INDICATED THAT ANY MOTHER IN HER POSITION

WOULD WANT TO GAIN FREEDOM FOR HER SON. .

WHEN ASKED BY THE NEWS MEDIA IF SHE.BELIEVED THE

GUERRILLAS WOULD KILL THE HOSTAGES. SHE REPLIED,

•I AM SORRY, I HOPE NOT.* . •'. .' .

NEWS MEDIA ASKED MR. MC KISSICK IF HE OR THE SIRKAN

FAMILY HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH ANY OF THE FAMILIES OF

THE HOSTAGES. HE REPLIED THAT THERE HAD BEEN NO
\

COMMUNICATION ON THAT LEVEL*
END PAGE SIX • ' • \



— J,
1 9

11

PAGE SEVEN

WHEN PIC KISSICK WAS ASKED IF HE OR THE SIRHAN FAMILY

HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH THE ARAB GUERRILLAS, HE ADVISED THAT

THE SIRHAN FAMILY lit JORDAN HAD FRIENDS AMONG THE

GUERRILLAS.

CONCERNING THE FINANCING OF THE TRIP, MC KISSICK STATED

THAT HE IS FINANCING'HIS OWN TRAVEL, THAT THE SIRHANS ARE

TRAVELING ON HIS CREDIT CARD. HE HAS HOPES OF

SOLICITING THE AID OF THE BRAODCASTING NETWORKS IN HOPES

THAT THEY WILL SUBSIDIZE THIS TRAVEL IN.RETURN FOR

FIRST HAND COVERAGE. ' • •

MC KISSICK STATED THAT HIS PARTY WAS "YANKED" INTO A

ROOM AT THE AIRPORT YESTERDAY AND THAT THE STATE

DEPARTMENT IS KEEPING MRS. SIRHAN FROM JORDAH

"BY POWER, NOT BY RIGHT". HE STATED AS-HER ATTORNEY, HE HAS

COUNSELED HER NOT TO GO TO JORDAN BECAUSE SHE MIGHT BE

DENIED THE RIGHT TO RETURN TO THE UNITED STATES, SINCE

SHE IS NOT A CITIZEN.

HC KISSICK STATED THAT THE GUERRILLAS WILL

PROBABLY NOT BOW TO THE POWER OF THE UNITED STATES, BECAUSE

THEIR EGO MIGHT BE SHATTERED, BUT THAT THEY MIGHT LISTEN

tO T«£ APPEAL OF MRS, SIRHAN.

END PAGE SEVEN

-12-
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PAGE EIGHT

AT TEN FORTYTHREE AM DR. MEHDY (PHONETIC) A •

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE ACTION COMMITTEE ON AMERICAN-ARAB

RELATIONS ENTERED THE PRESS CONFERENCE AND EMBRACED MRS.

SIRHAN AND ADEL SIRHAN. HE THEN RESPONDED TO QUESTIONS FROM

THE PRESS. •

"MEHDI STATED THAT HIS ORGANIZATION HAS OFFERED

j ITS SERVICES TO THE WHITE HOUSE AND THE ARAB GUERRILLA

^ ORGANIZATIONS. HE STATED THAT HE WOULD ASK THE RELEASE OF

THE PRISONERS IN RETURN FOR A PROMISE FROM THE UNITED STATES TO

SUPPLY NO FURTHER PHANTOM JETS TO ISRAEL. HE STATED

THAT THE HIJACK IS, COMPARATIVELY SPEAKING, A HUMANE ACT

WHEN COMPARED TO THE ASSAULT OF ISRAEL ON THE ARABS.

PRESS CONFERENCE TERMINATED AT TEN FIFTYFIVE AM. •

ADMINISTRATIVE

RE NEW YORK TEL SEPTEMBER EIGHT, SEVENTY*

END-

DLK /

FBI LOS ANGELES -

CU CLR

.-13-
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341 PM IMMEDIATE 9 - 9 - 7 0 JLW

TO DIRECTOR

. I • ATT. DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

^3 WASHINGTON FIELD

LOS ANGELES

FROM NEW YORK 3P \

BEFORE UPON, IKSlAtUJBATE, APEL SIRHAK,

SIRHAN, LUKE MC JfJSSACK TMICHAEL MC COWAN, DR.

' l f MALES, ARABIC.

t /APPEARANCE, DEPARTED IHTERNATJONAL HO2EL, JFK, IN LATE

'MODEL CHEVROLET, NEW YORK LICENS

ALL blC



j PAGE T.lt'0

WHILE AT THE INTERNATIONAL HOTEL, AFTER PRESS CONFERENCE,

DR. MEHDI INDICATED TO PRESS MEN STILL IN LOBBY OF HOTEL THAT HE

SHOULD BE CONTACTED AT HIS OFFICE, FOUR FOUR ONE LEXINGTON

AVENUE, WYC, RELATIVE TO ANY FURTHER INTERVIEWS WITH SIRHANS.

ALSO MC KISSACK INDICATED AFTER MEWS CONFERENCE HE

WAS ATTEMPTH'G TO OBTAIN TELEVISION APPEARANCES FOR MRS.

SIRHAH TO DEMONSTRATE HER CONCERN FOR HOSTAGES HELD BY

ARAB GUERRILLAS. NC COWAN STATED AFTER NEWS CONFERENCE

THAT HE HAD ATTEMPTED TO ESTABLISH CONTACT WITH JORDAN,

BUT WAS ADVISED BY AMERICAN TELEPHONE THAT FIRST AVAILABLE

LINE VOULD BE ON FRIDAY, NIKE ELEVEN SEVENTY.

DURING PRESS CONFERENCE, ONE THEODORE CHARACH CREATED

DISTURBANCE ENTERING PRESS CONFERENCE'AND WAS GUIETED

BY OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PRESS. CHARACH IDENTIFIED HIMSELF

AS PRESIDENT OF TELE-COMKUKICATIONS, INCORPORATED. CHARACH

STATED 01-SICE PRESS CONFERENCE THAT HE IS RESIDING UNIVERSITY

CLUB,, ROOM FOUR ZERO ONE, NYC, AND PLANS TO HOLD A PRESS

CONFERENCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE,SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY

ASSASSINATION." HE STATED TO MEMBERS OF THE PRESS THAT HE HAS

BEEN IN TOUCH WITH KENNEDY FAMILY ATTORNEYS AND HIS OWN

ATTORSEY CONCERNING THE DESIRABILITY OF SUCH A PRESS CONFERENCE.

END PAGE TWO



0PAGE THREE

CHARACH APPEARED DRESSED IN AN UNKENPT, DISHEVELED FASHION.

i

ADMINISTRATIVE

«

FISUR CONTINUING AT NEW YORK AND BUREAU WILL BE KEPT

ADVISED, -.

NEW YORK INDICES NEGATIVE REGARDING

H H H I H H ^ N D
 TELE-COMMUNICATIQKS.,-INCORPORATED.

FISUR AGENTS WERE OF OPINION THAT FROM HIS ACTIONS,

lie

TU DCS FBI LOS ANGELES CLR

.-16-
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PM NITEL S - S - 7 0 KH

TO DIRECTOR ATTN—DOtfESTIC irTEUIGErCE DIVISION

KEW YORK . •

FROM LOS AUGELES 5 6 - 1 5 S CP) IP

ADMIHISTRATIVE—

RESYTELS TO BUREAU It.'STANT DATE AtJD LATaCALL TO KY IKSTART

DATE*

-17-
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ADMINISTRATIVE
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R£ KEW YORK TEL, BIKE K1»E SEVENTY
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TO DIRECTOR -.,;..;,,•-.:;\ ,...._,

: ATT. DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE

CAIRO HAD ASMMNCED THAT 0 « E OF THE PROBLEMS

WAS IFILERFERLSG WITH KEGOTIATIORS FOR THE RELEASE OF

HOSTAGES OF TECESTLY HIJACKED AIRCRAFT BY AEA3 6 U E R H I L U S

V/TS TKF. F A I I W E OF THE UNITED STATES TO ALLOW MRS, KARY-

SIRHA:J TO TPAV-L OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES,

TJOII ALLECEPLY BROADCAST DY RADIO CAIRO
, . - • - ^ • • - . • • - • • • . • • - - • • • , - • • " . • • - . " • - . • • • ( ' .

* • - • *

" • . • • • * * v,: - - . - / "- .

•: * • ' " . ' . . • ' * • .• • • •

HAD RECEIVED TH5 I ,V FOR PI A-

MOT
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KNOW IF

OVERSEAS 'SOURCE. OR FROM. AMERICAN VEVS KCDIA.
hW

* • •

. ADMINISTRATIVE

-•'SOURCE I S
* , * * ' ¥ , i i . ^ . . * - • " . ' ^ r • • * • - . • , . ' * - ' •

TU DC3 . !FBI LOS AKGELES CLR '?

• • . • . * • • • • • . - ; • : • : • - • - . . • : ; • . < h • " • • • • • - - . • - . • - . ' • • ' - . - , . • ' . : .
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KY CODE

120 Ptt IMMEDIATE 9 - 1 1 - 7 C JAM

TO; DIRECTOR

'< VASHIBGTOK FIELD.

ftTT POMESTJC IHTELU6ERCE D1VISIOB

••..-• LOS ANGELES- - V'V-

FROM KEV YORK

ALL

b7c

-7

THE REPORT FROM CAIRO STATINS

THAT THE BAH OK KRS. SIRHAN'S TRAVEL VP.S OKE OF THE

FACTORS KEEPING THE ARAB GUERRILLAS FROM'NEfiOTlATlKG FOR

EHP PAGE ONE

r

-| |t ,_̂  ^̂



, •

PAGE TWO

TKE* RELEASE OF TKE HIJACKED PRISONERS ALLECECLY M S ' :

CARRIES BY CHANNEL H'Ef TYEIGHT TELEVISION IK LOS A KG EL ES

OH SEPTEMBER SINE SEVENTY*

HEARD THAT THE REPORT ORIGINATED I S A CAIRO NEWSPAPER.

^ • m m ^ L E A R » £ D THAT THE REW YORK CORRESPONDENT

OF THE CAIRO KEtfSPAPER •AL'AHRAW*,WHE« ASKED WHEY TKE

ARAB GUERRILLAS WOULD KOT KEGOTIATE STATED THAT THE

GUERRILLAS REFUSED TO ESTER »EGOTIAT1OSS UKTIL THE

UNITED STATES CEASES SUPPLY1BG PHftHTOM JETS TO ISRAEL AKD

U»TIL THE TRAVEL BAR ON KRS, SIRHftB IS LIFTED, TKE SOURCE OF

THE>AL AHfJAfi" REPRESEBTATIVES IBFORttATIOfi I S NOT KKOVN TO ;

fiU,
b7C

PAGE Tl'O

Q)
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JO,

S-5-7B RPI<1

'jffi»3S KY CODE

TO DIRECTOR .V - ' < > " . /

.. JiTT DOWSSTIC IKTELLIGENCE DIVISION

rv: "- WASHINGTON FIELD '. *:^\{ 'v-;; ; ̂ ' :-

L*

* - • • • - . •_
WASHINGTON FIELD

FROM 'NE¥. YORK
' . *

:
 . • ' ' • ' • ' - " . ', • ' ' - - " : ' • • ' - .

y r u . . : / . . • • • : . • • . • : : • ; ; • . : L : S : . . . . . , . . .:

"'-. -;ADEL AND KARY S1RHAK CHECKED OUT OF ISTERKATIO8AU HOTEL, JFK,

THIS PW, ATTORNEY'. MC.KISSP.CK ADVISED HOTEL EMPLOYEES "HE COULD

BE CONTACTED AT TELTEPHOKE NUMBER

POR P « CF SEPT NIKE, CALLS FOR MRS, SlSKftd ARE TO BE REFEP.PZU TO"

KC KISS/iCK AT' HOTEL. RECORDS

END PAGE ONE



«? XIS5ACK >UD % COL'AK STAYING / t

i ;; HOTEL; JFK f AMD.CO»FIRHED.SXRKAK3 STAYING IOSIGHT AT FLUSHING

, KY VILL

CONTINUE TO PROVIDE SUFriCIEWT COVEf./SG£ j 6 INSURE KHOIXEPGE CF

R I D , , ; . . - . ; ^ y - - : . - ? v : •:.":'\:^; :: ;.."••.'.•;••*>.• •'."'". v \ v . V ; r n ^ -

RVM F D I ' L O S tescELES ' : , : ^ : ^ : i r^ l f ' l ' - : :>• ' - ' •>; : ' c t^- . • * ;

• . * <
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KRC14NY CDD£ - ' .: • * . . ;

454PM IKWEDIATE 9-12-7C WPK

TO . DIRECTOR

UOS AKGELES : '*'./ •

,,-•;.. S A H F R A H C I S C O . .. • ; "-.":.•••* •.• - -
; VASK|KGTON* FIELD ' ' /. .-V-;.*.. ". .. . :

ATTENTION t>OME?TIC INTELLieEKCE D1VISI0K

FROM DEW YORK blc
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1
PA3.E THREE

V
BENCH VARRAKT HAD BEER ISSUED IK

.. -LOS ANGELES FOR THE ARREST O F ^ P ^ G M ^ E C A U S E OF KXS
V A I L V R E ' . T O APPEAR AT THE TRIAL OF ELrtER PRATT CPHGK£TXC>»

G 0 T 0 LOS ANGELES TO APPEAR IB COURT THERE C»

DIHE FOURTEES NEXT*
•>.••> T**-.'"

* ' • ' • ' '

Pa

;At>ttX»IST8ATIVE . /

;\' RENYTEL » 1 » E ELEVEN LAST A«I> »EV

SAB FRABCISCO BIKE TWELVE IKS-TANT. .' '•

TELCALLS.TO BUREAU AHI>

END PAGE THREE
• . - . . " > ' , • * : • * ' * • . J
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BUREAU HAS Ifc!3T TKAT A LOOSE DISCREET

BE CONDUCTED OK B'RY AtlD ADEL SIRKAN A3D THAT EFFORTS BE

^DnERHIHS.TKElftCOfiTACTS^rjKTTORHEYS'MC KISSACX AKP «C COWAR

ARE HOT TO BE S U f t V E X l l » ; ^ ; " ^ ^ ^

;>:\il; FOR I»FORMATIO»".SAW .'FRANCISCO. IVRY 6XRKAN>»D OTHER ; .

:JREKBERS OF PARTY KAVE BEE« TRYXIiG TO 60 TO JCROAK TO SEE ARAB

eUERILLAS COKCEEKIKG RELEASE OF*. VICTtHS OF AIRLINE HIJACKS

.V

f . _••

POSSIBLE RELEASE OF SIRHAK 6.'SIRKA!,', IS THIS COflbECTIOK,

, . BARY SIRKAH IS APPROXIKATELY SIXTY FIVE YEARS OLD, V

FIVE FEET TALL VITH ORAY IIAIB*A»D MS fell' VSARIK^ A BR0V8 FUR

COAT. ACEL S1RKAK̂  IS FIVE FEET FIVE iKCliES TALL, BUCK HAIR,

SID©URSS,'BEARD AHD J^STftCKE A W KAS'OLIVS COiIPLEXIOr,1, SLIGHT

" • • • • • • • ' • - • • • • " • '

ESD PAGE TOUR

' I1*.' .

/ • • ; * • ' " ' • • • • ' • ' . " - ' . v * ; ^ - * '



, . . . >; P A G E F I V E ;/•; ' • • : ; , W ; : V ? : : : .

»C KISSACK I S ABOUT FORTY YEARS OLD, FIVE FEET TEN IHCKES

^ t STOCKY WITH B U c k , H A X R » L0B6 E1DEBURKS. «C COHAB I S ADGUT

J E A 5 * S Ol:0* L I C K T BI»OVn MAIR WJRK MODERATELY LOKG. TAK

COWPLEXIpK, A9OUT FIVE FEET ELEVEN IKCHES TALL,*SLEBOER BCILC,

" S v - v ; » E ^ YORK; I S COWflNUISOl FISUR COSVEfJACE O F S I R H A B ' S AKD

''. WILL ADVISE BUREAU AUD SAN FRAUCISCO OF''iilY CHANGES IK PLAWS. .'

&

r

W(

\ ":

6LD FBI LOS AtJGaES CLR

\ • * •
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11 t?ip:i n n S-13-7P KJI

TO t-inrCTCrs (€2-5S7>

flEV'.YORK

SAH FRAPCISCO

FRCM IDS A:'GELrS ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) IP

HY SIRH.^', U'VE MC KIES^CK

LOS AWFLtS i:.'TSRJ!f.TIO:!ftL MRPCRT

TR1RTEEI9 IfJST/^T, VIr PEft FLIGHT

WC KISEACX I*?TE'?VID-.'ED BY TELEVISIO

?1IKE MC G
PK

CD

Rft©Y SI-tHAN
bic

•Ts'T SurVEILLAnC-: RE?DLV£D MC KIES^CK AKD VITZ

UfiCVE M R̂Y £IHKAK TO HER RZPIDSfJC-: SIX NINE SIX EAST HOVASH

iRAt-rr'A, CALIF03BIA AR3IV1SG AT 7:*-3 Pi'j PET.

RE LA TEL CAL TO BUREAU SEPTE:SES THIRTSEK I-?:STAK7.

I b i t I>>

-35- • •
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IA 17-1090

* • < - • • * • * .

In connection with their trip to New Tork City
and at a press conference there, one TED CHAfiACK appeared
there, CKARACK Is the individual who"'has' prfevt&usly
stated that It was a security guard at the Ambassador Hotel
in LOB Angeles who Bhot ROBERT KENNEDY and not SXRKAX. •
CHARACK disrupted the press conference. During the defence
Investigation in behalf of SIRHAN, it was established
that CHARACK, who at one time was friendly with the SIRHAN .
family# was merely attenf^ng to benefit financially from -
the situation. At the press conference CHARACK referred
to the proposed trip of the MC KISSACK party to the Middle
East as a "publicity stunt." . : . .
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•' f IA 17-1090

„ • • • • • ) . • • ' .
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10/1/70

i**£.$*i
ABtTSX

ID: PUtKCIOR, FBI

SAC, VFO

, (OO:LA)

Ke*vairtel dated

The file* of_theJPa§
State, reviewed

t Office. Department of
' on 9/30/70,
us Issued paReport

and tbi»t he
Tbit

Voder passport regulations, be may tsse this
passport for larful travel within the period of its validity
vhenevrr and as often a« desired without further notification
to the Departaeot of State or other governaeat agency.
Passport Office does not receive Inforaatloo as to whether
or vben *' passport is used for foreign travel.

• Bureau
Los Aqgeles
Vev Tor
WFO



J

. * * - • * = ? . - * lepteaber *5» 1*70

Honorable John
Editor and
Doime Publishing, too.
Cur tie Building
641 Lexington Aveno*
Hew lork, «ev Tork 1003S

p e a r K r . C a r t e r ! "- . • •-.. ••-• •• \ ,' - •

An article appeared la tbe October, 1970,
Issue of tbe Ifodies* HOPK? Journal authored byJBGbgri.
Blair Kals/fr titled *VaB Sirhan *Progratwaed* to Kill

iWoi

In this preview of bis book ^%fgJHust Die,*
Kr. Kaiser In referring to the Investigation of tbe '
assassination of former Senator Bobert F. Kennedy
alleges that Special Agent Boger J. LaJeunesse* Jr»»
of the FBI >*de the statement to hin "Tbe ease la
still open. X'a not rejecting the *Kanchurlaa
Candidate* aspect of it,"

Kr, Kaiser further alleges that Special
Agent LaJeunesse beard testivtony at tbe trial of
Elrhan Bishara Slrhaa by. Dr. Bernard L. Diarfond,
Dean of tbe School of CrfiEXnology bt the Uuiversliy
of California at Berkeleyt and

1 **be seemed convinced
that 61rhan was In a trance on tbe algbt of June 4."

la order that tbe record *ay be aet '
straight, X vould like you to anov that Special
Agent LaJeunesse vnequlvocally denies making the

ate«ent attributed to hin by Kr* Katser* •

Los Angeles (56-110) - .



fl

o

.# *

Booorable John Mack Carter

Furthermore, records of the District Attorney for
the County of Los Angeles, California, show that
Doctor Dltttond testified on March 21, 34, 25, 36,
and 37, 1969. Official records of the FBI show
that Special Agent LaJeunesse was on extended
sick leave for surgery for the period March 9*
through April 4, 1969( find was not in attendance
during the period Doctor Diamond testified.

'.-•••:• Sincerely yours.

-t • r
' K r - -

- . , • • - : ' • . / , * ; • - * •

•A-

- 1 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
BAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DAW: 10/7/70

: SA gHEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR.--

; KEWSALT

f the
ecked

Attoniey at Pasade:
ned that on 10/2/70, the case against
ad been dismissed.

The reason given for the dismissal was that
there vas insufficient information to connect the
defendant with the evidence.

It is noted that there were three individuals
in the vehicle at the time the plastic bag allegedly
containing the marJ î aTre "wâ  thrown from the vehicle
driven by

i A *

US. Stvinp Bmis tn the Vsyroll Smvin^j Pis*



j

DIRECTOR, FBI 10/6/70

SAC, IEV TORE

IS - MIDDLE EAST
(OO:IA)

(RUC)

• /

t

'fa

BeKYtel, dated 9/12/70.

tand"no investigation
case is being closed in the MYO.

DATE

£.- Bureau (RK)
2 - Los Angeles (RK)
1 - Kew York

M:
y



In Jt^fy.

nun*.
• i

'{ ) a.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California
October 15,1970

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

-Bureau (62-587)
- Loa Angeles (5o-15o)(F)

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED



!

i

o j

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

the case againstl
^ dismissed as there was insufficient information

'to link the defendant with the evidence.
This document contains neither recommendations nor

conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

w.

- a* -



1UT t « CPfTW

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

^Memorandum
I TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

AC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (p)

5L «ajBcr: KEKSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau are five
;rhead Memorantaiim regarding the arrest of I

\

Bureau (Ends . 5)
Los Angeles

OFFICE COPY
SEARCHED —

INDEXED - ^

SERIALIZED

FILED

Buy U.S. Savittgt Btnds Rtgularly en tbt Tayrdl Savings tlsn

3o 11



A3STSL

9/24/70

ID: DXRECIGR, m

R(M: SAC, VFO

(OO;LA)

and M M 9/14/70.

* l l INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Legal
informed m ^ ^
filed >o application

nt residence as _
address

______ the event of death or
- Bureau
Los

- Sev York
1 - VFO

(HM)
Info) (»M)

\
<.tJ

..'"'jL-'-Qi.A,*.;

I
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l±>*

VTO 105-101864

requested that • • • • • • • • • ^ ^ P be notified at
hti_r>em0nent residence. Be l isted hi a occupation aa

rised that the Passport Office Is
forvardIng this passport application to the Deputj
Adainistrator of the Bureau of Security »nfl gonstriar Affulra.
Tie

WTO
Issuance. Copy o

vlth Passport Office re
enclosed for tos Angeles,



K

lit Reply, Ptcate Rtfer to
fife Ao.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTJCK

FEDEHAL IJLUEAU OK 1NVF.STICAT1ON

Los Angeles, California FJ&^TIAI

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

[earned
from an jjt^gya^^^nafidential source who

he characterized a s ^ H I H ^ H I A o f the Black Panthers
in Los Angeles. He staTeo^naTnis source was present

,at a Black Panther meeting on Central Avenue in Los
Angeles, one^^n^^^^^^^^^^^y^sslnat ion of Robert
F. Kennedy. flHHHHimPBHBso.urce told him that
Sirhan > » a ^ 7ht source specifically
stated f | ^ | H H H H v r e c a l l e d Sirhan because Sirhan
gave his name at that time a.g nRirha.n Kirhan". which the

terized

AO:
(7)

On Hay 12, 1969,
advised on an extremely conriaen

ttelephonlcally
he had

- Bureau
Los Angeles

rj|
eles (56-156)

OFFICE COPY
SEARCHED

INDEXED

SERIALIZED

FILED



SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

_ er
ever attended a ±n&ck Panther meeting, Sirhan

became considerably upset; denied he had ever attended
such a meeting, but told Kaiser that he had in fact
visited the Black Muslim Temple In Los Angeles.

On May 5, 1969, flH||HHHfclnf ormatlon

which he alleged came fromasourcewnomne described
^ H H H K the Black Panther organization

in Lo^Angeles^iSiat information was to the effect that
'Sirhan had been observed by the aforementioned former
member of the Black Panther Party/(BPP) at a meeting
of that ftrgfl.niza.tion a,pproxima,terv one month prior
to June 5, 1968.1
again on a confic
Panther source is

at
representatives of the Los Ange

nterviewed
California, by

•ffice of the FBI.

^ |on one occasion prior
to the assassination or the late Senator Robert P. Kennedy
he, Banks, was in attendance at a meeting of the Black
Congress (BC), which was opened to the public. During
the course of that meeting, which was held at 7228 South
Broadway, and which he recalls took place sometime in
April or May 1968, a man who bore a strong resemblance to
Sirhan and who was accom^^^^j^twoother individuals
came into the meeting. flWiiHH|||BHL
he heard a "commotion" during the course or the meeting,
which was attended by approximately 50 to 60 people.
Just prior to the commotion, Alprentice "Bunchy" Carter
fnow dficeased) had beerr speaking. The individual whom

Jresembled Sirhan got up and spoke about the
luslims" somewhat in opposition to Carter's remarks.

- 2 -



0 cotwmmm
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

% . : • ' .

iid not recall that
name or Slrnan^jgrRan was mentioned. In connection

with the meeting •HHHHHIHB s t'a*'ed t h a t a t n o

time did he hear zhenamesania^Dirhan, Subsequ
to the assassination of the late Senator Kennedy*
alleged that he spoke with one Steve Bartholemew
(now deceased) about the^n^^&^^^^z& Black Panther
meeting at the BC Hall. V H I ^ H H H t h e expected
that the FBI would contact him regarding the incident
which allegedly occurred during the meeting.

is of Sirhan were exhibited to
they are now familiar because of

recent publicity given the case during the t r ia l
of Sirhan. He stated he could not be absolutely certain
that the individual he saw at the meeting was Sirhan.
He could only state that i t resembled him.

"5-

- 3 -
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bit
yjp SIRHAN BISHARA SIEHAN

t was reported



U.
'•?,

0

r—.-J

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

_____ It is noted that; in connection
another investigation being j

Los Angeles Office of the FBI that!
interviewed by representatives of this office on
August 13* 1968, and did not mention anything regarding
Sirhan Sirhan. It is noted that at this time, there
was still considerable public attention on the Sirhan
case as the assassination had occurred on June 5, 1$6&'.

* During the period preceding the assassination
of the late Senator Robert P.- Kennedy, racial informants
of the Los Angeles Police Department and Los Angeles
County Sheriff's Office had no reports on any Black
Panther meetings as such at the BC Office although
organizational activity did occur. It) public type meetings
were known to be held as none were reported.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

.5*.

r



FD-36 (R»v. S-22-M)

Ttansmit the following in

Vio ATRTEL_

t
-

ATP

(Type

MATL

j

*' i
F B I I

Date: 10/30/fO ]

in plaintext or code! J

(Priority) |

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT
00; Los Angeles

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a
letterhead memorandum captioned SIEHA.N BISHARA SIRHAN
concerning the alleged appearance, of SIRHAN at a Black
Panther meeting.

The enclosed memorandum is marked Confidential to
protect the identity of confidential .sources and informants
of continuing value to this office.
2 - Bureau (End. 5)
|- Los Angeles

OFFICE COPY r 30̂ 7

>7c
ALL INFORPMTIOl/cONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE i'lt'fb BY

Approved: Sent

SEARCHED — ^

INDEXED — .

ERIALIZED

Per
; ^ , - ; w l ft,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
I© : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) OAT«: 11/12/70

an : SA

SUBJECT: SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

Supervisor USURY SHUT2, SOG, telephonically con-
tacted the office at 9:33 A.M. this date and requested the
following information to be furnished the Bureau by teletype
by close of business 11/12/70:

* Were copies of all Bureau reports made available
to the defense in the SIRHAN case?

If so, (1) was the defense permitted to inspect
reports? (2) Was the defense furnished a set of duplicate
reports? (3) What conditions were imposed by the FBI In
furnishing the reports to local authorities? (k) Were there
any conditions imposed by the Court or prosecution regarding
the use of reports?

SEARCHED.,
SCRIAU:

HOV

NDEXED.,
I I E D —

HOV 2 1970
FBI — (.OS ANGEl£S

U.S. fapings Bonds KigutaHj M tht Vtynil Ssvinp PUn



ro-» • »

Ttonstnlt the following in

Vm TELETYPE

F B I

Date: 11/12/70

PLAINTEXT

'(k:

(Type i* plaintext or code)

NITEL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-567)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

XENSALT

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO LA NOVEMBER TWELVE INSTANT.

COPIES OF BUREAU REPORTS IN THIS MATTER WERE NOT MADE

AVAILABLE TO THE DEFENSE BY FBI, LA. PURSUANT TO BUREAU

AUTHORITY, ALL COPIES OF FBI, LA REPORTS WERE MADE AVAILABLE

TO THE LA DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE WHO PROSECUTED THIS CASE.

BUREAU AIRTEL TO LA DATED JUNE SEVENTEEN,NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, •

ENCLOSED ORIGINAL AND COPY OF TRANSMITAL FORM FIVE DASH ONE

FOUR ONE DIRECTED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY EVELLE J. YOUNGER,

TRANSMITTING TWO COPIES OF IA REPORT DATED JUNE NINE, *

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, THE FIRST REPORT IN THIS MATTER. CONTENT

OF TRANSMITAL FORM REQUESTED THAT THE CONTENTS OF THIS REPORT

NOT BE DISSEMINATED^ OUTSIDE OF THAT AGENCY.EACH SUBSEQUENT

REPORT WAS DISSEMINATED/AFTER RECEIPT OF BUREAU AUTHORITT,

AND BUREAU WAS ADVISED IV EACH CASE WHEN DISSEMINATION WAS MADE

1
SEARCHED
INDEXED

Approved

SEERIALIZED

clal Ag»nt in Charg*
Per

B. a oDvatmarr m I orm i M e - MMW ait



LA 56-156

PAGE TVO

CHIEF DEPUTY, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, JOHN HOWARD, WHO WAS

ONE OF THE PROSECUTIVE ATTORNEYS IN THIS MATTER,ADVISED

TODAY THAT THE DEFENSE WAS NOT PERMITTED TO INSPECT LA

FBI REPORTS AND WERE NOT FURNISHED A DUPLICATE SET OF THESE

REPORTS.

BY LA AIRTEL TO BUREAU DATED SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE,

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, BUREAU WAS ADVISED THAT THE DISTRICT

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE HAD TAKEN THE POSITION THAT NOTHING WOULD

BE MADE AVAILABLE TO DEFENSE EXCEPT THROUGH PROPER CHANNELS

OF THE COURT.

BY LA AIRTEL TO BUREAU DATED OCTOBER TEN, NINETEEN SIXTY

EIGHT, LA, ENCLOSED ONE COPY EACH OF THREE LEGAL DOCUMENTS

SUBMITTED BY DEFENSE ATTORNEY HUSSELL E. PARSONS. THESE

DOCUMENTS LAID BASIS OF MOTION OF DISCOVERY CONCERNING

INFORMATION TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO DEFENSE AND ON OCTOBER *

TEN, NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, ALL REQUESTSWERE GRANTED BY THE

COURT. AT THIS TIME, THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE STILL

MAINTAINS POSITION THAT NOTHING WOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE

TO DEFENSE EXCEPT THROUGH PROPER CHANNELS OF THE COURT AMD

THAT THE REVIEW OF MATERIAL BY THE DEFENSE WOULD BE MADE

AT THE OFFICE THE DISTRICT ATTORNIT. 1' •

1 - 2 -
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PAGE THREE

BY LA AIRTEL TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER TWENTT POUR,

MINETEEH SIXTY EIGHT, BUREAU VAS ADVISED OF ADDITIONAL LIST

OF SIXTEEN ITEMS REQUESTED BT DEFENSE, WHICH REQUEST WAS

GRANTED BY THE COURT.
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FBI
Dot.: 11/13/70

Tronsmlt the following In

ViB TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in pJotMec* or code)

MITEL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR FBI (62-587)

SAC LOS ANGELES (56-156)

TO

PBOM

.KEN SALT.

REBUTELCAL NOVEMBER THIRTEEN INSTANT RE LOS ANGELES TEL

NOVEMBER TWELVE LAST.

COPIES OP BUREAU REPORTS CAPTIONED HATTER WERE NOT HADE

AVAILABLE TO DEFENSE BY FBI LOS ANGELES. COPIES OF REPORTS WERE

FURNISHED LOS ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE WITH REQUEST

REPORTS NOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THAT OFFICE. DISTRICT

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE ADVISED NOVEMBER TWELVE LAST DEFENSE NOT .

PERMITTED TO INSPECT LOS ANGELES FBI REPORTS AND WERE NOT

FURNISHED DUPLICATE SET OF REPORTS.

JOHN HOWARD, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, NOT AVAILABLE

FOR RECONTACT THIS DATE. HE IS ONLY REMAINING MEMBER OF

PROSECUTION TEAM CONVERSANT WITH INTRICACIES OF CASE. HOWARD

WILL BE CONTACTED MONDAY, NOVEMBER SIXTEEN NEXT, AND BUREAU

ADVISED RE ANY CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY COURT OR PROSECUTION

SEARCHED „ .

n

Special Ag»nt In Charg*
S*nt Per

IALIZED

«. a OOVHtMttDtT WUKTWO OTflCK t UW O - mi
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PAGE TWO

CONCERNING USE TO BE MADE OF INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM

FBI MATERIAL MADE AVAILABLE THROUGH MOTION OF DISCOVERY.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, LOS ANGELES (£6*156) : 11/13/70

mow : SUPERVISOR # 1

I. SUBJECT: SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

Supervisor JUENKY SHUOl, SOS, telephonic ally contacted
the office at 2ikS P.M. today and requested that the following
be furnished to the Bureau by teletype today:

"Your advice is requested whether all of the Bureau's
ReportB were made available to the defense in the SIRHAN case,
and, if BO, whether the defense

"(1) was permitted only to inspect the reports, or

"(2) was actually furnished a set of duplicate reports,

"Please also advise whether any conditions were
imposed, either by the Court or by the prosecution, concerning
the use which could be made of such material."

The Bureau wants to know what actually happened.
If the defense did review Bureau reports, who reviewed them?

T.!DVifJl970
fBI-LOSANCrLE

Big US. Savings Bonds %tgulaflj tm tbt Ymy nil Stvfo&s Pl*n
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Date:

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

PLAINTEXT
(Typt in plaintext or code)

^ v. '-

PROM:

DIRECTOR ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

SAC, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT

RE LA TE TO BUREAU NOVEMBER TWELVE AND THIRTEEN

LAST.

JOHN HOWARD, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, AND ONE OF THE PROSECUTIVE

ATTORNEYS IN SIRHAN CASE "" 'TODAY THAT DEFENSE IN

SIRHAN CASE WAS NOT FURNISHED A SBT OF LA FBI REPORTS IN

THIS MATTER. DEFENSE WOULD MAKE DEMAND OF PROSECU~~

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FBI INTERVIEW$>REGARDING

PERTINENT INDIVIDUALS IN CONNECTION WITH INVESTIGATION.

REVIEW OF ftaeseats WAS HADE BY PROSECUTION AND COPIES OF

REQUESTED INTERVIEWS WERE MADE BY PROSECUTION OF THOSE

INTERVIEWS. THIS MATERIAL WOULD THEN BE TAKEN TO COURT AND

*£:.

Appiov S*Dt

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED

-BLED

M
ial Ag*nt in

«. a OOVOtttMBCT ornci 1 M o • SW-«N ou
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TURNED OVER TO DEFENSE THROUGH MOTION OP DISCDVERJJ7 NO

RESTRICTIONS CONCERNINQ THE USE WHICH COULD BE MADE OF SUCH

MATERIAL WERE IMPOSED Ji

- 2 -
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Tronsmit the following in

Via

Date: DECEMBER 4 , 1970

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

Angeles (56-156)

Director, FBI (62-587)

KENSALT

' Attached is a copy of a communication from the Deputy
Attorney General dated 12-2-70, the contents of which are self-
explanatory. •. •

Vith respect to the additional intervievs of j
Los Angeles^refer to"

your airtel and LHM 4-24-69. Authority granted to interview
individuals who

Inasmuch as the Los Angeles office has reviewed this
publication, furnish brief and succinct summary of the book
characterizing data contained therein. Advise whether any factual
information appears in the book which was not previously known to
the FBI and results of any inquiry conducted by the Los Angeles
office in that regard.

In addition, contact appropriate local authorities and
determine what action if any is intended by these authorities with
respect to this publication.

Expedite.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
P A T E l i l r f l P n f t

r Abnt Via
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

' SA AMEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

( SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATTS: 12/9/70

WALTER SHERILL CROWE, JB. was Interviewed by FBI
Agents on 6/6/68 and 6/7/68, and later on 4/17/69, and advised
of -his association with SIRHAN, particularly during their
Bchool attendance at Pasadena City College. CROWE advised
of a meeting with SIRHAN on 5/2/68, at which he claims there
was limited discussion of CP activity, and no discussion of the
current political scene or of Senator KENNEDY. Further, CROVJE

303?-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

J&IJ0
...t. T? . . . . r . . . r . . . . , «r.. pTI f n
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LA 56-156

stated that there was no way that SIRHAN could have known
the other seven members of the Student Club of the CPUSA
formed by CROYJE, and these seven other individuals, in April
I967, on the campus of University of California at Los
Angeles (UCLA).

J3OOD, another school friend of SIRHAN
*" was interviewed on 6/21/68, and

but was unable to furnish any
information concerning SIRHAN's political views, and revealed
he had never heard SIRHAN express his feelings regarding the
KENNEDY Family or any other Government official.

Departmental letter to the Bureau dated 2/25/69*
captioned "ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT J. KENNEDY,
6/5/68% requested the Bureau to make a full inquiry into
the possibility that the killing of Senator KENNEDY might
have had its genesis in a conspiracy involving CP members
and that SIRHAN might have been a knoviing or unknovfing
instrument thereof.

Los Angeles letterhead memorandum (LHM)dated
V24/69, reflected the findings of this office into this
matter and covered all items set forth by the Department
with the exception of interviewing the seven members of the
Student Club of the CP.

Departmental letter dated 12/2/70, captioned "KENSALT",
enclosed with Bureau airtel datecl 12/4/70, _ ""requests the
interview of these seven individuals.

and each subject should Te^rffrol'vieweu to determine i f they
knew SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN pr io r to the assass inat ion da,te of 6/5/c.
to determine any meetings t h a t might have occurred with SIRHAN,
any knowledge of his p o l i t i c a l b e l i e f s , any discussions
tha t they might have had v i t h WALTKR CROVE concerning SIRHAN
or any information they might have concerning SIRHAN and/or
the assass ina t ion of ROBERT J . KENNEDY.
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The Bureau has requested expeditious handling
of this matter, and all interviews should be concluded
within two Keeks*
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12/1A/7O

tELtrnMS

TOt

' FROMi

" • V > • .

• 1 •• '. " * * • '

SAC,

6AC,

SAN

LOS

PLAINTEXT

MITEL

FRANCISCO

ANGELEsJj

FOR INFORMATION CAN FRANCISCO, IN CONNECTION WITH

KENSALT INVESTIGATION, DEPARTMENTAL LETTER DATED DECEMBER

TWO LAST REQUESTED IHTERVIEWl

! ' • ' * • ' . ' •

iCROWE WAS ASSOCIATE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN .- .:
. . . . y . -..

AND WAS PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEWED REGARDING THIS ASSOCIATION

IN KENSALT INVESTIGATION, THOMAS DANIEL GOOD ALSO. WAS A ~ ,

CLASSMATE OF SIRHAN AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE AND WAS ; /

INTERVIEWED IK THE KENSALT INVESTIOATIOK, % - V f ;; ' ," ' '• Xl •

SO INTERVIEW OF OOOD. IS CONTEMPLATED AT THIS TIME •
BUT EAN FRANCISCO IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE LOS ANG1LES OF THE

• • • . • - • • : • " • * • • • - ' - ' : ; • • • . . - . • ' • • • • • • , \ . * • : . • - .

ADDRESS AND vWHEREABOUTS OF itfOOD. ' V
• ~ (KENSAL?) * . l

INDEXED
SERIAUZH2 2
FtLEQ ~2
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UNITED STATES GO\ * ttNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-70971)

PROM : SA

0

DATE: 12/1+/70

SUBJECT: SAOTA MONICA CITY COLLEGE
I S - C

ACTION:

Informant was thoroughly interviewed concerning the
above and could add nothing further.

Source realizes FBI is not Interacted
activities of any college or university^
as It vas announced in literature at the ;;ome
Office in Los Angeles.

the legitimate
ttended this
rike for Peace

All other necessary action in connection vith this
memo has been taken by the -writer.

CC

100-6l71+5 (WSP)
3619

Buy U.S. Savings Bends Rtgularty en the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
*

TO ; £J IC, LO^ AJJGUES (lOO-Dcacl)

lie
FROM

fc^
SUBJECT:

- C

DATE: 12/10/70

ACTIONt

Al l neces sa ry sc ' i ion i n connect ion wi th t h i s rjo.no
has been taV:en by the* w r i t e r .

;3ALT)

Head b:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

l^rK **, *U* V<*.,.*tf r..^..'....



4-750 (Bev. 4-17-85)
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1HVESTIGAT10H

FOIPA OELETEO PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

* Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Tffl Deleted under exemption(s) n)C ,HlfjDeleted under exemption^) fc?/C ^f)f£J with no segnegable
material available for release to you.

• bfonnation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• bfonnation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

j

• Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following lesson(s):

l~~l For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
K DELETED PAGE(S) X
j?NO DUPLICATION FEE §
X FOR THIS PAGE X
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxx



I

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)*•'•V̂ "-:Vv'-"-_;-.-;V:r-'." ;-;• ;

AC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) : ; ... -

K E N S A L T :- •-••> '-. , " . " V : ; ; - v C '••.,.;>. •".•/ ' /:"

//0.•:^Re Bureau alrtel dated 12/4

\ : Interviews completed with six members of the Student
Club, Southern California District Communist Party, USA.
Those interviewed refused to discuss Bubject matterIwlth Agents.

^ .-• Investigation continuing to locate
interview. At conclusion of this interview a letterhead
memorandum will be submitted regarding complete results of
investigation, v . . ... . , . :

••V* ••:% Appropriate local authorities Interviewed regarding
publication, flRFK Must Die," and Intend no action in regard
t o t h i s b o o k . . . • „ ••'.;•- ,-v. • '-•;.
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EDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTlGATIDt

6/13/68

\fiOHAS D. GOOT
footing house a _ _ _ _
itetely 1:30 P.M., .June 1*3 j 1960.
.identified themselves to
tials. GOOD advised SAs
•be. able.to talk-to them

lace of residence, a
at approxi-

erviewing agents
Of FBI creden-
that he would not

irst consulting his attorney,
one,AUBREY GROSSKAK, of San Francisco."

, .jGOOD stated;that he would attenpt to reach his attorney
by telephone and get an opinion from hin regarding an interview

• with TBI agents.
cisco with Agents
that Mr. GROSSMAN was not available.
the naine SIIU1AW SIRI1AJ-J -was famili
that he recognized the name, • S _^^^

. was fair.iliar t o hiai over and above wfra
* in the press . GQODL replied that i t was.

stance call to San' Fran-
teas informed
asked GOOD if

COD responded
asked him if the

he had read recently

J P ^ j r ? i e d - GOOD that the interviewing agents
desired to discuss SIRHAN SIRHM with him. • GOOD stated -tti
even thougJi the topic of interviev? was to be in connection with
his knowledge of SIRKAtf SXKHAH, he still would need the appxx>val
of his attorney before being interviewed. In conclusion, he
stated that he would attempt again to reach Mr. GROSSKAM during
the afternoon of Jfune 13, lS6iB, and upon receiving ̂ ir. GROSSi'iAi-J's
opinion in this matter» would iiiaicdiately recontact FBI agents.

a. 6/13/C8



c • - . BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

Date

THOMAS DANIEL 600: t H H H H ^ I i S a n J.oee» C a l i for-
ftia 95112, was interviewe^TnrheSan^Francasco Office of the
Federal Bureau of Invest igat ion, **50 Golden Gate Avenue, San
Francisco, California, on June 14, 1966. GOOD voluntarily appeared,
accompanied by his attorney, AUBREY GROSSMAN, who was present during
the interview.'

GOOD related t h a t _
Jose ft+a+fr fniicna San Jose, Cali

who reside at
He was born on June 27,1945, at,

GOOD furnished the following information concerning the indi-
vidual whose photograph appeared in local newspapers, identified
as SIRKAN BISHARA SIRKAN, reported assassin of Senator ROBERT F.
KENNEDY:

He first net this individual at John Muir High School,"Pasadene
California, in what he recalls to have been the 1962-63 school
year when he was in the 11th grade. This individual was known to
.him only.as SIRKAN, with no other names recalled. He believes he
first heard of SIRKAN at Social Science class during a discussion
on the question of politics. During this discussion some student
suggested that he felt they should hear from SIRKAN on his views
since the discussion, as recalled by GOOD, involved the Middle East.
He thereafter became an acquaintance of SIRKAN and never did con-
eider him what he would term a friend-r He thereafter visited in
SIRHAN1s home on approximately tnree occasions, and on one occasion
SIRHAN visited in GOOD'S home. GOOD recalled that he went on a
picnic with SIRHAN1s mother and a sister who is now deceased. Also
present at this picnic were a Mrs. HAWARD, address unknown, and
some members of her farcily. Mrs. HAYUARD reportedly knew Mrs.
SIRHAN froxn church attendance, and he recalled"^hat Mrs. HAYWARD
was also a friend of his parents. '

As GOOD recalls, he last sav; SIRKAN in 1964. Ke remembers
SIRHAN as a student at Pasadena City College for at least one
semester during the tir.e GOOD attended from the Fall of 1963 until

at San Francisco t California
LA 56-1SB

§ SF 62-SU81

ictttod 6/20/68
ffeta tfocuaanl oooUlna oeitW rtc
yvur •fancy; it *nd iU eontanta an

ncluaionaoftboFBI. It la tba preparty of tha FBI and ia loaned to
. to ba diatributad outaida your
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July, 1985. 'GOOD was a member of the Young Democrats at Pasadena
City College. He was unaware of any other political organizations
and does not know what groups or organizations SIRHAK belonged to,
if any. He recalled that SIRHAII had some contact with other Arab
students but he had no knowledge if there was any formal group or
organization among such students. He stated there was a large
group of Arab students attending Pasadena City College at that time.
GOOD stated he was unable to furnish any information concerning
SIRHAK1s political views but recalled him as being very anti-Israel.
He was aware that SIRHAK came from Palestine and attributed his
feeling toward Israel to his national origin.

•' GOOD is acquainted with one WALTER CROVE and recalled that
CROV7E was a friend of SIRHAN. He related that CROWE met SIRHAN
when the latter first came to the United States* CROWE also attend-
ed elementary school with SIRHAN and later John Kuir High School.
He stated that he knew of no contacts between CROWE and SIRHAN out-
side the context of the school. CROWE mentioned SIRHAN to GOOD on
more than one occasion but never commented on the political.beliefs
of SIRHAN.

y

GOOD related that he never heard SIRHAN express his feelings
regarding the KENNEDY family or any other Government official. Ke
stated that he recalled the reactions of numerous friends to the
assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY but does not recall the
reaction of SIRHAN to this event. He stated there was nothing in
his acquaintance with SIRHAN on which he could base eny motive for
his action in this case. He recalled SIRHAN as a very distant
individual, no matter how friendly one became with him. Ke
recalled him as an individual wno seemed to be alienated from
people in general, even from other Arabs, and WALTER CROWE appeared
to be his only friend and this friendship was not a close one* He
stated he:never detected any strain of violence in SIRHAN, but, to
the contrary» remembered once when he was visiting in the SIRHAN
hone there was a deaf-mute or blind girl also present and SIRHAJJ
seemed very gentle to her.

1 t

GOOD related that of the many Arab students who attended
Pasadena State College with whom he was acquainted, SIRHAN had
stronger ideas of Arab nationalism than any of the others.

—u- -

rrm* •»?*.•
-i*~
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6IRHAW BISHARA SIRHAH
t

In regard to the book entitled, "R.P.K. Must Die!",
by Robert Blair Kaiser, it is noted that based on a review
of this text it vould not appear that any additional investi-
gation is warranted as no new facts were presented in this
book that had not been adjudicated through investigation
conducted by the FBI and the Los Angeles Police Department.

It is of interest to note that on pages 291 and
329 of this text, Dr. Eric Marcus, one of the psychiatrists
who interviewed and tested Sirhan, and even interviewed him

* while Sirhan was*in a hypnotic state, has made the statement
according to the author on page 291, "Nor did Sirhan ever
Join a young Communist cell or make any effort to communicate
with Al Fatah." Also, on page 329 the author indicated that
Marcus explored Sirhan1s Communism* found it was a solitary
thing, little more than a vague demand for a more equitable
distribution of this world*© goods.

\fihikjjpvard, Assistant District AttoVney^of Los
Angeles County, advised that his department questioned a few
of the quotations alleged to have been made "by himself, Lynn

'•Compton, jand David Pitts, whô coiJlifrlsed the prosecution team*
'butdid n^tntend tomate any*is?ue concerning this matter.
$Furtb*r^ Howard advised no ne* information was brought forth
in this publication and therefore, his department would take
no action based upon the-book. •

' S ^ y * f c W ^ , j ^ b j ^ ^ W h ^ ! L o f the Los Angeles
Police Department stated that the book had fceen reviewed by
his department and as no new information was set forth therein,
his department intended taking no action or conducting any
further investigation concerning this case.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is
•loaned to your agency;~lt and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

] ''.-•'. - 12* -



TD-J6 fR«». jr22.fi

F B I .

Dote: 1A2/71

Transmit the following in

Via ATRTFT.

(Type in plaintext or eodtt

AIR MATT.
(Priority) I

r
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: QflEK,

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SALT

Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 12/i}/70, and
* Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau dated 1/6/71.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five (5) copies of a
letterhead memorandum (LHM) in response to request set forth
in memorandum to the Bureau from RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST,
Deputy Attorney General, dated 12/2/70, regarding the
assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY on 6/5/68.

It is noted that as set forth in Los Angeles airtel
to the Bureau captioned, "KENSALT", dated 4/2*1/69, interview
of the members of the Student Club, Southern California
District Communist Party (SCDCP) was previously withheld, as
there was no evidence to indicate any Communist conspiracy
existed in the relationship between SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN,
WALTER S. CROWE, " "

Interview of the eeve'n members of the Student Group,
SCDCP has now been compieted in accordance with Bureau

- Bureau (Ends . 5)
- Los Angeles

Approved:

OFFICE

Special Agent in Charge
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instructions and the results are set forth In enclosed LHM.
In regard to the book entitled, "R.F.K. Must Die!", published
by E. P. Dutton and Company, Incorporated, the author, ROBERT
BLAIR KAISER, presents a history of the ROBERT P. KENNEDY
assassination and expounds a personal theory, not substantiated
by the investigation conducted by the FBI and the Los Angeles
Police Department, that SIRHAN was programmed to kill ROBERT
KENNEDY, referring to a so called Manchurian candidate theory.

KAISER traces a history of the assassination,
beginning with the night of the California Primary, 6/4/68,
when KENNEDY arrived at the Ambassador' Hotel after having spent
several hours at the home of JOHN ERANXENHEIMER at Malibu,
California. • '

The book continues with a vivid description of the
shooting in the pantry area of the Embassy Room at the
Ambassador Hotel, the subsequent capture of SIRHAN, and the
transfer of KENNEDY to the Central Receiving Hospital, and
finally to the Good Samaritan Hospital, where he later died.

Much of the book Is devoted to'a discussion of the
legal machinations of the defense team in determining the plea
for SIRHAN and the strategy of defending SIRHAN, which finally
evolved into a defense of diminished capacity.

Psychiatrists played a very significant aspect in
the planning of the defense of this case, and KAISER allots
several chapters to the psychiatrists• evaluation of SIRHAN,
their interviews with hio, and their testing of him. It
would appear that KAISER1s theory of the alleged programming
of SIRHAN evolved from the testing and evaluation of SIRHAH
by Dr, BERNARD L. DIAMOND of the University of California at
Berkeley, brought into~the case by SIRHAN1s attorney, GRANT
COOPER. KAISER obviously favors DIAMOND'S theory of the
trance-like spell in which SIRHAN operated. On page 4l6 of
the text, wherein the author describes a meeting of the various

- 2 -
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psychiatrists with the defense attornies, DIAMOND'S viewpoint
is brought forth indicating that DIAMOND vas convinced that
SIRHAN was in a trance when he killed KENNEDY.

KAISER, through strong inuendo, suggests that the
investigators averted any conspiracy findings, but he presents
no factual evidence to support his theory. *

Various aspects of the KENNEDY investigation are
eet forth through KAISER'S reporting of the trial and included
are such areas as the Investigation at the rifle range* and ,
the purchase of ammunition at the Lock Stock and Barrel Gun 1
Shop. . . . . \

KAISER was apparently impressed by his position of \
being able to talk to SIRHAN and .suggests that he had a *
significant influence on the planning of the defense and that
he vas of material assistance to the psychiatrists, particularly
Dr. BERNARD L* DIAMOND, who exemined and tested SIRHAN..

KAISERfs theory that SIRHAN was programmed to kill
KENNEDY is not supported by any factual material and he does
not present any new or different facts of the case that were
not completely adjudicated by the FBI and Los Angeles Police
Department investigations.

Further, in compliance with Bureau. Instructions, the
respective local authorities were contacted concerning their
reaction to the publication, "R.F.K. Must Die!", and all of
them Indicated that they Intend no.further action based upon
this book. •

On 12A7/T0,
Los Angeles County, advised that after this OOOK was pul
District Attorney EVEIXE J. YOUNGER sent a letter to the
Attorney General of the United States with a copy to the United
States Attorney at Los ^^^g^^offering any assistance
concerning this matter, ̂ ^^^•indlcated that this letter had

"- 3 - I
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been acknowledged by the Office of the Attorney Genert
the United States, but that no comment had been made.
further indicated that he had read the book and questil
a few of thej^^ggdjuotations of hie and the other prosecution
attornies. BH|HHiiHfeft10'wever* ^h&t they were making no
issue, as treyai^iotwanT to stir up publicity that

* merely result in a possible sales stimulus for the bool
further advised that the book developed no new Information and
therefore his department would take no further action concerning
this matter. • . . -

On 12/29/70, United States Attorney, ROBERT L. \
MEYER, Los Angeles, advised that he had received a copy of '
the letter that District Attorney EVELLE J. YOUNGER had sent ,
to the Attorney General and that he had received no Instructions
from the Departraent of Justice to conduct any inquiry
concerning this matter and that he would certainly not initiate
any action on his own behalf without Departmental instructions
or at least based upon a recomraendstion from the FBI. MEYER
stated that he himself had not actually read the text of this
book, but that he had read reviews_of it .and would not be in
a position to take any action unless he were so instructed by
the Department of Justice.

On 12/29AO,^Deputy Chief ROBERT HOUGHTON, Los
Angeles Police Department, advised that his department had
read the book, "R.P.K. Must Die!", but that"the book presented
no new facts and that his department contemplated no action
as a result of this text.

I
tJ::Z
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1/6/71

M
v *

On
by Special Agents
front of her |HIHHH^^
California. Upon identifyHigtheinselvei^ts Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation t o d H B 1 * was P o l n t e d

out to her that the Agents desired to speal^oner concerning
any knowledge she may have regarding SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN
prior to the assassination of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY on
June 5, 1968.

_^^^ the Agents that her mind was a blank
and that she1 would not speak except in the presence of her
attorney. When asked if she would consent to be interviewed
by the FBI in the presence of her attorney, Bhe advised that
she would not at any time talk to the FBI.

(^Q&terminated the interview by entering her
automobile ana driving away.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS Ui^LASSlFIED«J;m RY <

On 1/6/71

-Date dictated

ThU document contains n e n ^ V ^ M i i ^ V h a nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propert
your •gency; it snd it* content* tie not to be dictributed outside your •gencjr.

JAN 131971
4*&
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

interview immedlatel
was contacted fj
in front of the

Los Angeles, ornia, where

After identifying themselves as Special Agents
of the FBI and apprising her of the general nature of this
inquiry relative to her acquaintance and association, if
any, with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and matters related therewith,

without admitting her identity fully, stated that
want to speak to the FBI except in the presence

of an attorney. Upon inquiry as to her attorney, she stated
that her father, not otherwise identified, would need to be
contacted for his name.

On 12/22/70 geles, California «LOS

—Date dictate i

/document contain* neither recommeodatioM nor cone] us tont of the FBI. It t* the pro
' agency; it and iu content! are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nt,foDecember 3 1 , 1970

____________________ _vjas interviewed at her
res id eno"eT^_________________3~~rlv Mils. California, in
the presence of her husband,
during the morning of Beceriber 31, 197

She was advised of the identities of the writers and
was told we wished to talk with her. She aaid she had nothing
she wished to discuss with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
She was tol^^^j^^^—i^^yjk her some questions about WALTER
3. CHO'.._. ̂ ___HBH^BHBUns;;Dred that she did not v:ish to
discuss Mr. Cr;O\_ with representatives of the Federal 3ureau
of Investigation.

At this point ̂ H H — I — — — _ ^ _ B s a ^ she did not wish to
' discuss the matter further. She thanked then for carrying her
cop̂ r of the morning edition of i he "Los Angeles Times" news-copy h iornn3 e d i t i n o i he s g
paper to her door from the street curb, and said "CJood morning,"
thus terminating the interview.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UWCLASSIFIED

CM

02/31/70 -at 3

This document contains neither rcconimetida'.ions nor conrlusianx of lhc> FBI. It in ihn
your agency; it and its contents arc not tu br diMrib-jtud outside your agency-

Date dictali V
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTtGATION

..unidentified female answered the rear door at
Venice, California. She was advised
the contacting agents and a request was

speak with flHH^HHIL^Hh she advised that
_ _|fcwas not homeuo^n^^^^^ffl^snut the door..
>rown Volvo automobile bearing California license
was parked at the rear of this address and a check of
California Department of Motoj^Vehicles, disclosed
vehicle was registered to^^^HHfet this address,
was observed in the kitchen^^ff^old not come to the doorT
The unidentified female declined to identify herself.

e./u.

On 12/17/70 »t Venicet California

SA1

a dk._ument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. U it the properly
t- agency; it and its contenta are not to be diitribuled out tide your agency.
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In Repfy. Pimtf Jfc^rr to
/

UNITED STATES DEl'ARTMENT OK JUSTICE

FEDERAL BVltEAi: OF INVF.S1 JCAT10N
Ecv Yon:, ::&-.•; Yo:v
February 17, 1971

Inc

t i. u '̂» a r:
, revisej -c ip^cilal ;.gerit of the Feccrc
' > o:: Pebvu-ry ?-r, 1^70, that he

WO

fittcr.ipv.Gu to CSJ;;T K<-.r.r.e-;;.7 : t; c1.^-;;: in Fai-i^, Fi-c^oe, "bTTiTT'.c
ba::::j; rcf^sfa to ho-.or the cocni:. • Il« . -:\?Atea '.:ith /.^tt^s^^
C^.r~£^t S^rivsr, ;,v.;cr:.can A-bass^rioi' to Frrnce, a-c- ^e v:» s
t o l i to v:::it u;v:il Kennecy'E af fa i rs vere pat in order in

V ' J - ' - • - " • ' > — • ' • r .

it hat or. Eece^-er 7, 1952, his
property, iv-iicn Lo^sLste^ of the $10,000 check, a nuit, •.•s.t
a.ja presents for t'na Kcr.nedys' chilcren, (33 sapper red at the
Port Authority, M̂ v: York City. Ke reported the JLors to ti.'
Fore Authority ^rO.ice,

nor. c
OF Tiiii ?2I A*!D *(c LOAiSJ) TO YO'JP. AO^'^
r rc co>rrji:rr:; Ant; KOT TO Br; DILTRT^U^^;:
YOUR AC-tfirC*.

IT A:



r ^ ; tat.ee that he knov/s the
consp'retors in Europe v;ho planned the assassination of
Robert F. Kennedy.

• * — • _ _

__r^ Port of New York Authority
Foli'cs Departrjie^t, 111. cth Avenue, Kev; York City, acvised or;
J.Jarch 2, ±970, tha t t h e i r recover- cor- t i i r /no t h g f ^ l
repor t a t the Port Authority under the nr.ne o f f l H B for
December 7, 1955.

the follov.-ln̂  infor^atio:::

He state;': t:i~.i; !:e '..;: c bor::'

; - c r- £~

Part of his
or..

Ke kdvisci t b ^ p
he eventually settlei" ir,

Ke adviseJ that be was not ecqualnted v;ith the lete
Senator Kennedy, nor does he have any knouleOge rezarding hit;
death. Ke adwittecJ that he has had nunvcrous conversations
concerjjins Kennedy, but all or his conversations pertairied
to the effects of Kennedy's 6ss.ih on American history.

COl^'jlJ^'IAI



CON

a

New Eork City, was
ecial Agent of the

oximately two
is from the

claims that he vias
was

interviewed
FBI, and h

n January 19, 1971
vised that he met

acquainted w

^^ vas v/ell-
ar.d he does not recall ever m

also claimed to be an adooted son o

elieved tha
a total of

told him that he
_Moscov; arc Czechoslovak prisons.

_ Kennedy rings and bracelets,
__ i'nas told him that he was offered $10,000 by Robert
;o write a book.

mentally disturbed..opinior. __^
He keeps "tellineJHBJ^^ hcw he has made
of dollars, butvc^forced to borrow $30 f rom MQMHB Each
time they m e e t f l H H ^ t e l l s h i m a d i f f e r e n t story about

venture^^T!uring one of his last meetings with '
^claimed that he vas being followed.

JrooKlyn, Kew York,
New York State corporation known
business is to sell SVJJRS vetche

bank account

^eforraed ar approvei
nr-?marv

nv yorl
J I ^ P ^ them to the bank and it vas upon

his recommendation that the manager of the bank permitted the
opening of an account. The manager vas reluctant inesinuch ae
only $50 was deposited into the account.

- 3 -
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dvised that apparently
ates sometime d

he

credithad .toldSm^^^H that he had receive
frcai the TN^sani^f New York, for the
later selling 200,000 Swiss watches. _ _ _ _ ^ _ _
that he iirjiiediately sent a conununication to FKC asking

t cenfirnation. The bank, w i ^ ^ ^ ^ m e delay,
10 truth to dUm^^p _

the ba^J^jjana^er vented to Know wn*;
a man. •HJHHfc:Apl^^e^thfti he felt sorry

^ that on o n ^ c c a s i o ^ m ^ r o k e dovm and
f fi c e.c r i

for helpi
disturbed
to heiohim.

unable to give any Justifiable ret son
especially vhen he feels that he is rcenttlly

•;ar. ^ust synpathetic and felt impelled

A confidential source who has furnished reliable
past learned on January 6, 1971, that

lited States from France,
Brooklyn, Vcv.

Yic_e_spsce
"available foi^ their ust-.. "According _ ^ _

Ian to sell £v.iss watches in the United Slates.

furnishea The i'oiiovcmg information to a Speciargent of the
FBI on December 7, 1970, December 29, 1970, and January 18, 1971:



ENTIAL

no attention to

f 1970, he met a
at the home of
ew York, New York.

£pncern3ng the Kennedys,
saying.

on December 5, 1970, in
male,

but he advised

interviewed by t nowIng
but recalled r.eeting hin recently in the

that

States) .

hep they vere both
month l e te r .

VJSS ass
located

Arrangements were made
>ut due to the fact tha *

:ced to can

ni8de
ri August* 1$&5\

p&id approxi.mately
.was freed in

to effect^ ̂ __^
ad very important

errangementc made by
undents to another individual,
*~"v;as suppose to meet

- 5 -
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sent beWeen
the final pl&ns

York, advise
United States
February 4, 1971,
received word

later
_ that

was used to relay letters
vnile they were effecting

scape.

Nevj
the

On
that they hed

^ request for o, re-entry
,to the United States was denied. Ke wanted
to obtain some assistance to have his request

for re-entry approved.

The following is a description of H H ^ H H a s c°tsined
through interview and observations of SpeciaiAgents of the FBI;

Karne
Aliases

Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Characteristics



l. KKHIAU

UNITED STATES GO, . ! U \ M L A

Memorandum
TO K3I DATE; 2 / 1 7 / 7 '

FROM : SAC, KEi; YOiiK

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

E.'d'.o£?'.•: .fcr •;?.£ Bureau *;re so\re\; copjes o:-" g-. I c t f c r -
r̂ar.aurri t?J--•')* ':>aJ;.=:'J as above a::,6 c:.ptio.-ea S | ^ H | A

?o:* Legnt, Paris. One copy has 'oet-u sent to Los Arjrjeles for
ini'jiTi-utioij.

i t rer:.ectft the r^vciiu's ir̂ v
f v om a x' o r e: ff t; c ou r. i. ry .

nterest in E visitor

u (Er.cls. ?)

B«v Lf..i\ iVp/nw /J»fc/;



o
•Jw

0

<as interviewed
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FO-lSt {H .T . 5-2J-6S) 0
RECORD OF INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCIES

Wrlttmn Commvnlemtion

Xnformatfon concern!

Information furnished from File, Serial, and P n

Information furnished

. * y\J during course of Bureau investigation

L J from Inionnants

CD from complainants or other sources

Informotion furnJshf

Number of items disseminated: f

Remarks:

Am*

t».:

hic-

•f-%.

SERUUZED,
JAN 121971

FBI —LOS ANGELES _
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
« : SAC (56-156)

nton : SA]

SUBJECT: SIRHAN

was cooperative*

fumishe* this infornawbn so that at some future
there is any conspiracy tnrtlvdd betweenHie no o

the SIHHANa



The Deputy Attoraey General January 17, 1971

Director, FBI • .

ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

r- ..*•• ~t

km:

This Is in reply to your Inquiry received January 2St 1071,
captloned "Fwdom of Information Act," which concerns a request fay
oneffilchael jacves Cbjytor accesTTo certain reports regarding
S l T B T W ^ a i r ^ i r l letter to the Department, Ctorjt bases his request
oo the fact that be
Robert

p ,
act that bealleees FBI reports bad been made available to
Blajf Y.ftff^t the author of the recently published book, VRjje

As was indicated In my letter of November 18, 1970,
captloned as above, FBI reports were furnished the Los Angeles County,
California, District Attorney's Office with the request they not be
disseminated outside that office. Neither the FBI nor the Los Angeles
County District Attorney's Office furnished copies of FBI reports to the
defense, . . .

Defense counsel through the court demanded production of
the Los Angeles, California, Police Department and FBI Interviews of
pertinent Individuals In connection with the investigation Review of
these Interviews was made by the prosecution and copies of requested
Interviews made. Tfcis material was then taken to the court and, upon
proper order, turned over to the defense by the court. No restrictions
were Imposed concerning the use which could be made oX this material.

This Bureau did not make copies of FBI reports available
to Robert Blair Eaiaer. Accordingly, It Is recoraineikte^f torX« request
be denied since the Information requested by htm Is contained la
investigatory files compiled tor law enforcement purposes.

1 - Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

- Los Angeles (56-156) (Info)

I? - t£ff, -
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I \ ) ^ XXXXXX

ygk s A xxxxxx
W w xxxxxx
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

2
Q V ^ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following ftatemente, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

D Deleted under exemption(B) . with no segregate
material available for release to you.

CD Infonnation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request

• Infonnation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

• ' Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that

agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain infonnation furnished by another Government agencyGes). You will be advised by th^ FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agencyOes).

Page(s) withheld for the following reasonte):

For your infoimation: /k^lt/T^^ tif ^

Tbe following number ie to be used for reference regarding these pages:

U

xxxxxxxxxxxxx
DELETED PAGE(S) X

J N O DUPLJCATTON PEE
XXXXXX JVVV^J^V^YYV?

xxxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
xxxxxx Fkl/DOJ
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TOt SAC
• Albany

Albuquerque
AJexandria
Anchoran
AUmti
Baltimore
Birmingham

• Boaioa
Q Buffalo

Butte
Charlotte
Chic«*o
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Columbia
Dallaa
Denver
Detroit
ElPaao
Honolulu

REi

• Houtton

B lndianapoli*
Jack SOD

Kantaa City
Knoxvi'Ue
Laa Vegaa
" JtleRock

He
I Memphia
) Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapo)i»

i Mobile
] Newark
I New Haven
New Ori«i

) New York City
| Norfolk

CD OUthoaa City1 ' Omaha
Philadelphia
Phoenix
PitU burgh
Portland
Richmoad
Sacramento
St. lomt
Salt Lake City
San Antonio
San Diego
Son Fraociaoo
San Juao
Savannah
Seattle
Springfield
Tampa
Waahtngton Field
Quantico

TO LtCATi
Beirut
Bern
Bonn
Bueooa Aire«
Cvacaa
Copenhagen
Hong Kong
Lapaz
London
Madrid

c
Mexico
Ottawa
F a n .

, , Bone
O Tel Aviv
• Tokyo

ScTTTantheiV
IS - Middle East

ReteatioB For appropriate
For information Q optional • a c t i o n • Suiep, by
Th l

__, -r..wUVI | i •toon • Surep, by
I—1 The enclosed is for your information. Ifuaed in a future report, • conceal allaourcea, • pwaphr&ie oonteata.

• Enclosed m corrected page* flom report of SA
dated

Reference is nade to your letter of
7/18/69 concerning Kensalt.
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AIIOTL AIR MAIL - REGISTERSr-"\*' ~*"'A' .

TOl •:"' l>IRBCTQRt FBI (62-58?) r / ' ^ /^ v ^ '•'?., v\.".;"

WROKtYJ1/ BAG, MS ANOELES (56-156)(?) . * ̂ .;""*;;"; • ' /V~-"- ?

4 ;• . ^ ReButel to Los Angeles 3 A l A l captioned "Aseaseination
^ of Senator ROBERT F. KEKNEDYj Los Angeles, California.*

.'. r. *..
v

J
. Enclosed for the Bureau are affidavits prepared bj •'•

Z-.J Bupervi««*JiftoXlAM JOHN NOLAN, Supervising Agent of the inves-"
t tlgatlon, and by SA tHEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR., Reporting Agent /

In the investigation, attesting to the points regarding dissemi-
nation of Bureau reports and letterhead memoranda.

These affidavits cover items set forth In retel.

2 - Bureau (Encs. • 2)(AH*RM) *-

> s *

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED
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28

29

30

31

32
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A P F I P A V I T

STATE OP CALIPOHMIA )

COUNTY OP LCS ANOELES )

AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR., being duly sworn, deposes and says:

l u t i Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Los

Angeles, California, and was a reporting Agent In connection with

the Investigation of the atsaselnatlon of Senator Robert F,

Kennedy in Los Angeles, California, June 5, 1968.

mat, in connection with the Investigation Into the assassi-

nation of Senator Kennedy, Reports and letterhead memoranda were

prepared and were dlSGeminated to the United States Attorney at

Los Angeles, and the Dietriet Attorney's Office for the County of

LOB Angeles, State of California, the latter being the prosecuting

authority for this ease, as follows:

1. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated June 9, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 1082.

2. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR..

dated June 15, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 6l8,

3. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated July 1, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 7*t6.

4. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated August 7, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 1153.

5* Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated October 10, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 4l4.

6. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARQS, JR.,

dated December 4, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total paces 371* '



•4:- •:

< .*••

it

'. *'-*'.

:f

V

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

IS

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2B

29

30

31

32

o T

7. Report or Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated February 7» 1969, «t Los Angeles,
Total pages 206.

8. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated August 1, 1969, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 121,

In addition. Letterhead Memoranda were dleseminated as

follows:

Letterhead Memorandum dated April 2bt 1969,

at Los Angeles, 34 pages;

Letterhead Meoorandum dated May 12, 1969,

at Los Angeles, 5 page*;

Letterhead Memorandum dated June 80, 1969,

at LOB Angeles, 9 pages.

That the result* of this Investigation were reported at Los

Angeles under Bureau Pile Hutnber 56-156 and were kept In Washing-

ton, D, C , at the Washington, D. C , Headquarters, File Nunber

6S-567.

That at no time was any dissemination made by the Federal

Bureau of Investigation to Robert Blair Kaiser of any written

matter as listed above, nor was there any oral diesej&ination made

to Robert Blair Kaieer of any material that was prepared in

connection with this investigation.

f<***•*'

r

i

AMEDEE 0. RICHARCS, Jfl. -
Special Agent, Federal Burê -.i
of Investigation

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before
me this £6th day of March, 1971.

Notary Public In and for said
County and State

MAItY A.

, 14/1
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STATE OP CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OP LOS ANGELES

WILLIAM JOHW NOLAN, being duly sworn, deposes anti says

I am a Special Agent Supervisor, Federal Bureau of Inves-

tigation, Los Angeles, California, and had responsibility for

supervieing the Investigation of the assassination of Senator

Robert P. Kennedy in loi Angeles, California, June 5# 1968.

That, In connection with the investigation Into the a&sasel-

natlon of Senator Kennedy, Reports and Letterhead Memoranda were

prepared and were disseminated to the United states Attorney at

Los Angeles, and the District Attorney's Office for the County or

Los Angeles, State of California, the latter being the prosecuting

authority for this ease, as follows:

1. Report of Special Agent AKEUEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated June 9* 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 1062.

2. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated June 15, 1968, at Los Angeles,

Total pages 6l8.

3. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated July 1, 1968, at Los Angeles,

>tfotal pages 7*6.

4. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated August 7, 1968, *t Los Angeles,
k

Total pages 1153.

5. Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated October 10, 1968, at Los Angeles,
^ Total pages 4l*.

6 . Report of Special Agent AMEDEE 0, RICHARDS, JH.,

dated December 4 , 1966, at Lot Angeles,

Total' pages 371.
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7. Report of Special Agent AKEDEB 0. RICHARDS, JR.,

dated February 7. 1969. at Los Angeles,

Total pages 206.

6. Report or Special Agent AMEDEE 0, RICHARDS, $R.,

dated August 1, 1969, at Lot Angeles,

Total pages 181.

In addition, Letterhead Memoranda were disseminated as

follows:

Letterhead neroor&ndum dated April 84, 1969,

at Los Angeles, 3ft pages;

Letterhead aemorandtun dated May 12# 1969,

at Los Angeles, 5 pages;

Letterhead memorandum dated June 20, 1969*

at Los Angeles, 9 pages.

That the results of this Investigation were reported at LQE

Angeles under Bureau File Number 56-156 and were kept In Washing-

ton, D. C , at the Washington, D. C , Headquarters, Pile Kur.ttr

62-587.

That at no time was any dissemination made by the Federal

Bureau of Inyestlgation to Robert Blair Kal&er of any written

natter as listed above, nor was there any oral dlsseaination IPAA<>

to Robert Blair Kaiser of any n&terlal that wae prepared in

connection with this investigation.

SUBSCRIBED and SVOftN to before
ne this SGth day or March, 1971.

WILLIAM JOHM NOLAN
SpeelaJ.'isont Supervisor,
Federal Bureau of

Notary Public In and for said
County ami State

K VtNttlN I
ir. m -

Hy &«*«



Ttansmft the foljowlh?

Vta FACSIMILE

bs

TO SAC LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM DIRECTOR FBI '
*

ASSASSIHATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F . KENISDT; LOS AKGELES,

CALIFORNIA*

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, J R . , HAS INITIATED CIVIL ACTION IN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT (USDC) FOR DIS12ICT OF COLUMBIA •

REQUESTING UMPSR THE FREEDOM OF IRFGRMATIOH ACT FEODUCTION OF

FBI REPORTS IN CAPTIOKED MATTER. FENSTERWALD HOLDS THAT DATA FROM

FBI RESORTS MAE* AVAILABLE TO ROBERT BLAIR KMSER FOR MATERIAL

IN HIS BOOK QUOTE RFK MUST DIE UNQUOTE. DSPARTISNT HAS BEEN ADVISED

I N WRITING FBI REPORTS WERE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO DEFEHSE COUNSEL..

BV LOS ANGELES OFFICE, HOWEVER, COPIES FURKISHED LOS ANCELES

COUNTY, CALIFORNIA. DISTRICT ATTGRtfEY'S OFFICE WITH REQUEST REPORTS

HOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THAT OFFICE. DEFENSE COUNSEL THROUGH

LOCAL COURT DEMANDED PRODUCTION OF LOS AHGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

AND FBI INTERVIEWS OF yS&h&&& fol^VIDUALS. COPIES OF INTERVIEWS
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IEIXTYFE TO SAC LOS ANGELES.
RE; ASSASSINATION OP SENATGR ROBERT F, KENNEDY

FURNISHED TO COURT AWD UPON ORDER TURNED OVER TO DEFENSE BY

PRESIDING JUDGE* ' "

CIVIL DIVISION HAS REQUESTED AFFIDAVIT RESPONDING TO THIS -

ACTION. AFFIDAVIT SHOULD COVER FOLLOWING POINTS; REPORTS

FURNISHED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,

6N WRIT1EN DIRECTION JUKE SEVENIEEN SIXTYEIGHT OF ASSIS5ANT ATTORtffiY

CEKERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION, FRED H. VINSON, J R . , WITH REQUEST

REPORTS NOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THAT OFFICE; FBI DID KOT

FURNISH REPORTS TO DSFEN5E, ONLY OTKER REPORTS DISSElttNATED BY

FBI WERE TO U. S . ATTORHEY, LOS ANGELES, AND REPEESEKTATIVES OF

THE DSPAR'A>i£NT OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, D . C. (WDC).

U. S . ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, LOS AKGSLES, BEING It^SXRUCiED BY

CRIMINAL DIVISION TO FURNISH COLLATERAL AFFIDAVITS AS TO WHAT

TRANSPIRED DURING COURT ACTION. COORDINATE WITH 0 . S . ATTORNEY'S

OFFICE TO INSURE C e j S g f e s e X . I N FORMftT. AFFIDAVIT SHOULD BE PROPERLY

WXGSZtZZED."*SUGGEST USING KOTARY, U . S . ATTORiEY«S OFFICE. EXPEDITE.

BUDED MARCH SEVENTEEN NEXT. . -
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TO SAC LOS ANGELES (56-156)

;0M DIRECTOR FBI '
; ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY; LOS

CALIFORNIA/ "' ' --•».—

t BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR., HAS INI HATED CIVJL ACTION IN

UNITED %TATES DISTRICT COURT (USDC) FOR DISTRICT* OF OOLUMBIA "

REQUESTING UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT PRODUCTION OF -

FBI REPORTS IN CAPTIONED MATTER. FENSTERUALD HOLDS THAT DATA FROM

FBI RESORTS MASK AVAILABLE TO ROBERT BLAIR KAISER FOR MATERIAL

IN HIS BOOK QUOTE RFK HUST DIE UNQUOTE. DEPARTMENT HAS BEEN APVISEI

IN WRITING FBI REPORTS WERE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO DEFENSE COUNSEL:
" t - • i ' •

BY LOS ANGELES OFFICE, HOWEVER. COPIES FURNISHED LOS ANGELES
- • • " . . • • - • : • ' - • / • !

COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE VITH REQUEST REPORTS
NOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THAT OFFICE. DEFENSE COUNSEL THROUGH
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AND FBI INTERVIEWS OF j>£RTINENT INDIVIDUALS / ' C O P I E S OF I
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?• TELETYPE TO SAC LOS ANGELES
I E : ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F . KENNEDT

FURNISHED TO COURT AND UPON ORDER TURNED OVER TO DEFENSE BY

FRESIDING JUDGE,

CIVIL DIVISION HAS REQUESTED AFFIDAVIT RESPONDING TO THIS -

ACTION. AFFIDAVIT SHOULD COVER FOLLOWING POINTS: REPORTS

FURNISHED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, CALIFORNIA/

ON WRITTEN DIRECTION JUNE SEVENTEEN SXXTYEICHT OF ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
• • . • - . * . •

GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION, FRED M. VINSON, J R . , WITH REQUEST

REPORTS NOT HE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THAT OFFICE; FBI DID HOT

FURNISH REPORTS TO DEFENSE. ONLY OTHER REPORTS DISSEMINATED BY

FBI WERE TO V. S . ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES, AND REPRESENTATIVES OF

• THE DEPARTMCNT OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, D , C . (WDC).

> V. S . ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, LOS ANGELES, BEING INSTRUCTED BY

CRIMINAL DIVISION TO FURNISH COLLATERAL AFFIDAVITS AS TO WHAT

TRANSPIRED DURING COURT ACTION. COORDINATE WITH U. S . ATTORNEY'S

OFFICE TO INSURE CUUgMJHWtt. I N FORMAT. AFFIDAVIT SHOULD BE PROPERLY

U0XURIZ2D/' SUGGEST USING NOTARY, U . S . ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, EXPEDITE.
• ; * * * - * • ' . • • ' ' ' t ' " - • . . •

•v BUDXD MARCH SEVENTEEN NEXT. . . - / - . . - ' - ' •
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AIRTEL AIR KAIL - REGISTERED '

TOl MRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM! 8AC, LOG ANOELES (56-155)(?)

SUBJECT! KENSALT

ReButel 3/ll/Tl captloned "Assassination of Senator
RQBEKT F. KENNEDYj Los Angeles, California", and Los Angeles
alrtel 3/29/ri captloned as above*

For completion of the Bureau file* there Is enclosed
one copy of an affidavit prepared by JOHN HOWARD of the District
Attorney's Office, County of Los Angeles, concerning naterial
divulged by the District Attorney by order of the court•

Mr. HOWABD advises the Department of Justice had been
In direct contact with him concerning the matter, and the Depart-
nent has, aeoordlng to Mr. HOVJARD, been furnished the original
of the enclosed affidavit. <

£ - Bureau (Enc. - 1)(AM-
Angeles

OK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOB THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
ASSASSINATIONS, INC.,
927 15th St., N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20005

Plaintiff,

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE)
10th t Constitution Ave.. N. W.
W»»hiogtoft, D. C.

Defendant.

CIVIL ACTION Ko. 3651-70

AFFIDAVIT OF

JOHN E. KOT.'ARD

STATE OF CALIFORNIA J
) M.

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES >

JOHN £. HOWARD, being first duly tworo, deposer end cay«:

That affiant la *» kUorney licensed to practice la the State of

California and is the Chief Doputy District Attorney of Lo* Anjole>

County,
*

That In June of 1966, affiant walk deputy district attorney

tit Lof Angclcc County, a«cl;-.»4 at l-.*ix*. of tt» Spetlst In^e-tij,ftUo^«

Division.

Th=t Ic Jnae ef IJil , tie tl.ta CUof Copxsty ristrlct Attcr-ey

Lynn D. Compton, and Drvid N. Fitto, I!n&d Deputy District Attorn»j- of
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tbe Santa Monies Branch Office, and efflant wsre aaalg ted to fhe prosecutloa

of Slrhan B. Slrhaa.

That Lynn D. Comptoa Is now a justice of the Second District

Court of Appeal for the State of California.

That David K. Fltts Is now a judge of the Superior Court for

the County of LAS Angeles,

That preliminary to the trial of Sirhaa B. Glrban. the defense

filed a motion for discovery and that the first hearing on said motion for

discovery occurred on or about October 14, 196B.

That a photographically reproduced copy of that motion for

discovery taken from the official transcript on appeal Is attached hereto

amd Incorporated herein as Exhibit A,

That a copy of the Minute Order of the court relative to the

motion for discovery is attached and marked as Exhibit B,

That a supplemental discovery motion was thereafter made.

A photographicaily reproduced copy of the second motion for discovery

taken from the official appellate transcript is incorporated herein as

Exhibit C.

That a photographically reproduced copy of the Minute Order

of the court relative to the grantlag by tha court of the supplemental

discovery motion U attached and marked a> Exhibit D.

That at the hearings rogardlng the motions for discovery, the

court ruled that the defense would ho provided the material requested In

the October 14 motion; that the prosecution would provide necessary copies

to the dcXcase; that the prosecution additionally allow the defense to inspect

gcaerally the material In the possession of the prosecution as requested In-

tbc soppleroeBtal motion lor dUeovory.

That during the Investl^atlvo phase of the case, th* FMorat
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Bare»u of Iove«tlg*tloA delivered to the proveeatloD l*»m. «tteoolve report!

coverlnf thetr invontl^tloD of tfce acUrlttei of Slrh»n B. btrhaa.

That these report* were collected into volume* prior to the

delivery. Upon recolpt of the uuterlal, tba provecitflon reviewed the

and compiled approsiraktely 4S0 lodlvidual wttnei* fllai 1»aed

report! received from tbe FBI, Lot Abgolet Police DepartmenA,

Lot Aagolet County SberifPe Office, <M well &• the Bureta of Invettlg»tion

of the District Attorney1* Office.

That por»u»nt to the motions graated by the court regarding

discovery, the prosecution dellverod to tie defense copies of all requested

witaes* files. Each delivery by the prosecution w»s dose la opao court

and reflected in the transcript of tho pretrial hearing.

That pursuant to the aupplementat motion for discovery,

£xhiblt C, meihbori of the defense team were allowed access* to the

prosecution's fUea Cor the purpose of Inttitutlog requests to the court

for delivery of materlaL

That Slrhan B. Slrhan was represented by Attorneys Grant B.

Cooper, Emlle Z. Berman, and Bus sell Parsons, and that the said

material was delivered In open court to one of tha said attorney*.

That the defense taam retained the tnvesttgatlve service* of

ROB Allen k Aesoc. and that the Mid agency assigned as invosticatora,

Mlke McGowan and Robert Blair Kaiser.

That affUnt believod that *Md Robert B. Kaiser was not a

lice cued toresttgator bttt w t acting nndar the llcsbs* of the Ron Allen It

Asooc. agency and v*i So accented by the court end •jothorlcod to act at

as Invtstlfatar lor tho defendant. ^v ,•>

That the delivery of the material to the defenso was for the

preparation of tho defence and that there wa» no luderstamUng that the
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materla.1 would be wed tax literary purposes.

Th*t at no time did Che pro»ecutlon deliver 1& tota tibe copy el

fhe FBI report, but only those portlo&i as requested in the motloas of

dlseorery.

That st the completion of the trial, the preseeotloa entered

Into evidence a Uot of vitnesse* who had been ioterviewed *nd coniidered

as witnesses bat who had not actually been called to testify, A list of eaid

witnestes Is photographically reproduced »nd attached mod Incorporated

herein a* Exhibit E. Many of said files contained photogrnphlcally

reproduced copies of FBI laterview*.

That the procecuttoa did not deliver fhe FBI file to aay

individaaU except ooder the order of discovery and only to the defense

team.

Affiant certifies under penalty of perjury that the foregoing

is true and correct. '

JOHN £ . HOWARD

Subscribed and sworn to before eae

this day of

WtLUAM C. SHARP, County Clertt

By_ '
Deputy
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANOELES (5&-156)(p) DAT»:

nott :

«*JECT: KENS ALT

Mr. JOHN E. HOWARD, Chief Deputy District Attorney,
Los Angeles County, on A/15/T1 made available a copy of an
f f 5 ^ J * d by him In connection with a request made

^ y y the Committee to Investigate Assassinations,
Inc., 927 - 15th Street, N. V., Washington, D. C.

This affidavit is in connection with the prosecu-
tion of SIRHAK BISHARA SIRHAN for the murder of the late
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

Mr, HOWARD specifically pointed out that page 2 of
the affidavit, starting with line 25 through and including
line 31, and page 3, starting with line 26 through and in-
cluding line 29, are pertinent with respect to information
made available by his office at the time of the trial to the
defense In conformance with a court order.

The affidavit by HOWARD was pursuant to a request
from Deputy Attorney General WILLIAM S. LYNCH, assigned to
Analysis and Planning, Internal Security Division, U. S. De-
partment of Justice. The affidavit was requested In a letter
from Mr. LYNCH dated /

SERIALIZED-! JFJLEO L

FBI — LOS ANGE

US. Smpings Bends Ktgularly *n the Payroll Savinit Plan
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/n fl«/>/y, Pleate Refer u>
Filt Ao.

o
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Saa Franclseo, California
April 15, l»71

HIUMFORMATIOH CONFINED

W-
following background 4ata « u ebtal&ad txtm Pile

i«t tb« XMtifratioa and Naturalliation S«rric«, San
Franciaeo (IHS-fiFjt

Birth:

FatA«r:

Mother'a M*id«R H

Arriral in 0.8.•

B«latiT« in U.S.*

Fri«ad in U.S.t

Marital Statmst

Organixatioaal Manbarahipi

Thi» doeunant contains naithar racomeeB^ations nor conclusions
of tbm rui. It i» the property of the rat and ie loaned to you
agencyi it and its contents are mot to be distributed outside
your agency.



W&X!^(^Vvi:,

&r-k

Th« 1971

On April 1* . 1971

I

no knowledge of any possible
terrorist activity on tne part of the Arab people in the San
Francisco area. He notedhiscritvMjvorgani national contact
with other Arabs was J H H H H H f l V V 1 ^ ^ he described as
a fund raising organizatioJ^naaeupprTroarily of ttiddle aged
or older Arab businessmen. Funds go to educational and
relief activity for Arabs in the Middle East.

ly acquainted with

ADEL SIRHAK and





J

DIRECTOR, PBI

SAC, SAM mAHCISCO

4/15 /71

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERON IS UNCLASSIFIED

aleTitle is changed to show Subject's nidffle' name as
obtained from INS file.

Re San Francisco letter to Bureau dated 1/6/71.

V\C Enclosed herewith to the Bureau are five copies of
10 an I.HM dated and captioned as above.

<

One Information copy is furnished
in view of Subject's comnents regarding
contact with Subject was the original basis ©
gation.

les Office
whose

s investi-

It is n o t e d f l H B w a s friendly during interview and
Indicated he would advise the FBI If h<
lation concerninc

Instant Investigation is being closed butI
will be contacted in the future concerning Arab mattersTKould
logical reason arise, - t(

2 - Bureau (Ends. 5} (RK)
*̂  Angeles {Encl. 1) (Info)
'San,
tl

f lil—tOi A:vi
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Hit - Serial Cttorg* Out
fD-5 {t*T. U-15-40)

Clas*. C I M No.' L u i
.Data.

T* .

MICHARGE

Dot* ehtt»g«d



r-D-JSO (He*. 7-lf-l3) / l " ^ ^ 1 "i ^ ^

rSifRan Appeal
Reply Filed

, SAN FRANCISCO (A—
,Tht state filed a 291-page
reply with the California
Supreme Court F r i d a y

-challenging Sirhan B. Sir-
han's appeal from his con-
viction and death sentence
for the fatal shooting of

. Sea. Robert F. Kennedy in
Los AngeleVjune 5,1968.

:. Tb* brief was signed by
Atty. Gen. Evelle Younger,
'Asst Atty. Gen. Wffliam E.
James and Dep. Atty. Gea
Ronald McGeorge.

The state argues that
Los Angeles S u p e r i o r
Judge Herbert Walter did
•not err wRh respect to Sir-
Jian's two unsuccessful at-
tempts to plead guilty.

It also attacks claims of
Illegal search, illegal selec-
tion of the grand jury and
trial Jury and exclusion of
jurors because of opposi-
tion to capital punish-
ment

A jury found Sirhan
guilty of murdering Sen.
Kennedy and of assault
with Intent to commit
murder involving five oth-
er persons wounded in the
intWratr-

(Atavr.1 Ctl|>pi»9 In $pc=c Cafow)

•

i

-

•

y t
/ // ^^

(Indlcolc psge, nnTn* of
nvwcpap*!, ellr end •tots.)

It Jt
*" LOH Angeles Tines
Los Angeles, Calif,

. i , . .

1 •"•

DcU: 5/8/71
Bdiuon: Saturday Pina*.
Author:
Ctfltor:
Till*:

Chora ct«n
•T

Gla»Bltic«U»n:

£ l?~ Af *>

/
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F B I

Dot.: 5A7/71

Transmit the follow^* in

Via A.IRTEL

(Type in plainitxl or coit)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE: U KENSALT
Re: Appeal of SIRHAN BiaHARA SIRHAN

Re Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau, 5/13/71*

On 5/1^/71, a copy of the respondent's "brief
to the appeal for SIRHAN.BISHARA SIRHAN was obtained from
Deputy Attorney General VILLIAM JAMES. This document
contains 291

JAMES advised that his office has only one copy
of the appeal filed by SIRHAN's attorney, but would make
it available to this office for Xeroxing of extra copies.
The appeal consists of four volumes totaling almost 800
pages-

The desires of the Bureau are requested as to
whether the Bureau and/or the Department want a copy of
cither or both of the appeal* and the answer to the appeal
for the completion of their files in"this matter.

One copy of the appeal and of the answer to the
appeal will be made a part of the .Los Angeles file.

Bureau
Los Angeles

O F F I C E C O P Y FILED j£* \
L

Approved:' .*"""! Special Agent In Charge
Sent M Per

CPOJ IIUO- 4R-1U
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SAC, Los Angeles (56-156) /

Director, FBI (62-587)

May 28, 1971

KENSALT

Be Los Angeles airtel to the Director dated 5/17/71.

In order that our files may be complete with respect to
f this Investigation, two copies of Sirhan's appeal and the respondent's

brief to the appeal should be submitted to the Bureau.

One copy will then be furnished the Departmei*.



MAT « mnoN
•H pnm (41 m ) MI-IIJ
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) / ( P )

SA R. J . LA JEUNESSE, J R .

DATE: 6 / 1 / n

SUBJECT: KENSALT

I;

On 5/28/T1* an Individual identifying himself
as JOSEPH M. HANNOM, Chief of the Civil Rights Division,
U. S. Attorney's Office, Washington, D.C. (telephone 202-
$26-7281), telephonlcally advised the writer as follows:

An organization known as the "Committee to Investi-
gate Assassinations", has filed a request with the U. S.
Department of Justice for admission of FBI files. In connection
therewith, they stated, in part, "FBI Agent ROGER LA JEUNESSE
was aware of ROBERT KAISER's access to the records and his
plan to publish a book which was based in part upon such
records, at the conclusion of SIRHAN trial." Mr. HANNON
desired to know whether or not the foregoing was a true
statement, at which time the writer advised him that he had
no such knowledge of any FBI records having been made available
to KAISER for the preparation of a book,

Mr. HANNON requested that an affidavit be prepared
and submitted to his office in response to the foregoing.
He further stated, upon determination of the telephone
conversation, "You make a record of this conversation and I'm
doing the same."

The foregoing is being made the subject of this
memorandum in the event it is of possible future significance.

li

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tbt Payroll Savings Plan



TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)

Director, FBI (62-587)

\

May 28, 1971

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles alrtel to the Director dated 5/17/71.

In order that our files may be complete with respect to ••*
this investigation, two copies of Sirhan's appeal and the respondent's
brief to the appeal should be submitted to the Bureau.

One copy will then be furnished the Department.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds tubularly m the Payroll Savings flan
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Dote: 5/13/71

[Transmit the following in

i V t n AIRTEL

(Type i» plainitxl or coiet

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

DIRECTOH, FBI (62-587)

, LOS ANGELES (56-156)0?)

T
EE: Appeal of SIHIAH BISHAEA SIRHAN

Kews article in Los Angeles "Times" of 5/8/71,
states that State of California filed a 291-pase reply
with the California Supreiae Court challen^ine SIEHAH's
appeal from his conviction of the fatal shooting of
Senator SOBERT F. H3Ml-n:2)Y.

The state, in this reply, according to the news
article, argues that Los Anceles Superior Court Judge
HERBERT 1/ALSEE did not err with respect to SIRHAN's trwo
unsuccessful attempts to plead guilty.

The reply "by the state also attacks claims of
illegal search, illegal selection of tlie Grand Jury and
trial ouries and exclusion of jurors because of opposition
to capital punishment.

On 5/13/71, JOHN E. IIOVARD, Chief Deputy District
Attorney of Los Angeles County, was requested to furnish
this office a copy of the appeal and of the state's re,ply
to this appeal of SIRHAN.

- Bureau
- Los Angeles

COPY

Approved; Sent .14 Per
Aitknt In C.hnrn* |»1»O-*«•'»
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A P F I D A V I T

STATE OF CAUPORMIA

C0U1JTY OF LOS ANGELES

JtXER J. LA JEUNESSE, JR., being duly aworn, deposes and says

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Los Angeles, California. Following the shooting of the late

Senator Robert P. Kennedy on June 5, 1968, In Los Angeles,

California, I was assigned liaison responsibility between the

Federal Bureau of Investigation and the prosecutlve agencies

responsible for the prosecution of Sirhan Blshara Slrhan, who

was charged with the murder of Senator Kennedy.

That, in connection with those liaison responsibilities.

Reports and Letterhead Memoranda were prepared and were

disseminated to the United States Attorney at Los Angeles, and

the District Attorney's Office for the County of Los Angeles,

State of California, the latter being the prosecuting authority

for this ease.

That, during the investigation of the murder of Senator

Kennedy, I had contact with personnel of the pi-osecuting agencies

from June 5, 1968, through the termination of the guilt phase

of the trial in April 1969. Between March 3, 1969 and

April h, 1969, I had no contact with any members of the

prosecution or Defense Team owing to having been off duty

foilowins.surgery during the above period of time. In

addition, various members of the Defense Team representing

Sirhan were continually present in court during the trial,

one of whom was Robert Blair Kaiser, who had been Included

as an "investigator" roem'oer of the Defense Team,

In his capacity as an "investigator" for the Defense

Team, it would apr>ear that Kaiser ml^ht have had access to
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any records and or files made available to the Defense by

Court order.

On Nay 1, 1969, following completion of the guilt phase

of the trial, Mr. Kaiser telephonically advised me that he

was in the process of putting together a book concerning the

assassination of Senator Kennedy. In connection therewith,

he stated he had previously directed a letter to J. Edgar

Hoover, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation*

Washington, D. C,, requesting to know specifically "how the

FBI went into action* in connection with the assassination.

He stated that he had advised the Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation that as a member of the Defense Team, he had already

had access to part of the investigation conducted by the

Federal Bureau of Investigation. Mr* Kaiser further

explained that he had received a letter from Mr. Hoover

advising him that the information contained in the files of

the Pederal Bureau of Investigation Is confidential.

purtherraore, on May 1, 1969, I had no personal know-

ledge of any alleged correspondence between Kaiser and the

Federal Bureau of Investigation. I had a subsequent

telephone conversation with Mr. Kaiser at which time I made

reference to a letter addressed to him from Mr. Hoover,

dated April 29, 1969* in which Mr. Kaiser was advised of the

confidential nature of Federal Bureau Investigation files

and telling him it would not be possible to furnish

information to him regarding Slrhan Blshara Sirhan.

That, at no time was any dissemination made by me to

Robert Blair Kaiser of any written matter, nor was there

any oral dissemination made to Mr. Kaiser.
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*' ,<> I,
KUGbn J.- U JliUNESSt, JR.
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before
ae this 1st day of June, 1971.

notary•public in ana for
County and State
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FBI

Date: 6/2/T1

Tfonamlt the following in

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or cods)

AIR MAIL (REGISTERED)
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

KEHSALT -

Re Los Angeles alrtel to the Bureau dated 4/20/71.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the following:

The original and one copy of an affidavit prepared by
SA R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR. attesting to points regarding dissem-
ination of Bureau reports and letterhead memorandum.

Also enclosed are two copies of an undated letter from
ROBERT B. KAISER to the Director, and t*fc> copier " ------
from the Director to Mr^JOBERT BLAIR KAaSER,

( nlll '^BBBM'11'1' (l f|'l"<'fl'i
For the information of the Bureau, Mr. JOSEPH M. HANNOH

Chief of the Civil Rights Division, United States Attorney's
Office, Washington, D. C,, telephonically advised SA LA JEUNESSE
on 5/2o/Tl, as follows:

An organisation known as the "Committee to Investigate
Assassinations" has filed a request with the U. 8, Department of
Justice for admission of FBI files. In connection therewith,
the Committee has advised that "FBI Agent ROGER LA JEUNESSE was
aware of ROBERT KAISER'S access to the records and his plan to
publish a book which was based in part upon such records at the
conclusion of SIRHAN trial".

Bureau (Enc. 6]
Los Angelai

OFFICE COPY

-3057
SEARCHED
INDEXED

SERIALIZED
•ncED

Approved: S«nt M Per
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Mr. HANNON was advised by SA LA JEUNESSE that he
had no such knowledge and, in fact* was advised that Mr.
KAISER had made a previously written request of the Bureau
for such information and was subsequently advised by the
Bureau that information he was seeking would not be made
available to him (see enclosed letters).

Mr. HANNON requested that SA LA JEUNESSE prepare
the enclosed affidavit and that also copies of correspond-

* ence from KAISER to the Director, and from the Director to
KAISER be likewise be made available to him. Copies of these
letters are being made available to the Bureau in the event
it is deemed deeireable to furnish them to Mr. HANNON.

- 2 -



Transmif tb* following In

Vin TELETYPE

4

PT.jlTH

VRGSNT

F B I

Dote:

(Type im plmvtxl or

O j

6/6/71 j

tod*/ i

•

7

(Priority) I

TO: DIRECTOR ( 6 2 - 5 6 7 )

FROM: LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

XENSALT.

RELA AIRTEL TO BUREAU, JANUARY NINE, NINETEEN SIXTY NINE;

BUAIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES, JANUARY SIXTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY NINE;

LOS ANGELES TEL TO BUREAU, JUNE TWO, LAST.

LOS A1CELES, ADVISED IN VIEW

OF ADVERSE PUBLICITY CONCERNING BALLISTICS EXAMINATION IN

CAPTIONED CASE, I T MAY BE NECESSARY TO RE-EXAMINE BALLISTICS

E V I D E N C E . ^ H I H i f l B I M A S M U C E AS LAFX> CRIME LABORATORY
I S SUBJECT OF CRITICISM, CREDIBILITY OF RE-EXAMINATION WOULD

BE QUESTIONED I F CONDUCTED BY LAPD LABORATO]

COMMENTED IN VIEW OF JOINT INVESTIGATION IN CAPTIONED MATTER

BY FBI AND LAPD ATD BECAUSE OF FBI LABORATORY PROMINENCE IN

LAW ENFORCEMENT

— TO REQUESTING FBI LABORATORY TO KAXE;-__ -\TS8

Approved: Sent
Sped in Charge

M P»r
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LA 56*156

PAGE TWO

RE-EXAKINATION. m H H ^ H B H ^ B AWARE OF BUREAU

POLICY CONCERNING RE-EXAMINATION OF EVIDENCE BY FBI LABORATORY

f AND FOR THIS REASON^ I S MAKING CONFIDENTIAL INQUIRY AT THIS

51 ME TO DETERMINE I F IN VIEW OF UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES, FBI

LABORATORY WOULD MAKE RE-EXAMINATION.

IN VIEW OF LONG STANDING POLICY OF FBI LABORATORY CONCERNING

SUCH EXAMINATIONS, AND THE CURRENT CONTROVERSY SURROUNDING

LAPD CRIME LABORATORY AS SET FORTH IN LA TEL JUNE TWO, LAST

IT IS RECOMMENDED I ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ H H H B THESE RE-EXAMINATIONS

CJKNOT BE CONDUCTED BY F B I .

BUREAU REQUESTED TO SUTEL.

- 2 -



FBI

Dote: 6 /2 /71

Transmit th« following ID

Via TELETYPE

PLATTT
(type in plaintext or codt)

NITEL
. (Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

EENSALT.

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL JUNE TVO INSTANT.
ft tttlKC

LOS ANGELES PRESS AIiTCSL MAY TWENTY NINE LAST, STATED

CHARGE BY LOS ANGELES ATTORNEY BARBARA WARNER BLEHR THAT

CRIMINALIST DE VAYNE A. V7OLFERD ERRED IN BALLISTICS

INVESTIGATION OF SIRHAN CASE.

BLEHR ALLEGES THAT WOLFER NEVER TEST FIRED GUN

TAKEN FROM SIRHAN ON NIGHT SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT. S3IE

FURTHER ALLEGES WOLFER TEST FIRED A DIFFERENT GUN AND

THAT BULLETS TAHEN FROM VICTIMS OF KENNEDY SHOOTING

MATCHED THIS SECOND GUN.

W O PHOTOS FORWARDED BY BLEHR WITH HER LETTER TO

THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION IN EFFORT TO BLOCK WOLFER^

APPOINTMENT AS PERMANENT HEAD OF LAPD CRIME LAB ARE OF

Approved:
Special

Sent
Charge O K s in* D - «M-TM
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LA 56-156

PAGE TV/0

EXHIBIT FIFTY FIVE FROM THE SIRHAN TRIAL. EXHIBIT FIFTY FIVE

IS ENVELOPE CONTAINING THREE BULLETS PURPORTEDLY FIRED FROM

SIRHANfS GUN. THIS EXHIBIT IS CURRENTLY IN SAN FRANCISCO

AT STATE APFELATE COURT. &&- ACCORDING TO BLEHE* ASSS TM/S E

IN WOLFER'S HANDVRITING NOTATION THAT SIRHANfS GUN

BORE SERIAL NUMBER H ONE EIGHT SIX ZERO TWO.

TRIAL RECORDS SHOW GUN TAKEN FROM SIRHAN BORE SERIAL

MUMHER H FIVE 5HBEE SEVEN TWO FIVE. BLEHR ALLEGES THAT

ONLY CONCLUSION THAT CAN BE REACHED IS THAT TWO SIMILAR

GUNS WERE FIRED AT SCENE OF KENNEDY SHOOTING.

JOHN E. HOUARD, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS

ANGELES COUNTY, WHO WAS ONE OF THE SIREAN PROSECUTORS, ADVISED

ON JUNE TWO INSTANT THAT ON JUKE SIX SIXTY EIGHT UOLFER TEST

FIRED GUN TAKEN FROM SIRHAN, SERIAL NUMBER H FIVE THREE SEVEN

TWO FIVE. ON JUNE SEVEN SIXTY EIGHT, WOLFER TESTIFIED FOR

GRAND JURY INDICOMENT OF SIRHAN THAT SPENT BULLET RECOVERED

FROM KENNEDY'S BODY WAS FIRED FROM SIRHAN GUN SERIAL NUMBER

H FIVE THREE SEVEN TWO FIVE. HOWARD ADVISED PRELIMINARY SKIM

OF GRAND JURY AND TRIAL TRANSCRIPT SHOWS NO INCONSISTENCY IN

VOLFER'S TESTIMONY. »*i6 GUN WAS ENTERED AS EVIDENCE AT GRAND

JURY PROCEEDINGS JUNE SEVEN SIXTY EIGHT. LAPD INVESTIGATION
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LA 56-156

PAGE THREE

SUMMARY OF TEE SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION

ON PAGE SIX FORTY NINE, VOLUME FIVE, SETS FORTH THAT .

COMPARISON BETWEEN SIRHAN GUN AND SPENT BULLET REMOVED

FROM SIXTH CERVICAL VERTEBRA OF SENATOR KENNEDY SHOWED

BULLET FIRED FROM SAME GUN, SERIAL NUMBER H FIVE THREE

SEVEN TWO FIVE.

JOHN HOWARD FURTHER ADVISED THAT WOLFER MADE ROUTINE

REQUEST FOR GUN SIMILAR TO SIRHAN GUN FOR TEST FIRING FOR

POWDER BURNS AND THAT THIS GUN, SERIAL NUMBER H ONE EIGHT

SI* ZERO TWO,WAS LATER DESTROYED.

ON BASIS OF INQUIRY MADE TO DATE, POSSIBILITY EXISTS

THAT WOLFER PUT VJRONG SERIAL NUMBER OF GUN ON EXHIBIT

FIFTY FIVE.

HOWARD IS CONDUCTING COIIPLETE INQUIRY INTO TRIAL

TRANSCRIPT TO RESOLVE THIS MATTER. //o\*/*/LO /J
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TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
&AC, LOS AWGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DAW:

SUPERVISOR

On 6/4/71,1
s Angeles, contactea tbis ol'fk"© and askec

o speaic to the Special Agent in Charge. In your absence,
be asked for the writer.

he was calling in regard
to the Slffaan case ana tne recent attacks made against the
Los Angeles Police Department(LAPD)Crlne Laboratory in
connection with this case. |flflHHIk^ftl.ndicated that there

He stated that Inasmuch as the LAPD Laboratory la
the subject of the criticism, that their credibility would
be questioned i f that Laboratory did the re-exaotnatlon. He
stated that inasmuch as the FBI conducted a joint investigation
with the LAPD In the Slrban case and Inasmuch as the FBI
Laboratory ia so prominent in the field of law enforcement,
consideration la being given to requesting the FBI Laboratory
to make such a re-examination.

Be stated that he realised that basic Bureau policy
was that i f evidence bad previously been examined by another
agency, the FBI Laboratory would not examine i t . He stated
that in view of this , be was making a confidential inquiry
At this time to attempt to determine what the Bureau's answer
would be i f An official request were made*

fILED
SEARCHED i INOEXEO-

JUNV 19/1
F B I - t O S ANGELES
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LA 56-156

Be stated that in view of the unusual elreunstanees
l l f e l be necessary

be requested to re-examine the material if the FBI, in effect,
would decline to examine the evidence.

He was advised that this Batter would be brought
to your attention promptly and that be would be notified
as soon as possible- of the Bureau's decision.

- 2 -
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NR0I£ VA PLAIN

I203PH URGENT 6 / 1 0 / 7 1 ELR

TO LOS ANGELES 5 6 - 1 5 6

RRON DIRECTOR 62-587

KENSALT,

RELATEL TO THE DIRECTOR JUNE EIGHT SEVENTYONE.

BE ADVISED THAT

THE FBI WILL NOT CONDUCT BALLISTIC EXAMINATIONS OF THE

MURDER WEAPON AND BULLETS*

END

DLK

FBI LOS ANGELES CLR

4

4\
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

o

IftQM

SAC, LOS ANGELES 56 -156 .

5A AMEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

DAIS:

tUBjECT: KEMSALT

An article Appeared in the 6/19/71 issue of
the Los > Angeles . Times advising that Dis t. Atty.
JOSEPH P. BUSCH JR. announced t hat findings of his
office in an investigation of alleged ballistics test
irregularities in the Sirhan Bishara ^irhan case would
be made public June 18, 1971.

On 6/23/71 JANET WARD of the Los Angeles District
Attorney's Office was contacted concerning the obtaining of
a copy of these findings before they vould be made public.

JANET WARD was designated by JOHN E. HOWARD Chie f
De puty District Attorne y Los Angeles to coordinate the
findings of this., inves tigation in the °irhan matter.

WARD advised on 6/23/71 that there va& presently
a met-ting in session with the District Attorney to determine
what material would be publicly released and the date of the
release. Later WARD called and advised that HOWARD had
told her to furnish a copy of the results of the investigation
prior to their being made public to this office.

WARD again called and advised tha t at the termination
of the mee ting it was deceided that the findings, of the
inves tigation would not be released until 7/6/71.

WARD advised that she would maintain contact
with this office and furnish a copy of the results before
these results were made public.

•r&

SEARCHED . - . . I N D E X E D . -

Buy U.S. Stviny Bonds Kep/Iartj mt tbt Payroll Savings Pisa
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
:6*.O, LOS XHGELES (56-156)

o

fun: 6/29/71

fftou xUkt PHILIP S . EHERIMN

•VBJBCT: K E N S A . L T

_.
/)?-'

.9:30 AM, 6/29/71, ^
pdvised he was calling1 ilx connection witfi~ci

lation relating to allegations that BE WftYNE VOLFER of the
,Lo© Angeles Police Department erred in ballistics test conducted
in the SIKHAN case. He stated that the controversy centers
around a mismarked envelope which related to certain projectiles
test fired from a similar gun as utilized by SIRHAN which has
B°w been destroyed, fie stated that there is no question as to
the integrity of the bullet projectiles which were in the body
of Senator KENNEDY and which tests by VOLFER have established
were fired from the SIHHAJ7 gun. He stated that he has been
attempting to have independent experts in the field conduct
ballistics tests utilizing the SIRHAN gun and to independently
examine and compare them with the actual bullets removed from
KtmEDY body.

He stated that he expects a great amount of press
inquiry as this matter has been receiving news media attention,
and that he believes he will be asked why this evidence was not
turned over to the FBI laboratory for examination.

^ m P ^ ^ informed of the Bureau's longstanding
policy coiiceriungexaminations by the FBI Laboratory and that
the Laboratory would not accept for examination evidence which
had been previously examined by others. ^I^asnoted that
requestB have been already received f r o m f l m H ^ i n this
matter and that the Bureau's policy in these situations has
not changed.

( H i H H B "&£ very friendly and cooperative, stating
that he was calling because he did expect press inquiries along
the lines indicated and that he was hopeful of obtaining a
sufficient number of outside experts to refute the allegations

m [-3063

JU* JJ C C,
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IA 56-156

relating to the SIRHAN case. He noted that he was seriously
considering contacting ECMP eaq>erts to determine if they
would come to Xos Angeles to make appropriate examination.

6/29/71ADDENDUM:

||^i^lH^B^Bcalled
^ ^ ^ y ecneOTTed a meeting with the

press "on '^TesSayV 7/6/71, in connection with the controversy
over the validity of the SIEHAN ballistics examination. He
stated at that time- he would announce arrangements concerning
independent examinations by reputable ballistics laboratory.
He stated that he again expects inquiries to be made as to
why this examination is not being conducted by the "FBI
laboratory, at which time he will advise the FBI Laboratory
policy is not to conduct laboratory examinations where others
have already examined the evidence.

-2-
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FBI

Date: 7/2/T1

Transmit toe following in

Vt» AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or cod*)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

S

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

tfSCT; KENSALT '*

RE ALLEGATIONS REGARDING ERROR IN BALLISTIC TESTS
IN SIRHAN CASE.

Re
and 6/10/Tl.

*
Los Angeles teletypes to the Bureau, 6/2/71,

Public disclosure of results of investigation by
Los Angeles District Attorney's Office into alleged error in
ballistic tests conducted on gun in SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN
case was originally for 6/28/71.

On 6/23/713 District Attorney JOSEPH HJSCH, JR.,
postponed release of findings of District Attorney's
Investigation until 7/6/71.

On 7/2/71, Chief Deputy District Attorney JOHN E.
HOWARD advised that additional and extensive investigation
was being conducted concerning this matter and that this
office was Btlll approximately a month away from any
definite findings.

This matter is being followed by this office.
However, any involvement in this investigation is being
avoided as request for ballistic examination by FBI has been
denied. Bureau will be kept advleed.

- Bureau
* Los Angeles

SEARCHEO

INDEXED

SCRiALIZED

TIDED

Approved: Sent .M Per



DIRECTOR, FBI 7/23/71

SAC,

ASSASSIHATIOH OF ROBERT P . XEIREDY.
AFG

7AV,H
telephonicaly
an Individual who had

(USM),i
tnd advised

_____ filed an application for
,eaploysent at his off ice, had requested an interview with his
and with an agent of the FBI, who could be "tru&ff^Lrtgardlnj
Information that lnvolved^natlfnal security." S s V p t a t t d
that he did not consider flHLflfefor employment in his office,
since she is not bilingual,

f p y
required of his office*

t e ^ date, 6A
interviewed J H ^ i t the USM's office
that she^was currently residing at

Thereafter, she

teas a weii Known Interior decorator &n? did work on a regular
basis for aany of the Hollywood f l l * stars to include SAKKY
DAVIS, JR., MILTOH BEKLE. and PETEK LAWORD. Ue was also a
close friend of President JOHN F. KEUHEDY and the late senator
BCBERT F. KEBHEDY,

The day following the 1968 e lect ions , whe__J__CHAFD
HIXOH was elected president, HVffinHOTON appeared
in a distraught state and ccoaentf^^^Ldo
Aner^can public has Just done. ___HHB|was of the opinion
thatitiUirflXGK/Jfr was referring to President NIXON winning the

*— elect ions; however, ahe did not have an opportunity to question
the atate»ent sede by JRfKTIHCFTO*.,

2 - Bureau (RM)
- Chicago (INKi) (RM)

) L L l (IKFC) (RM)

,

t*//'*i



weeks latâ p t̂ttf£ClHQTOKinf<
4X1 a confidential basis t n d H l l U B n e T t r to t«l
anyone that he had heard * tapa recording shortly after the
assassination of B0B88? F. KSHHEBY in Los Angeles of a private
party that had taken place shortly prior to KENHEDY'a assassi*
nation. mmTLMOIQlt t o l d L ^ s — that the tape had been »ade

t ls* # was
_ aaJ that

he had recorded the tape at a £arty where"Uiny Wealthy indivi-
duals and top Bliltftr^ndcovernaent offlclala were in attendance.

,iftmTZHcm;K infomedH^^^Rthat the individuals at the party
appeared to be gloating over the deaths of President JOHN F.
KENNEDT and KARTIK LUTHER XOQ, that they appeared to be smklng
plans for the assassination of BOBEBT F. KENKEDY.

irjKriNS'ittB* inforaed H H A . t h a t he had called
F. XESNEDY shortly after be had heard thfc^aM in
office, and asked hi* to go with bla ^oJHHft-Pfflce

to listen to the tape* According to HUNTTHGTON,
fed the tape for KENKEDY, and upon hearing the tape,

vw *ate senator reportedly stated. "I can't do anything abo
that until I becoae president* as that will be
I will have the power to do something about i t
learned froa HUSriMOTCK during this tine, the nanes or three
individuals who had attended the prlvateparty; however, she
could only recall the naae of a ( ^ H A who was a
from Texas. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

about

troubles,
of money.

, HimriBQTOK vas in serious financial
However, i t tioea he would appear with a great deal

and was always aore than willing to share his wealth
ttrnTQV resided in a

rea with another Individual
ber identified),nane^»'^HVs^HHHHBBH^HHK^^cribed as the

"houseaate and confidante forHUUriUCIvH, HWTIROTCK traveled
frequently between L.A. and Chicago, nhere he waa designing •*

£be interior decorltion Tor tow Factory,"-* subsidiary of ^
mTbe Factoty" in L»A. -fiUKnUCTOH on one occasion, waa arrested
In L.A^ln a l i t t U park located directly across the a tree t ^
&M 9903 Sunset Boulevard for reportedly "soliciting a «alev

m **strooou



mm
)*1i^J^^Siviv/iv.«».:•-•;••.«.v4 •Jjfl'irf:.- ^-Vw. > « ' .

ted four
deathon3/7/71,

According _ _ ^
coronary attacks, and just prior to
be visited his personal physician, i ^ ^

, Chicago for a complete physical checkup. HUifTlHOTOB
reportedly infomed the~doctpr that his l i f e had been
threatenedt however*•HHfc*•• n o t aware now hit l i f e

being ihreatenedr^^^^

a desire to
hatlcally informed

to Chicago, Btxe aught possibly be harned.
that the reason that HUNTIfiOTON say have Mode this stateacnt
was because of her knowledge of the tape recording* She
auapected that HUHTIBGTOH was being pressured by possibly
a V J M H H I B B , mn attornejmlth offices on South Dearborae
strtTtTCBlcago^ll inola^iBHHHfcin order that he not
reveal the contents of the tape.

V P H H H S I B V H H I a n e 6°** Rot have any proof
whatsoever that t n i s was t h e c a s e j only that she knew that
HUWTIBGTCH was an honestj s i n c e r e , and sane person, and that
he would a t t i n e s
was i n danger. I t wa

HUHTIHGTtf
md his activit ies*

ive connections
contents of the tape,
and HUNTIHOTOH. She
since when ahe latft spoke to

that

to the affect
opinion that
he was able
She believes that
Hostra, and beca

was able to press'
fearful for

be able
recording!

this would be sirah^e.
never roaantlcally involved,

dence Bay have informed
aware of the contents of the tape*

hat the following individuals
c inforaatlon regarding the tape

1



(phonetic),
now explo/ed v

Chicago. I l l i n o i s
or HUHXIKOTOH,

orala - c l o s e , personal m e a d

The above i t being •ub»ltte4 to the Bureau, eince
i s not aware of the extent of lnveBtlgation ;surrounaing

assaselnatlon of ROBERT F. KENHEXiY. Copies of t i l ls
ccMunlcatloa are being furnlsbed t o Chicago and JL.A. for
Information, alnce the Bureau aay desire to have Investigation
coadacted at these two d iv i s ions .
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• V J W * ' y . * • STATEMENT OF

.-./)• . JOSEPH P. BUSCH, JR., DISTRICT ATTORNEY

.'•'••"'" OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

JULY 10, 1971

On May 28, 1971, attorney Barbara-Karaer Blehr made
:. ctertain charges agairist Los Angeles Police Department

criminalist DeKayne V.'olfer, including the allegation that

- he was guilty of violating proper procedures in the ballistics

~-~. investigation of Senator Robert F. Kennedy's assassination.

::;:' - . Mrs, BlehT's charges were contained in a letter to the

"'•'••"' City Civil Service Comission in sn effort to block the

appointment of V.'olfer as permanent head of the police crii.;e

laboratory.

' ~ ,: . On June 4, 1971, after conferring with Police Chief

...;•• Edward Davis, it was decided that this office v.ould conduct
• . • . • • • " "

;.'.-•.' an independent investigation of the charges since they involved

a member of the police department.

'••'•""•—<-••..'•..-.••: Since the District Attorney's Office was responsible for

r-v'J-^. the prosecution of Sirhan B. SiThan, I felt that it v;as incur.:-

fv-"*.'?'£;.£, be^t upon this- office to conduct this investigation so that

..'"~':":::r there would be no loss of confidence on the part of the public

-..-' as to whether the facts as presented in the courtroom v.ere

•';•' "•.'• c o r r e c t . r'

-1-
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: - V --•*"* •* .

; ^ . - r - . . , . , .

- • * . • • , . . • .

^ • Because the original exhibits were protect by ;i e-.-urt

/; order which would prevent theirbcing direct ".y handled, ye

felt at the outset of the investigation that vc could procccu

; simply by determining the validity of Mrs. Blehr's charges

a£ainst Mr. Wolfer.

However, we have had to delay our findings after learn-

ing iiiat this court order protecting the exhibits has been

" ignored and that the exhibits have not been properly protected

by the County Clerk*s Office. Indeed, there is evidence the

exhibits have been directly handled by numerous persons.

'"*.' l.'e are currently in the nidst of an investigation to

determine whether there has been any intentional or uninten-

tional tampering with the key exhibits involved in the trial —

including the murder weapon and the bullets taken from the body

of Senator Kennedy.

Although this office has launched a full investigation

into this matter, I have been authorized by the Los Angeles

Police Department to state that there has been no reactivation

.'. of the Special Unit Senator section which conducted the intial

comprehensive pTobe into the Senator's assassination,

f At the conclusion of our investigation we will take

—t-approprl&tc action and make a full report to the public.



^ ? ; ; V r". lYc are s t i l l confident at this point that the origin;]

•'_'-.' • .^investigation was thorough and that the subsequent t r i a l cv\-

.. ;"<• '• . coffie vas valid. Our concern nov is whether there has been rv>y

if i;••/'•'•'•'.' Violation of the integrity of the exhibits. V.'e are terribly
; ' + ~ ' r » - ' . * * ' " " " • • . . " " * ^ ^

j - » y . . » - . . . . • i . i .

.> . V-. concerned about the possibility that they have been tampered

Vtr";. ' with.

- 3 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO * SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - l £ 6 ) 7/26/71

f»OM : SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT:

ALL
KENSALT

Several months ago. Investigation bj
Angeles Divialon d < "

to the Los
Angeles Police Department and to the Los Angeles Com
Sheriff's Office, inasmuch as i t was believed %
this sensitive position, could possibly compromise activities
of the Los Angeles PD or the Los Angeles SO.

Shortly after thi eleaPD received

On 7/26/71! __
Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, advised the
writer that the above two Incidents caused his office to
make an inquiry into the functions of the County Clerk«s
Office, particularly In regard to the safekeeping of evidence.

tn regard to the SIRHAH
case, the evidence, because of its historical value, bad been
ordered sealed by the court. However, Inquiry at the Clerk's
Office revealed that the evidence had been made available to
a large number of indivldua^swhohadnooffioial reason for
reviewing the evidenceQH|^HHH^HIVv'^*-a waa *>n ttrlct
violation of the court order and that because of this In-
discriminate handling of the evidence, the evidence now is t\\
practically worthless*

• ; \

*r. t _ -*• . _ .t t „*%.



Svs..» J i-;.
o

LA $6-156

n view of t h i s , b i s off ice Is
contemplating bringing this matter before e. local grand Jury
In secret hearings in approximately three weeks. This grand
Jury proceeding wi l l be c i v i l In nature and the transcriptions
of the proceeding wi l l then be made available to the court*
to the County Clerk's Office, the Dis tr ic t Attorney's Office,
the Los Angeles PD, and to other interested parties to
determine i f the administrative procedures of the County
Clerk's Office should be changed.

kin addition, t h i s proceeding
wi l l lay a rounaacion for showing the m t t ^ d h i
SIRHAK evidence was handled Inasmuch as
I t would be necessary to re-examine the g
SIRHAK case and i f such re-examlnation shows that the incorrect
gun i s in the evidence locker, a foundation wi l l have been
la id to show that the evidence has possibly been tempered with.

S



LA 56-156

oaaiblystated that i t is hoped that

ras contacting the FBI for a
number of reasons; the f irst baing that the FBI did conduct
a joint investigation In the SiaHA^caa^jnd^therefore, has
a vested interest in the case. HHHs^L^HflHflB^-f
possible, the Los Angeles OlTiaioi^rurniVDnT^TiThany
information in our'files obtained from confidential sources
or otherwise which would tend to prove that evidence in the
County Clerk's Office has been tampered with.

He further requested that Inasmuch as the
constitutionality of electronic surveillances approved
by the President is now being tested, that should the Bureau
or the Department wish to enter evidence obtained from such
surveillances concerning tampering of evidence Into a civil
proceeding to show the value of a domestic electronic
surveillance, that this grand Jury proceeding would be an
excellent forum for such a matter.

tadvised that his request would be
made a matter or record and would be reviewed by proper
authority for a decision.

• ; • * • -

- 3 -
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Date: 7/29/71

Transmit the following in

T . «

Vtn ITRTTTT.

(Type in plaintext

AIR MAIL
(PrieHty)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAO, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT^ KENSALT

RE: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING ERROR IH BALLISTIC
TESTS IN SIRHAN °*«" ~̂  *-

Be Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau", 7/2/71•

As set forth in referenced communication, JOHIT £•
BOWARD, Chief Deputy District Attorney of Los Angeles County,
advised on 7/2/71, that he did not expect that the
inve3tieation into this natter by the District Attorney* B
Office would be completed for at least one month.

On 7 A O and 7/11/71* articles appeared in the
Los Angeles press quoting District Attorney JOSEPH P. BUSCH, JB.
to the effect that exhibits from the trial of SIRHAN "have not
been properly protected and have been directly handled by
numerous persons•"

Farther, District Attorney EUSCH is quoted "we
currently are in the midst of an investigation to determine
whether there has been any intentional or unintentional
tampering with the key exhibits involved in the trial,
including the murder weapon and the bullets taken from the
body of Senator KENITEDT."

Bureau
Los Angeles SEARCHED _ _

INDEXED

SERIALIZED

PILED

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent Per
OK) I Ifi* O • M-TU
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•S.firtivji:

Li 56-156

This, according to the press articles, explains
the reason for the delay in the scheduled 7/6/71 statement
concerning the alleged irregularities in the 'ballistic
examination in the SIfiHAN trial*

Set forth below is a copy of the prepared press
statement of JOSEPH P. BUSCH, JR., District Attorney of
Ios Angeles County on 7/10/71 s

- 2 -



o e

IA 56-156

:<" . . . . STATZMBNT OF

JOSEPH P. B'JSCH, JR., DISTRICT ATTOKXEY

OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

JULY 10, 1971

On May 2S, 1971, attorney Barbara* IVarncr Blehr made

certain charges against Los Angeles Police Department

criminalist DeVfaync l.'olfer, including the allegation that

he was guilty of violating proper procedures in the ballis.

investigation of Senator Robert F. Kennedy*s assassinntion.

Mrs. Blchr's charges were contained in a ietteT to 1/

City Civil Service Co.Tjr.ission in en effort to blcc'K t::o

appointment of V.'olfcr as permanent head of the police cri-,.

laboratory.

On June 4, 1971, after conferring with Police Chief

Edward Davis, it v.as decided that this office v.ould ccnauc-

an independent investigation of the charges since they Ir-v

a member of the police department.

Since the District Attorney's Office was rcspoasibic .

the prosecution of Sirhan B. Sirhan, I felt that it v.as 5;-

bent upon this office to conduct this investigation so th:.'

there would be no loss of confidence on the part cf the f-i-'

as -to whether the facts as presented in the courtroo,;. uc-rc

correct.

•r

-3-
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5^156
* *

Because the original exhibits were protcc". td by a oo<:;.

f' order vhich would prevent their being direct\y handled, vc

felt at the outset of the investigation that vc could pvocvt

simply by determining the validity of Mrs. Blehi^s charges

acainst Mr. Volfer.

However, we have had to delay our findings after learn-

ing that this court order protecting the exhibits has been

ignored and that the exhibits have not been properly protect

by the County ClerkTs Office. Indeed, there is evidence the

exhibits have been directly handled by nunerous persons.

We are currently in the nidst of an investigation to

determine whether there has been any intentional or unintcr.-

tional tampering vith the key cxhibits involved in the trl;:*

including the murder weapon and the bullets taken from the

of Senator Kennedy.

Although this office has launched a full investigation

into this matter, I have been authorized by the Los Angclcs

Police Department to state that there has been no reactiv.v*.Jon

of the Special Unit Senator section which conducted the intia]

comprehensive probe into the Senator's assassination.

J At the conclusion of our investigation we will take

^-appropriate action and make a full report to the public.

-4-
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LA 3&-156

lVo are still confident at this point that the

.• invest i gat ion was thorough and that the subsequent trial c .

' ' come vas valid. Our concern now is whether there has been =

violation of the integrity of the exhibits. V.'e arc tcrribl

concerned about the possibility that they have been tampered

with. • . • -
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LA 56-156

On 7/13 and 7/14/71* additional articles appeared
in the Los Angeles press indicating that the recent
disclosure concerning the handling of evidence in the
SIEHAK case led to developments which focused attention
on the Los Angeles County Clerk*e Office.

These developments included an order to
Los Angeles County Clerk VILLXAH SHARP to inspect his
office for possible security breaches, to re-evaluate
J.ts control system and to inventory exhibits and transcripts
from the SIKHAN trial.

EHAPP issued a statement that a personnel
investigation failed to disclose any mishandling of key
exhibits, although further investigation remains. SHAEP
stated that after the trial of BIKHAH was concluded
Superior Court Judge HERBERT V. VALKEE ordered certain key
exhibits "sealed" by a court order. However, this order
permitted "counsel of record" and attorneys for both the
prosecution and defense, as well as agents for these
attorneys, access to crucial exhibits. .

Lygraph
examiTiRtxons were fleing given to employees of the County
Clerk's Office and that they expect to convene a civil
grand jury in approximately three weeks to make inquiries
into the administrative "hnnrn-mg of evidence by the County
Clerk's Office.

Tbds investigation of the Office of the County -
Clerk may delay the original investigation into the alleged
irregularities in the SIBHAN ballistics examination.

»
* In a news article dated 7/24/71, information was

contained that police ballistics specialist,HE VAYNS VOLFER,
had filed a suit in Superior Court,which charged that Los
Angeles Attorney BABBABA VABNEB BLEER'e 3/28/71 letter to
the City Personnel Commission intended to block VOLFER's
appointment as Crime Lab Chief, was a malicious, unjustified
publication of defamity and untruthful accusations*

This natter is being followed by this office
and the Bureau will be kept advised.

- . 6 -
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it the following 10

AIRTEL—

~ t

• e " i
* . . j

F B I j

Dote: 8/2/71 1

(Type M plaintext or code) j

AIR MAIL !

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SUBJECT: KENSALT lUegations Made by!
JUJfcpegarding Tape
Concerning Assass inat ion
Of ROBERT F« KEKNEDY

Re San Juan letter to the Director dated 7/20/71,
and Bureau airtel to Los Angeles 7/28/71.

In response to referenced^Bureau airte l , Chicago
i s requested to ident i fv^fHHi^mH^H^nd interview him
concerning his knowledge of HUJrTIKGTOKandforiTiforrnation
he has concerning the &llecat^on^by|^^m^H^^of the tape
allegedly prepared byfJ^f^^PHB ~̂  f7J)

Information received froa Chicago wil l be incorporate
into a letterhead ceicoranduzn to be prepared by Los Angeles.

Bureau
Chicago

Angeles

C!CE COPY

SEARCHED

Sr^i MiZtD

PILED

Approved: (JL Sent M Per
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FBI

Dote: 8AO/71

Transmit the following in

y<f. * AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or corfcJ

AIR MAIL
(Prionty)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

SUBJECT: KENSALT
RE: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING

* ERROR IN BALLISTIC TESTS
IN SIRHAN CASE

— R e Lo* Angeles alrtel to the Bureau dated" 7/29/71,

News article dated 8/4/71, In Los Angeles press
relates that as of 8/2/71, Attorney GODFREY ISAAC was naaed
as the new defense counsel for SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

ISAAC disclosed to the press that he did not
contest that SIRHAN was armed and fired shots In the pantry
of the Ambassador Hotel on the night KENNEDY was shot.

However, ISAAC stated hew evidence has arisen
that points to the existence of a second gunman, unrelated
to SIRHAN, i/ho used SIRHAN's gunshots as a cover for his
own and actually fired the fatal bullet while SIRHANf8
straying gunfire wounded five other persons.

ISAAC is the same attorney who previously filed
a complaint for disclosure of information concerning this
case on behalf of Investigative Journalist THEODORE CHARACH
who claimed that information concerning a second gunman -
was withheld or not sufficiently Investigated.

Bureau
Los Angeles

OFFICE COPY NDEXE"*

FJLED

Approved; Sent -M Per
covmivon momnc orncB U N I O - • « • nu
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LA 56-156

This theory was also the basis of an affidavit by
LOB Angeles Attorney BARBARA WARNER BLEHR who charged Los
Angeles Police Department CrimlnologlBt DE WAYNE WOLFER with
Improper ballistics investigation. This matter is currently
under investigation by the Office of the Los Angeles District
Attorney.

llC On 8/10/n,
0 Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, advised that

on Monday, 8/16/71*,his office was beginning Grand Jury hearings
'On the alleged mishandling of evidence by the Clerk of Court
office. This investigation has delayed the investigation by
the District Attorney's Office concerning the alleged irregu-
larities of the ballistic examination.

—.The B*reau will be kept adviBed" of further developments,

^

j- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, Los Angeles (56-156). DAW: 6/11/71

fROH

IUBJECT: KEN SALT

ptn writer received a telephone call from
^^^ate^hewa^callin^a^^jyjWate citizen

altnough he is fll^llHHIHII^II^BHHIIIi^^BB'^6 stated
he vished to furnish certaininTormation to an Agent of the
FBI through a personal interview. The personal interview
he desired is in connection with a "boy" in Orange Count
who was shot at the night before last (Monday, 8/9/71).
stated he had gone to the "boy's" residence today, had
talked to the "boy's" parents and observed the vehicle

Ĵ boy" was driving at the time the shooting occurred,
t̂ated the "boy" has information concernin^the
KENNEDY assassination which information ^ •

like to furnish the FBI.

_ stated he would not furnish the names or
identify the "boy" involved until he was contacted
personally by an Agent.

;as s pecifically asked whether he had advised
the appropriate local authorities and stated he did not
intend to publicize the natter because the parents were
fearful that some harm would come to the "boy".

Stated a personal inter
by contacting him at telephone numbe

DEW

iuld be arranged

SlMCHfC
SMIM.IK0 rut.. 4

AUGiftl9;

*/'f*AS»*/K i

Bin U.S. Savinrt'TlonAt Ttnularlv an th* Payroll Ca«ffirr P/™
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

ntoic :

S*C, LOS *KCELKS (56-156)

SUPERVISOR

8/12/71

•UBJECT: XENS^LT

*t 9*5
phonically contact
was not in hi
furnished to

date. an effort was made to tele-
It was detercined that he
>wing inforrcation was
personal secretary:

, -___ being nade in response to his ca'
on 6/11/71. Fron the facts furnished by,

— c/11/71, there does not appear to be a Federar viola-
over which the FBI has Fe***l jurisdiction. Since
»H SIBhJI has been convicted for the killing of Senator
iDi in i-os /iJigeles County Superior Court and since the

case is now on appeal, any information relating to this case
should be properly furnished to District attorney JOSEPH
BTJSCH or his staff.

she vould be certain to furnish this
day.information t

<*$•

SEARCHED., JND£XEO_

AUG i 31971 .
FBj - Los ANGELES / \
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TOi CHIEF CLf RK

Birth Dmm Btrthploca Race

Ckael Sptllinq
All R*f«r«n»B

Main Subvarsivc Ca»« TUvt Only
Sub*«r«iv* Bt l t tmet i Only

1 U.Main Criminal Cata Fllaa Only
Criminal Rafarancaa Only
Main Sub*ar>l*a (II no Main, Hal all Sub*aralva
Main Criminal {II BO Main, Hat all Criminal Raf*r*ne*a)

itrlci to Locality of

ConaolldoMd by

Ravlawaa' by

(date)
Til* Rarta* (ynbola

1 . Mantlcol
ftr •> Not iaantlCTOt

f - Not Idantlilobla
O - t/oorollobl* rafaranca s»o tTS-Jtl

SIRIALUFP. HlfO

ftUG 1 2 1971
F£t —tOv_ANKj.
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FBI

Date: BA3AX

Transmit the following In

AIRTEL
Via

(Type im ptai*t*Kt or

AIR MAIL
(Priority) 1

.L.

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KEN3ALT

RE: ALLEGATIONS MADE BY
SOARDINO

'APE RECORDING CONCERNING
TKE ASSASSINATION OP
ROBERT P. KENNEDY

top letter to the Director dated 7/20/71*
Bureau airtel to .bos Angeles dated 7/28/71, and Los Angeles
airtel to the director dated 8/2/71.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are five copies
of a letterhead metnorandum (LHM) regarding Investigation
concerning the above allegations.

Enclosed for Chicago and San Juan are one copy
each of the above LHM.

A lead was set out In refe
for the Chicago Office to interview
Inasmuch as it would appear that the~Xnvj
Angeles would refute the reliability-of
should discontinue efforts to locate and interview,

smuch as no substantiation of the allegations
as developed at Los Angeles, no further action
ken in this natter by Los Angeles,

of
Is being

bfO

2 " Bureau (End. 5)
2 - Chicago (Encl,

OFFICE COPY
Approved Sent

gent In Charge

SEARCHED —

INDEXED

•StRIAUZED

HLCD



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

PEDEBAL BUBEAD OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

August 13, 1971

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

Airnlshed t
ureau of Investigation

Huntington
was a well known Interior decorator and did work on a regular
basis for many of the Hollywood film stars to Include Sammy
Davis, Jr . , Hilton Boric, and Peter Lawford. He was also a
close friend of President John P. Kennedy and the late Senator
Robert P. Kennedy.

The day following the 1968 elections, when Richard
Nixon was elected President, Huntington appeared at his office
In a distraught state and commented "I don't believe what the
American public has just done". V H H A w a s of the opinion
that H u n t i n e ^ ^ e r r i n g to President Nixon winning the
election; ^ B i H H ^ V K * ^ n o t have an opportunity to question
the statement made by Huntington.

Several weeks latenJtoaMjigtoninforined
on a confidential basis and ̂ ^ I ^ ^ H H H B b e v e r to
anyone that he had heard a tape re cording shortly after the
assassination of Robert F. Kennedy in Los Angeles of a private
party that had takenDlace shortly prior to Kennedy's assassination,

ttlngton told fllHflHithat the tape had been made
and.who at that

ind that he
party where many wealthy individuals

| | f 5 - Bureau (62-587)

CE COPY



ted

SIRHAN BISKARA SIRHAN

and top military and government officials were in attendance.
Huntlngton i n f o r m e d ^ m ^ h a t the individuals at the party
appeared to be gloating over the deaths of President John F.
Kennedy and Martin Luther King, that they appeared to be making
plans for the assassination of Robert P. Kennedy. '

Hun ting ton informed H H f l ^ t h a t he had called
y shortly after he had heard th5

H H H M k a n d asked him to go with him to
order to l i s ten to the tape. According to Huntington,

JflH^kayed the tape for Kennedy, and upon hearing the tape,
T h e l a t e Senator reportedly stated, "l can't do anything about
that until I become President, as that will be the time when
I will have the power to do something about i t" . ^ • • ^
learned from Huntington during this time, the nameso^three
individuals who had attended theprlvateparty; however, she
could only recall the name of a ^ H H H ^ h o was a millionaire
from Texas.

iuntington was in serious financial
;rouDj.es. However, at times he would appear with a great deal

of money, and was a^^^^j^^^^yyv i l l lng to share his wealth
with other people. ^H^^HimiHfclunt ington resided in a
fashionable apartment in the Los Angeles area with another

(not further identified),
- _ A —» n» Jcribed as the

"housemate and conxiaante for Huntlngton. Kuntington traveled
frequently between Los Angeles and Chicago, where he was
designing the interior decoration for the The Factory, a
subsidiary of The Factory In Los Angeles. Kuntington, on
one occasion, was arrested in Los Angeles in a l i t t l e park
located directly across the street from 9000 Sunset Boulevard
for reportedly solicit ing a male in a rest room.

^HI^^^HHHViVvHuntington had four coronary
attacks, and just prior to his dea
he visited his personal physician,
Chicago for a complete physical checkup. Huntington
reportedly informed the^octor that his l i f e had been
threatened; howeve«4HHBv a s n o t aware how his l i fe
was being threatened.



SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAH

AIL-

[contaj
itington telephonically, Indicating a desire to

_he jempha ticallv informed
^ , since

Chicago,^^^^^B possibly be harmed.
the rea son^na^Tiun ting ton made this statement was*

of the tape recording.
luntington was being pressui

an attorney withoff ices o n f l H _ _ H ^ H M V _ _ w B * » wu.v;ci&v,
I l l i n o i s , and____Un order that he not reveal the contents
of the tape.

______________̂  proof
whatsoever that this was 9l!PTalfe_,mp^____m^n e v ' that
Huntington was an honest, sincere, anasane person, and that
he would at times mate cgmmjJii^to the effect that his l i f e
was in danger; I t wasI^^^^^Bopinion that,

blackmailing
and his ac t iv i t i e s .

may have connections with La Cosa Kostra, and because j_v the
contents of the ta_i_________M__flRjtf£_ able to

he
be

inasmucir
except t

be able to
recording:

uri

this would be strange
ere never romantically involved

n confidence, may have informed
was aware of the contents of the tape.

[tated that the following individuals nay
more information regarding the tape

of Huntington

n Los Angelesm



SIRHAN BISHARA SIRRAN

t
r

u

u

n Los Angeles

for Huntington

California
jraonal friend of Huntington

The following investigationwa^conducted at Los
Angeles, California, ^ H I H H H H M l

Records of the Los Angeles Police Department and
Los Angeles Sheriff's Office contained no information
identifiable " l t h V H B H | H ^ > r any of the individuals
l isted above reporxeoTyTromthe Los Angeles area.

Angeles, a,
L t torney f

>n August 3, 1971, furnished the following:
William R. HunlAngton prior to

71, for severa/years. Huntinsi
been

He had known
his death in early ,
was a personal friend and had also

an interior ~
did the interior

[ng m this cxub, andlTas working there in 1968.
Huntington had no interest whatsoever In pol i t ics; had
never, to his recollection, mentioned the Kennedys, Martin
Luther King, or showed any concern over the Nixon Presidential
Election.

>corai



SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

I does reca l l about that time, a young attorney
whose name he does not reca l l who was with Jim Garrison
In New Orleans, coming to h i s o f f i ce with various photographs,
charts , and reports on thePres ident John Kennedy assassination,
This individual convincedJHfl^^here was probable cause that
individuals in addition to"Oswald must have been involved
in the assass inat ion . He does not now r e c a l l the d e t a i l s
of th is theory, nor a t th is time, bel ieve i t va l id . He does
not believe he ever discussed th i s matterwlth Huntington.
Huntington did not know Robert K e n n e d y . • H B w a s personally
acquainted with Robert Kennedy, but never discussed the above
Garrison information with Kennedy.

^ e did not make any tape
recording"'bf conversations of anybody discussing the Kennedy
assass inat ion and i s pos i t ive he never had a discussion
with e i ther Robert Kennedy or William Huntingdon regarding
a tape recording of any kind. ^HHBflfeemphasized Huntington's
non-pol i t ica l s tatus and was pos i txve^nat any a l l egat ions

orting tha^Tewaepolitically inclined are false.

B fVHH|HHIi^by Huntington, but Wfls not well enough acquainted with her
to make a statement regarding her re l iabi l i ty .
Pierre Sal linger, Peter Lawford, and others were waiting
at The Factory on the night of the Robert Kennedy assassination
for Robert Kennedy to attend^^gart^Jja his honor at The Factory
Robert Kennedy was never in J H H H H a f f l c e , nor was he
ever at The Factory while Huntington was present.
advised that William Huntington was a close
of his; however, he was financially irresponsible; he was
a homosexual; and -frequently lied without any reason.
He advised that William Huntington1s interests were in his
interior decorating work and his clos^^rignds^^^ther than
this , he had no interests known t c f l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ P H B i advised
that he Is not acquainted with fllH|^^^^^Ki?ead vised
that after the completion of tnl^ecoratiSn^r The Factory
in 1968, William Huntington went to Chicago to establish a
similar type club in Chicago, and JHHflBfcnad limited contact
with him, thereafter until Huntingdon's death in early 1971.
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SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

Califom
_ ^ _ _ Los Angeles,
T±CW on August 4,1971, furnished the

following information:

was in frequent daily contact
and William Hun tine ton, and as such, was aware

of their business and personal problems. Huntington was
employed in the interior decoration of The Factory. Huntington
was a homosexual, and he lived with another homosexual named

Huntlngton was a very personable individual,
but was almost a psychopathic l iar, and in her opinion, ended
up believing many of the l ies he told. She advised that
Huntington was completely non-political, end had no Interest
whatsoever in polit ics . She had never heard him mention
the Kennedys, Martin Luther King* nor had he expressed
concern over the election of JUxonj She advised, that

ic stated he was very garrulous, and
discussed many things with her that involved his personal
l i f e . She advised that i f any such Incident as the
alleged tape reenj^^^^ad occurred, and i t had been discussed
with either ^ H H P o r V.'11 Hem Huntlngton, that she would
have been aware of It from both of them. She advised that
she would recall i f any such discus sionha^taken place,
and that none had. She advised t h a t ^ m f l l ^ B ^ a s acquainted
with Robert Kennedy, Pierre Sallinger, and Peter Lawford,
but that Huntington was not acquainted with Robert Kennedy.

She, advised thFETf^BBMBBMBuas regarded by huni
as a clairvoyant, an^TnaTHuntington would diBcusj
personal problems or any important decisions
>rior to taking any action^^b^^^^yed that^

undoubtedly I^B^^^^^^^^frho vas"employed by
__ unable to furnish

ing allegations regarding tape recordings

- 6 -
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SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

made by or in the possession of _
is not acquainted with, nor does not

iwas interviewed a t the Federal
Bureau or investiga-ti^n,~~Los Angeles, on August 5* 1971 •
He advised that hecouldfilvrays be contacted through
telephone number f H B He furnished the following
information regarding William R.- Huntlngton:

and had been
'acquainted with him for several years prior to that time.
He stated that tjuntington had absolutely no polit ical interests;
that flHHHfl^ft^d asked him to vote in the last two
elections, one Presidential and one State, prior to Huntington
going to Chicago, and that Huntington had declined to do so.
He never knew Huntington to make any statements or express
any concern regarding the assassinations of the Kennedys
or Martin Luther King. He never heard Huntlngton make
.statement regarding any type ^ftapere^cording made by,

>r in the possession of B | | H | ^ H f e P r aILY t a P e recording
rding an assassination. Heaavffgc^hat '

Taresome oi luntington went Chicago.
stated t h a t ^ ^ i ^ ^ B B B ^ a s an extremely emotional

ras, he believed, romantically Involved with
ia Chicago attorney, who_ was Involved in

[cago. He stated that ^ H I H H ^ ^ f c when
'ft here, stored some of her be Ion?
*^l She recently travelled
[to Los Angeles for the purported1

longings at his aunt's house. He stated that in his
opinion, there was nothing of sufficient value that was stored
in his aunt's home to warrant this tr ip. She told him upon
leaving Los Angeles, that she Intended to travel to Chicago.
She told him that flHHHHHBHBas apparently dissatisfied

W W F T ' s affairs, and was



' f ^ - ^ ^ ^ --

S1RHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

^idvised that in view of statements
was concerned over what action

light take regarding him. He advised J H I I H B I
"had hoodlum connections in Chicago., H^siavisea^

^ ^ i H ^ w a s in Huntington's opinion, a clairvoyant
and Huntlngton consulted her on matters of importance.
does not know of a ^ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _
he considered any allegations that Hunlinglon was emotionally
concerned about any political matter were undoubtedly false

reportedl
t J H H

Los Angeles, California, advised that she has known William
Huntlngton for several years, and that he was a close personal
friend. She advised that prior to his death in Karch 1971*
that he discussed many of his personal and professional
problems with her. She stated that he never had any
discussion with her regarding any allegations Involving the
Kennedy assassinations or the assassination of Martin Luther
King. She stated that he had no political interests. She
advised that prior to the 1968 elections, she asked him
who he thought she should vote for, and his comment was
_"l guess Nixon Is as good as anyone". She advised that she knew

' \s an extremely emotional
person; ehe would cry at the slightest provocation; she
had a tendency to exaggerate things out of complete proportion;
and she considered her extren^^^^m^^Me^She stated that
she is not acquainted with a J H H H H I ^ H ^ B s h e advised
that to her knowledge, Huntlngton did not know Robert Kennedy,
and that if he had ever been in contact with Kennedy, or
If any allegations regarding the Kennedys had been made to
him, that she i s certain that she would be aware of them.

Chicago sources have described
as a legitimate businessman, accountant, and attorney, who
has for years, done work for the hoodlum element in Chicago,
and remains associated with them. According to Hie Federal
Bureau of Investigation at Chicago, although
does associate with and does accounting and legal wol
the hoodlum element, there i s no Indicatlon^hat any of his
activities with them are Illegal. • B H ^ p a s been
uncooperative on contact in the past regarding his hoodlum
associates.



• M mm (a en) rn-n*
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
1 0 : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) ; 8/18/71

: KENSALT

On 8/11/71, '
District Attorney's OfflceT
writer as follows:

LOB Angeles County
pRonically advised the

There i s a special Grand Jury being convened
In Los Angeles County to look into alleged Irregularities
on the part of the office of the Los Angeles County Clerk
with respect to evidence which may have been mishandled
by that agency in connection with the SlBHAl̂ JISHABA SIfiHAN
prosecution. In connection therewith,4|^HH|^hwas
attempting to determine if his office rnign^ootain a
photographic or photoatatic copy of the original SIRHAN
notebooks; the identity of the employee who made such
a copy and the location of the negatives.

_ idvised further he did not desire that
these items be turned over to him or his office at this
time, but was merely attempting to ascertain their
whereabouts in the event that they were subsequently needed,

This is being made the subject of a memorandum
In event i t i s of possible future significance.

1

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds "Rftuhrh en the Payroll Savin*t
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANdELES : 8/18/71

niou

SUBJECT: KENSA0LT

fiO- i

On 8/18/71* the writer contactec
Secretary to JOHN HOWARD. Assistant Los Angeles County District
Attorney. flHHim0pdvlsed that the Los Angeles County Grand

JL JIB conjLiiiulii£L-lQMhaa3i-&Adji£Qce presented

f presentation p
of the Los Angeles County Clerks Office who were charged with
the handling of the evidence in the SIRHAN BI5HARA SIRHAN trial .
In addition, testimony i s being taken from other individuals
who allegedly were given access to the items of physical
evidence.

Lo
One of the Individuals scheduled t<

Jaunty Grand

Another individual sc
on that same date 1 the Grand

of the Los Angeles County
advised hi» office Is inH

District Attorney Ihvesilgators
possession of an Interview with
interview was conducted at the

SNNEDY and was
The interview ^

, ^ In his presentation tothearand
Jury on 8/l8/7l#^nd would be made available at a subsequent date,

proceedli fOU
xplained it Is anticipated the Grand Jury

continue through Thursday 8/19/71.

The writer, as instructed, will continue to follow
this matter and keep the office appropriately advised.
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Dote: 8/19/71

Tronsmit.tbe following in

Vtw ' AIRTEL

f 7>pe M plaintext QT code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO:

SUBJECT:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-527)

SAC, LOS AEGELSS (56-156) (P)

KEJISALT

Re Los Angeles airtels to the Bureau dated 8/10/71,
and fi/13/71. • * '

Los Angeles County Grand Jury convened B/17/71, for
purposes of exa.rJ.ning employees of Los Angeles County Clerk's
Office. Those einployees vtfio had access to physical evidence
utilized by prosecution in trial of SIRHA1T BISHARA SIRHAK have
been sujCToned before Gxend Jury to testify es to possible
impicprieties in handling of evidence.

In addition, individuals vjftose nases have appeared as
having had access to items of physical evidence subsequent to
SIRHAT-J trlaJLiiave else been subpoenaed to testify. Among those
called are

Representatives of Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office anticipate Grand Jury proceedings would
possibly terminate 8/20/71. Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office representative today advised further Grand
Jury urcceedingswill probably continue until 5/23/71, or
8/24/71.

Los Angeles will continue
Bureau appropriately advised.

2 - Bureau™
Los Angeles

/

COPY

Approved:

follow and keep the

f
J

•^ SEARCHED

INDEXED

SERIALlZtD

FILED

Special Agent in Charge
.M Per



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS (56-156) »ATB: 8/11/71

: SA ABEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JE,

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 8A0/71, Deputy District Attorney SICHAED
HECHT of the Los Angeles District Attorney*8 Office
advised that as of next Monday* 8/16/71* he was commencing
Grand Jury hearings concerning the alleged mishandling of
evidence by the Clerk of Court Office*

HECHT stated that these Grand Jury proceedings
would delay the investigation into the alleged irregularities
of the ballistic examination conducted in the SIRHAN case.

HECHT reiterated that his office would still make
available an advance copy of any press release made concerning
the final outcome of the investigation by his office into the
alleged error on the ballistics examination.

HECHT was advised that the writer would be on annual
leave for a period of one week beginning on 8/16/71, so that
he would be advised to furnish any information that might
break concerning this matter to Supervisor VLLLIAM JOHN NOLAN.
HECHT stated that he did not anticipate any developments
within the next few weeks.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : S A C , LOS ANSELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) ( C )

o
0

DAW: 6/26/71

Wtoii : MIDNIGHT SUPERVISOR

"i

tUBjEcr: KENSALT

jthe p-ftrlv m^gn^n.̂  hour 3 of 8 / 2 6 / 7 1 ,
_ ___ Angeles, telephone
ca l l ed t h i s o f f i c e on a mimber of occasions and furnished information
a summary of which f o l l o w s :

t Yesterday, 8 / 2 5 / 7 1 , he learadd from the tf£ws media that Los
Angeles County Clerk of Court WILLIAM G. SH/feP has been accused of

2-^6-156

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on tbt Payroll Savings Plan



FBI

Date: 8/24/71

Transmit the following in

Via

(Typt in ptainuxt or eodt)

(friority)

11 V '
I - <

' f^¥. '•

r
l>70

XJIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56J

SUBJECT:

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau, 8/19/71.

Los Angeles County Grand Jury completed hearing
testinony, 8/23/71 from employees of Los Angeles County
Clerk's Office end other individuals who reportedly had
access to items of evidentiary nature while in possession
of Los Angeles County Clerk.

Foregoing information concerning
furnished t o Bureau Agent on extremely confident
by representa t ive of D i s t r i c t At torney 's Office, *ho
requested i t not be disseminated outside of Bureau.

On 8/2*1/71, JOHN HOWARD, Ass is tan t Los

- Bureau
- Los Angeles

SEARCHED —
INDEXED -—
SEfiiAUZED i - iOFFICE COP

Special Agent In Charge • v. m. oovuututMT rwtrnwj omce : i»e» o - «•-»» mt



LA 56-156

reques
not be disseminated.

According to HOWARD, Los Angeles County Grand
Jury had not yet returned verdict concerning their
deliberations.

Los Angeles will continue to follow and keep
* the Bureau advised.

- o " %•. I -

- 2 -
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!i<? A.
fittorucy at
3135 Wilshirc blvd., 20th Floor
Lcs Angeles, Calif. 9001Q

Telephone: 383-1434

Attorney for Plaintiff

COUUT OF THE STATE OF CALlrORMlA

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELfcS

I
FAURA, on behalf of hlrcself, )

nd all other residents of the State )
f California, )

Plaintiff, |

vs. I
ATitCL YOHTY, Hayor of the City of Los)

; TUE LOS AKC-ELHS POLICE >
EMT* EDWJID IU DAVIS, indivi- >

r ^ snd as Chief of Police of the I
itv of Los Angeles, end as representa*

of ths class of nenbers of the Loi
Police Department; JOSEPH P.
JR., individually and as

it-tract Attorney of the County of Los)
ncjelee, and as representative of the
:l:.ss o£ meirJjers of the office of the
ir-irict Attorney of Los Anr.cles
ojnty; KVUI.LE J. YOU-if-C1 ,̂ inclividua-
ly, an-3 ao Attorney General of the )
tate of California, and as represent-)
tive of the class of meri>ers of the
fiice of the Attorney Gnnsral of the
tftto of California; ROBERT A.

; Los Angeles Police Officer
Los Angeles Police Officer
and DOhS I through XX,

nclusive.

Defendants.

NO.

FOR

(Gov. Code S e c . 54350)

'PJ riir.tiiif A l l c j e s QA fcc.%?lf o f h i r c e l f and a l l o t h e r
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III

Defcnu2rt SATrJli-'. YOXTY is now, ar.d, at all tiir^s oer.tior.eu,

*as the Mayor of the City of Los Angeles and the chief executive
i

officer of said city. Said defendant «2oes not have the right to

3ecide what is good for the people to know and what is not good

for them to know.

IV

' Defendant LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT is the agency and

department of the City of Los Angeles, State of California, res-

ponsible for tho police protection of that city within the State

of California, and for the police investigations of all crirees

committed within that city. Said defendant doea not have the

right to decide what is good for tho people to Know and what is

not good for them to know.

V

Defendant EDWARD M. DAVIS is the Chief of Police of the -

City of Los Angeles, State of California. He is responsible for

the supervision, control, regulation and management of the Police

Department and each and every officer thereof, and for the inves-

tigation into all crimes committed within the City of Los Angeles,

and, in June of 1968 as Deputy Chief of Police, particularly that

investigation into the murder of Senator Robert P. Kennedy on

June 5, 1968. Be is empowered and has the responsibility to set

policy for and to n&Xe and enforce all necessary and desirable

rules and regulations of fiaid Police Department. He Is sued

individually end in his capacity and as representative of the

r.ttnbers of the defendant Police Department, vho have carried out,

and continue to carry out.â ĉ .'rsis of conduct which has

-3-



1 jjsu^praasou, enC continues to avppross i.-port&nt, valuable ctr.d

2 [[relevant inforoation concorning tho investigation into the murUcr

of Senator Robert F. Jtonnody by said Police Department, And which

has and continues to deprive the citizens and xesidents of the

State of California of the full and uncensored Information con-

cerning the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

7 VI

8 Dofendant 'JOSEPH P. BUSCH, JR. is tho District Attorney

of the County of Los Angeles, State of California. As such, he

10 fiis its public prosecutor, responsible for the prosecution of all
* Jl

public offenses. He is responsible for the supervision, control.11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

regulation and management of the office of the District Attorney,

end each and every roonber thereof, and for the trial of all

felonies committed within the County of Los Angeles, and, in June

of 1968 and thereafter as Deputy District Attorney, had

supervisorial responsibilities with reference to that trial known

as " The People of_the State of California ys. Slrhan Bishara

Sirhan", alleging the murder of Senator Robert 7. Kennedy. He is

cr.nowered and has the responsibility to set policy for and to

and enforce all necessary and desirable rules and regulations

of stid office of the District Attorney. He is sued Individually

and in his capacity as representative of the laeinbers of the

office of the District Attorney, who have carried out and continue

to carry out a course of conduct which has suppressed, and con-

tinues to suppress important, valuable and relevant information

(jconcerning the investigation of the murder of Senator Robert F.
I
fj;:c-r*r.edy, and particularly concerning the prosecution in the trial

vrii as "The PcoDle of thf»._ St-Lj of California vs. Sirhan Klshar?.

-4-
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an*, and has^ontinues to deprive the citxzeas i.r.6 residents

of the State of California of the full and un^er.sorcd

concerning said murder.

VII . . - . . • '

Defendant ROBERT A. BOUGHTOH in June of 1968 was Chief of

Detectives of the Los Angeles Police Department and assigned the

duty of conducting the investigation into the death of Senator

Roberv F. Kennedy., Said defendant is r*ow Deputy Director of the

Division of Low Enforcement in charge of the Criminal Division

of Central intelligence Information in the office of the Attorney

General of the State of California.

VIII

Defendant EVELLE J. YouilGER is Attorney General of the

state of California, He is sued individually and in his capacity

as representative of the members of the office of the Attorney

General. In June of 1966, and thereafter through the trial known

a s *?he People of the State of California vs. Sirh&n Blshara

Sirhan", he vae District Attorney of Los Angelet County and vas

responsible for the supervision, control, regulation and nanage-

rr.cnt of the office of the District Attorney, and each and every

r.c.*rX>er thereof, and for the trial of all felonies coiwitted

within the County of Los Angeles, and particularly the Sirhan

trial referred to above alleging the murder of Senator Robert P.

Kennedy. He is now* responsible for the policy, rulrs and regula-

tions of the office of Attorney General and has carried ont and

continues to carry out a course of conduct which has suppressed,

and continues to suppress, important, valuable and relevant

end information concerning the facts which have been

- 5 -
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U and the cviJence available to huvc bee ". prostsr.tetl in

the prosecution of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, arjc has and continues

to deprive the citizens and residents of the State of California

of the full and uncensored information concerning said murder.

IX

Defendant Los Angeles Police Officer M.J. HcGANN is pre-

sently employed by the Los Angeles Pelice Department and on and

frcOT June 5, 1963 through the investigation And trial of Sirhan

Cishara Sirhan made investigations and reports regarding the

nrnruer of Senator Robert F. Kennedy and made investigations into

a possible conspiracy with the Los Angeles Police Department

"Conspiracy Team".

Susd individually and in his capacity a::d as a represent-

ative of the members of the Police Department, who have carried

out aiid continue to carry out a course of conduct which has

suppressed and continues to suppress important, valuable and

relevant information concerning the investigation into the murder

of Senator Robert P. Kennedy by said Folice Department, and which

has and continues to deprive the citizens and residents of the

Slate of California of the full and uncensored information con-

cerning the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

• X

Defendant Los Angeles Police Officer O'STKEN is presently

employed by the Los Angeles Police Department and on and from

Juno 5, 1968 through the investigation and trial of Sirhan Bishara

Sirh&n nade investigations and reportr regarding the murder of

senator Robert F. Kennedy and made investigations into a possible

conspiracy with the Los Angeles Police D^partnent "ConJ;-iracy

.-6-
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Sued lndivj.duai.iy and in h i s c&picity fcr.d as a represe r ta -
s

tive of the numbers of the Police Department, who have carried j

out and continuem to carry out a course of conduct which has :

suppressed And continues to suppress iroportant, valuable and

relevant information concerning the investigation into the murder

of Senator Robert F. Kennedy by caid Police Department, and which

has and continues .to deprive the citizens and residents of the

State of California of the full and unconsored information con-

cerning the assassination of Senator Robert P. Kennedy.

XI

Pursuant to the policies set forth In Government Code

Section 54950, es aforesaid, plaintiff, as a resident of the

state of California, and all of the people of the State of

California, are entitled to Know all the facts and evidence un-

covered by the defendant LOS AH3ELES POLICE DEPARTMENT and the

investigation of its *Bec);ground/Conspiracy Team* under the

leadership of defendant ROBERT A. HOUGHTOH, and all the facts and

evidence within the knowledge of JOSEPH P. BUSCH, JR. and the

office of the District Attorney in connection with the death of

Senator Kennedy and with the trial of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan and

all the facts and knowledge of EVELLE J. YOUKGER ar.d the office

of the Attorney General related thereto and all the records,facts

and evidence utilized, uncovered and retained by Zoo Angeles

Polico Department Officer/ M. J. KcGANK, and Los Angeles Police

Department Officer O'STEEJJ.

XII

Pursuit to the polices *ot forth in Gc/vernnent Code

- 7 -



10

11

12

13

54950, JVaforesaid, plaintiff, as a wsider.: of the Statc

Lf CAlifornia, and all of the people of the State of California,

is entitled to know all of the facts, location, use and evidence

by the Los Angeles Police Department in connection with

in historical document, namely, a tape recording of one, John

ahey who&e testimony was recorded by Fernando Faura on June 12,

L968 und which was subsequently given to the Los Angeles Police .

>cpartm^nt, specifically officers M.J. McGANTS and O'STEEN for use

\n the Los Angeles Police Department's investigation into the

:onspiracy to murder Senator Robert F. Kennedy, specifically for

ise of the "Background/Conspiracy Team"j the aforesaid tape

ecording was never returned to Fernando Faura and the Los Angeles

olice Department has continued to refuse to return it and to

suppress evidence of the whereabouts of the tape recording of one,

lohn Fahey, who testified, on June 6, 1968, to Special Agents

,loyd D. Johnson and Eugene R. McCarthy of the Federal Bureau of

[nvestigation as evidenced on Federal Bureau of Investigation

report file "Los /ingeles 56-156 June 6, 1968? particularly set fort

In Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, and also

>n June 12, 19 G 8 to newsman Fernando Faura as evidenced by the

iforementioned tape recording made by Fernando Faura and subsequent

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22 fr^' *n £DO<* faith, given for reproduction only to Los Angeles

23 •*

24

25

26

27
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olice Officers M.J. McCANN and O'STEEX on June 14, 1968, at or

xbout 2:00 P.M. at 150 S. Los Angeles Street, Lor Angeles,Calif-

>rnia; He testified that he had spent the entire day of Jtfne 4,1968

;ith a girl not yet identified by name but later identified as the
* • .

'elusive girl in the polka-dot drees" and that she had made
i

Jirecf. representations and direct inferneces that a conspiracy

-8-



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

had L»een planned to murder Senator Robert P. Kennecy later or.

that same day and had invited him to attend to witness the murder

at the Ambassador Hotel at his "winning reception*; plaintiff and

the people of the State of California under the «forercentioned

Code Section 54950 are entitled to know vhy this

evidence was suppressed and vhy the tape has been confiscated.

XIV

The suppressed facts, information and evidence all tend

to disprove the conclusion by defendants, ar.d tach of them, that

Senator Robert F. Kennedy was hilled by a lone assassin, identified

as Sirhan Blshara Sirhan acting alone; disprove the conclusion

by defendants, and each of them that there was and is no evidence

of a conspiracy that conspired and planned to assassinate Senator

Robert F. Kennedy on June 5, 1968; disprove the conclusion by

defendants, and each of them, that Sirha*. Bishara Sirhan was not

a nember of a conspiracy to assassinate Senator Robert F. Kennedy;

and disprove the conclusion by defendants that no persons other

than Sirhan Bishara Sirhan were in the Ambassador Hotel in Los

Angelas on June 4, 1968 with the intent to assassinate Senator

Robert F. Kennedy.

XV

The suppressed facts~and evidence hereinabove referred

to include the followingi

A. A tape recording of one, John Fahey, a male adult,

was confiscated by the Los Angeles Police Department from Fernando

Faura on June 14, 1968 at or about 2tOD P.M. at ISO S. Los Angeles

St. in Los Angeles, California by officers M. J. McGAXN and

under a pretense ..of merely wanting to reproduce the tape

-9-
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for use in their investigation into the niurcez of senator Tvcl.

F. Kennedy. John Fahey had previously been intcrvicwed by the

Federal Bureau of Investigation on June 6, 1968 as evidenced by

ederal Bureau of Investigation report "Los Angeles 56-156; dated

June 6, 1968 by Special Agents Lloyd D. Johnson and Eugene B.

icCarthy as more particularly set forth in Exhibit *A" attached

hereto and r.ade a part hereof. The tape recording by Fernando

aura JU e special historical significance because it involved the

murder of Senator Robert F. Kennedy and also because in his

statement John Fahey alleged that a girl who he had met at the

Ambassador Hotel on the morning of June 4, 1968 had told him

through direct Inference that Senator Robert F. Kennedy was the

target of a conspiracy that had planned some action later on that

night at his ^winning reception"• Thus direct evidence of a

conspiracy was given to the Los Angeles Police Departroant which was

ana is suppressed.

B. The evidence introduced by the office of the District

attorney of Los Angeles County during the trial of Sirhan Bishara

sirhan was an attempt to show that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan acted as

a lone assassin and that he was not a member of a conspiracy to

assassinate Senator Robert F. Kennedy. In fact, at least 6 persons

including Sandy Serrano (Exhibit *B* attached hereto and made a

art hereof), Susan Locke (Exhibit "C" attached hereto and made a

?art hereof), George Green (Exhibit mHm attached hereto and made a

?art hereof), Booker Griffin (Exhibit *E" attached hereto"and made

i part hereof), Vincent De Pierro, as evidenced on Page 105, 107

nd IOC of Grand Jury transcript A-233421,- Evan Phillip Freed

(rxhibit*?* attached hereto and made a part hereof,'«!.! positively

-JO-
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a girl in a"polka-dot fires-* at tho T&jjur.ca-OT f.'otcl ir.

the kitchen hall area just before and afte* the Murder of Senator ;

r.obert F. Kennedy. This girl in the "polka-dot dress* was

independently mentioned and described by the aforementioned

persons in reports to the Los Angeles Police Department and in

the Grand Jury proceeding against Sirhan Bi&hara Sirhan. A girl

in a polka-dot dress was identified by at least one of the afore-

said witnesses to be the sarae girl that John Fahey had met earlier

on June 4, 1968 at the Ambassador Hotel find who had Fade represent-

ations of her knowledge and implications of a conspiracy to murder

Senator Robert F. Kennedy at his "winning reception". At least

two persons, namely, Sandy Serrano and Albert V. Ellis heard

a girl say "we shot him" immediately after the shooting. Thus,

based upon John Faheyfs allegations and the remaining «ix persons

testimony and reports,evidence of a conspiracy ib extreirely likely.

The Los Angeles Police Department Is in possession of the

(statements of all of the aforementioned persons and has evidence

of the conspiracy to murder Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

C. At least one person saw Sirhan Bishara Sirhan two (2)

days before the murder of Senator Robert F. Kennedy at the

-v^bsssador Hotel in disguise with at least two other men. This

witness, firs. Gallegos, a Kennedy campaign worker at the AirJjassadox

liotel mado positive identification of Sirhan Sishora Sirhan from

photographs and indicated she caw sirhan Bishara Sirhan in a cook's

white smock disguise with two other men two days before the murder.

At least two persons, namely, Gregg Clayton, a Rafferty campaign

,-orkor, sow three to four men on the night of tho murder with a

he believes to be Sirhan.. Bishara Sirhan and a girl *.nd,in fact

-11-
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I'nm KutiHO* another Knffirty woirker,fcup4>orts this tcLtisony. Tru;̂

there is direct evidence that three persons could have seen

other peraono in tho conpany of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan just prior

to the murder of Senator Robert F. Kennedy and again the girl

in the "polka-dot dress" and these avenues have not been investi-

gated. The LOG Angeles Police Department' has refused to investi-

gate this evidence of a possible conspiracy to murder Senator

Robert F. Kennedy.'

P. There are discrepancies in reports stade by investigat-

ing officers which indicate fabrication of evidence, suppression

of evidence and evidence not thoroughly investigated or pursued

to an end result.

1.) As indicated on Los Angeles Police Department

progress report/conspiracy team ff-4B as reported on September 20,

1968; a Mr. Woo made a statement that he had "last* seen John

Fahey with Fernando Faura on May 15, 1968, at least 20 days before

the murder of Cenator Robert F. Kennedy,as more particularly

described on page 5 of Exhibit "G" attached hereto -and made a part

hereof. Yet, Mr, Fernando Faura was never contacted regarding this

allegation that John Pahey vas seen with Fernando Faura before

the murder. The police department expended considerable time

and expense investigating John Fehey and the possible conspiracy

and it wo-.ild seem likely that they would have at least contacted

Fernando Faura if they had evidence that John Pahey was lying or

that Fernando Faura was lying and/or presenting a false witness

to the police; yet, as late as September 19, 1968, John Fahey

\.cs still being contacted by the LOG Angeies Police Departr^nt

s evidenced by Los Angeles Police Dapartmcnt tape intox *iew

-12-



1

2

5

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

'ii29205, Njtnbcr i-622, iractc by S^t. AlcxanJc" with Johr* Fal>e;,'

{ceo Exhibit Ti* attached hereto and made a pert hereof). This

aluable teotijsony of Mr. Woo, either fabricatc-d or real in fact

should have been.thoroughly investigated regarding the credibility

: John Fahcy, the vitness presented to tho Los Angeles Police

Department by Fernando Faura. The Los Angeles Police Department

Progress Report of the Background/Conspiracy Te*an #S-48 dated

June 20, 1968 indicated also that John Fahey sought out newsman

rernancto Faura at the Hollywood Citizen Newspaper office on June

12, I960 for the purpose of relating his Incident with the girl

and his knowledge of her representations on June 4, 1968 which

had become reality the following day of June 5, 1968. Thus, there

in a contradiction in John Fahey*s actions that should have been

pursued.

2.) Albert V. Ellis, in a Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation File # Los Angeles 56-156 dated June 14, 1968 as dictated

by Special Agent Robert F. Bicfcard on June 17, I960 allegedly

identified a snapshot or photograph of Sirhan Bish&ra Sirhan as

a man he had earlier seen at the Anbassador Hotel on the night

of the murder of Senator Robert F. Kennedy; yet, Los Angeles

Police Department Report 1-1364, date£ August 22, 1968 by officers

Shaw and Harris indicates that Ellis had i.ever before been shown

a photograph or snapshot of Sirhan Biehara Sirh&n as more particu-

larly described in Exhibit "I* attached hereto and made a part

hereof. Thus, we have a fabrication and/or discrepancy In two

official reports*

3.) In Los Angeles Police Department Ft port 1-622

-13-
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1 'by officer U. Hernandez e progress report of the Baokcjrour.d/

(Conspiracy Team, an itinerary of Mr. John Fahey*B activities of

June 4, 196ft is listed as was given by John Fahey to his employer

to account for his contacts as a salesman during the day in order

to cover his activities vith the *yirl*faforementioned,that he

had met at the Ambassodor Hotel and with .whom he had spent the

entire day (Exhibit M " attached hereto and made a part hereof);

yet, only one contact on John Fahey1s employer's itinerary indica-

ted that she had seen John Fahey on that day of June 4, 1968,

(page 6 of Exhibit "G" attached hereto and made a p&rt hereof)•

The remaining six contacts all listed by name and location vere

not ruentioned in the Police Report as to whether they were contact-

ed and. If so, as to their verification of contact vith John Fahey

on June 4, 19C8. Thus, it appears that there vao a failure to

thoroughly investigate John Fahey's activities on June <, 1968.

Vet, an independent polygraph test, as more particularly described

in Exhibit "K" attached hereto and made a part hereof, upheld the

basic premise of John Fahey that he had spent the day with the

"girl". If the Los Angeles Police Department in their polygraph

test as indicated in "conspiracy .team report 1-622" proved

>ositive( see Exhibit *G* attached hereto and made a part hereof)

then this direct evidence of «T conspiracy should have been

jrought forward and not suppressed; yet, if the lest was negative,

/hy was John Fahey contacted as late as September 19, 1968, as

evidenced by report 1-622 by £gt# Alexander on tape interview

2$ £29285 by the Los Angeles Police Department (see Exhibit "H*

27

28

attached hereto and made a port hereof}? John Fahey's e ta tenents
* •

ir.d his direct evidence of_a crr^plracy were suppressed and his
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to£tiiaony wtis ineffectively discredited.

4.) Jesus Perez, an emplo/ee oi the Arobascador Hotel '

related his version of the events just before the murder of

Senator Robert P. Kennedy and his discussion yith Sirhan Bishara

Sirhan In the kitchen aroa of the Hotel to the Los Angeles Police

Department officers Sgt. Calkins and Sgt;.' McGANN as evidenced by

tape #28929, transcript #13, dated June 5, 1968; page three of

that report is nissing and was not available at the time of the

trial of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. Page two indicates that his

testimony on page three very likely concerned the presence of a

pretty "girl" in the kitchen area with Sirhan Bishara Sirhan and

his later testimony definatcly indicates a "girl" In the kitchen

area with Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. It is likely that page three

contained evidence of a "girl" with Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, her

description and the type of dress. The Grand Jury transcript,

SA-233421 titled the Grand Jury of the County of tos Angeles vs.

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan on page 73 indicates that Jesus Perez,

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan and sone other men nade roference to a "girl"

with them or in the kitchen hall area. Thus, there is missing

re which may be very conclusive of the "girls" identity, as

to the "mysterious girl in the polka-dot dress" and as to her

association with Sirhan Bishara Sirhan which would tie-in directly

v/ith the testinony of the six aforementioned persons and also

tie-in directly with the allegations of John Pahey and to prove

the conspiracy to murder Senator Robert F. Kennedy on June 5, 1968.

5.) Evidence suppressed or discredited includes John

s'observations, Sandy Serrano's obcervation, Suaan LocJce's

observations, Gtorge Green's observations, Booker Griffin's

-15-
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, Albert V. Ellis'n obaorvations, V\r;cc;it DiPiorro'r,

observations, Pan Russo's observations, Evan Phillip Freed's

observation, Mrs. Gallego's observations and observations of the

girl in the"polka-dot dress* and her association wifh John Fahey

the day of the murder, her association with at least three nen,

one of which appeared to be Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, at the

Anbas^ador Hotel on the night of the murder, and of at least

two i:K»n- seen two Cays prior to the murder of Senator Robert F.

Kennedy, disguised in ccok's uniforms, one of which was identified

as Sirhan Bishara Sirhan* The a foremen ti one c? direct evidence and

circutf&tantial evidence certainly lead to the conclusion that it

is unlikely that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was acting as a *lone

assassin". .

6.) John Fahey's testimony was discredited through

the use of anbiguous questions on the polygraph test of September

5, 1963 rtade by the Los Angeles Police Department as described on

Los Angeles Police Report 1-622 (see Exhibit *G" &ttached hereto

and made a part hereof); whereas a prior independent polygraph

test on August 20, 1966,(sec Exhibit *K* attached hereto and narte

a part hereof), upheld the truthfulness of his allegations and the

content of Exhibit 'A" as hcreinattached.

7.) On August 19, 1968, Jordan Eonfante, Life

Magazine Los Ar.geles Bureau Chief and Fernando Faure interviewed

Jan Page,a waitress at Trancac Restaurant on Pacific Coast Ilighv;sy,

Ivorth of Malibu, California, at which tine she indicated she did

observe a nan and a woman, whom plaintiff alleges to be John rahej

?.nd the "polka-fiot girl*, enter the resta*rant, ordsr something

rr.d than leave. The *girl" vith John Fahey was indep*.Gently
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c
by Jan Page AS the •cjirl" matching John Ffthcy's

description of the "girl* and also Jan Page's description

supported the aforementioned six persons descriptions of the

"girl In the polka-dot dress" aforcnen tloned* The Interview was

nade by Fernando Faura and Jordan Bonfante, Life Magazine Bureau

Chief in Los Angeles in order to verify John Fahey*s allegations

that he had been with the "girl" on June 4, 196F at Trancas

Restaurant. A second contact on June 22, 1963 with Jan Page

indicated that she no longer wished to discuss the natter with

Fernantlo Paura and Jordan Bonfante after a discussion she had with

the Los Angele3 Police Department. Thus, her te&tirsony to support

John Fahey's allegations was suppressed and it is reasonable to

assuiue that the Los Angeles Police Department influenced her

co-operation and original willingness to give information.

XVI

Defendants, and each of then, deliberately, intentionally

and knov̂ fingly suppressed the facts and evidence referred to in

Paragraph XV above from the People of the State of Qalifornia by

not presenting it to the grand jury or at the trial of People vr».

Sirhan, or disclosing said facts end evidence In an appropriate

and impartial manner. By the suppression of said facts, evidence,

rerorts and data from the People of the State of California by

the defendants, and each of them, the plaintiff and other citizens

and residents of the State of California were prohibited fron

being fully informed and were told only what said defendants

decided was good for thorn to know.

XVII

Plaintiff is infornedjaiiJ believes, and therefore allcrjes, *.

-17-



1 that defendants «j?e in the possession of m^ny T̂ r.er f£.rti;

2 liicprove the *lone assassin" theory put forth by the defendants

3 pt the trial of People vs« Sirhan, but that defendants have re-

4 jbresscd these fects from the People of the State of California,

and that evidence of a conspiracy can be proven with the aforesaid
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suppressed facts and evidence.
.. <

XVIII

The repression of the facts and evidence set forth herein,

but not limited to that set forth heroin, is contrary to the policy

of the State of California as expressed in Government Code Section

54950, and is a violation of the public trust.

XIX

The true names or capacities, whether individual, corporate

associate or otherwise, of defendants named herein as DOES I

through XX, inclusive, are unfcnown to plaintiff, who therefore cuc?

said defendants by such fictitious names, and plaintiff will amend

this Cctnplaint to show their names and capacities when sane have

boon ascertained. Each of said DOES narced herein has been respon-

sible in some manner for suppressing facts and evidence and depriv-

ing the People of the State of California from full and unconsored

information.

WEERLT0R2, plaintiff,-on behalf of himself and all other

citizens and residents of the State of California, prays for

ju-Jgnent as follows:

1. That defendants, and each of their., be enjoined*from

determining what is good for the people to know and what is not

rco.1 for them to know, an£ be ordered to disclose end r»aV.o public

all the- facts and evidence r«:*•« ?Tec by their investijation into

-IS-
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the murder of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

2. That defendants, and each of them, particularly the

Los Angeles Police Departroent, Zos Angeles Police Officers KcGANN

and O'STEEN be ordered to report fully and fairly to the people

of this State* the use and whereabouts of an historical tape

recording made by Fernando Faura of John Fahey on June 12, 1968

and which was subsequently released to the above defendants for

their duplication and use in the investigation into the murder

of Senator Robert F. Kennedy; that said historical tape recording

be returned to Fernando Faura.

3. That a State Grand Jury be convened for the purpose

of fully, fairly, dispassionately, openly and diligently invest!'

gating and reporting on the assassination of Senator Robert F.

nnedy; to resolve all questions and issues regarding the con-

spiracy to assassinate Senator Robert F. Kennedy and to dispel

the theory that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was acting alcne.

DATJED: August 28, 1971

/s/ Richard A. Rccha
RICHARD A . liOCiiA

Attorney for Plaintiff
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VERIFICATION

SVATK OF CAL2FOBIJIA )
) S8.

COUNTY OF LOS

I am the plaintiff in the above entitled action; I have

read the foregoing Complaint for Disclosure of Information

(Gov. Code Sec. 54950) and knov; the contents thereof; and I

certify that the aarne is true of cty own knowledge, except as to

tho3e matters which are therein stated upon my information or

belief, and as to those matters I believe it to be true.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the

foreijoing is true and correct.

Executed or. Augvst j£J , 1971, at Los Angeles, California.
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TO:

PROl

SUBJE

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) V v : v

C, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P) . -

K E N S A L T ' ; ^ . ' h ; ; : ' ; - - - - - r ^ ^ ^ ; ' • : • • • ; - - • : ; ' • - ' . V . . - • • ' • . .•

•• ' v • ; • . • , . - - . ' : * - ' " v * . ' ! • . ' ' . : ' : ' v v . ' : ' ; - • • " • • . • . ' . - . : • . . ' • • ' •

Re Los Angeles a i r t e l t o the Bureau dated 8A9/71*

Enclosed herewith i s a xeroxed copy of a law su i t '.
f i l ed by FERNANDO PAURA against SAM YORTY, Mayor of the ...

-w Ql^y of^Los Angeles; the Los Angeles Police Department^
EDWARD M. DAVIS and others. (Page 2 missing)

v ' - on 9/2/71, B B H S S H H B H U B K Bureau
of Investigation, Los Angeles County Dis tr ic t Attorney's
Office, advised he attended a press conference at the Los
Angeles Press Club on 9/1/J1, which was cal led by FERNANDO
PAURA, During the press conference, FAURA made available a
"press kit" to those in attendance. The "press k i t s" contain,
among other items, PD-302 interviews conducted by Bureau
Agents in June 1968, in connection with captioned investigation.
They included the following: ., . . . •/ o ' ,,r 7. •.--•.•

• 1 . Interview of JOHN PAHEY conducted on 6/6/68,
by SAs LLOYD D. JOHNSON and EUGENE B. MC CARTHY... _

v : g, interview of SANDRA SERRANO conducted on
6/6 and 7/68, by SA RICHARD C. BURRIS.V f.̂  ; > - . . . V ' A

3 . Interview of SUSAMNE LOCKE on 6/7 /68 , by
PHILLIP B. D E I L Y . . ; ; ^ •••i^jijS.;^&-^--:K £ ^ ~ < - > '

^ H - * *• Interview of GEORGE GREEN conducted oh""* * * - " « A G 2

SERiAUrED

J P L E D _

• Ht-«HOlt



?- : 5 . ^interview of BOOKER GRIPPIN conducted on
6 / H / 6 8 by SA«B LEROY W. SHEETS and VINCENt J . HORN, JR.

• « v - # • • • - •

••:
r-, • w-.

;" The Bureau has previously received copies of the
above-described interviews. ; • • . : - < • '.'"'.- .-:

• * .

In addition to the foregoing, FAURA, when questioned
by a member of the press concerning his source of the above-;
described FBI Interviews, declined to identify that source. A
According to AflEB9flfc ne made 6ome reference to a "third .'
party" as beingtheindividual from whom copies of the FD-302
.interviews were obtained, • • •:.:•''•;',-.:•

»'. As has been previously ascertained, ROBERT BLAIR .-J

KAISER, who acted in the capacity of an investigator for the
dcrense team during the trial of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, had access.
to FD-302*s of interviews, inasmuch as this material icas made
available to the defense by the Superior Court. Undoubtedly,
FAURA has secured this material from the defense team defend-
ing SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. - - / ;.:.V. , .;:;; v' •'• \ ; yi> .'r.\: "v.'

 v--

Los Angeles will continue to follow this aspect of ;
captioned matter and keep the Bureau appropriately advised.

• ' r - '.-

• : ' . ' . • . ' • ; : • * • . ; • * - • ' - " • * - • • • • " .'.••.:':''•'. ; * v " - - "•-*'•*\-*';>-':.?-\''ir--> •'•-"'

. . . . . . . \ - * • - , : . - • r " " r r . " * . . " - • • . ^ - \ . ' . - " • • ; • " >•'•[•'••>•'•• i-.:{..\s ::••:.''•
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANOELES (56-156)

moM SUPERVISOR WIIXIAM JOHN NOLAN

•UBJSCT: SIRHAK BISHARA SIRHAN;
WILLIAM TULIO DIVALE

Mr. JACK FflX, KNXT News, telephonically contacted
the writer on 9/7/7/and advised that he and PETE NOYES were
getting together a book on the SIRHAN killing of Senator
ROBERT KENNEDY and in the course of writing the book had come
âcross the name of WILLIAM TULIO DIVALE, who allegedly was an
Informant for the FBI in connection with WALTER CROWE, a
friend of SIRHAN. Mr. POX desired to know if possible
whether or not the FBI could confirm this.

Mr. POX was referred to a book, "I Lived Inside
the Campus Revolution", by DIVALE and to the news media in
June 1969 when Mr. DIVALE publicly testified before the
Subversive Activities Control Board at Los Angeles.

This is to record Mr. POX'B call.

Bvj US. Savings Bends en tbt Payroll Savinis Plan

^>r
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TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNM

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-156) DATE: 9/X0/71

FROM : S A

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los An.celea airtel to the Bureau, 9/3/71*

On 9/2/71 H S H V D ^ H B O H Î s Angeles
County ^ i s t r i c t Attorney's Office, Bureau of Investigetion,
advised that he had attended a Pres Conference at the Los
Angeles Press Club, Los Angeles. The conference was called
by FERNANDO FAURA-jifc^Mde available "press k i t s , " to those
in attendance* ABH^^^B^* 0 ta ined a copy of the contents
of the "press

py
consists of the following:

1) Interview of JOHN FAHEY oonducted on 6/6/68 by
SAs LLOYD D. JOHNSON and EUGENE B . MC CARTHY

2) Interview of SANDAH SERRANO conducted on 6/6 and 7/68
by SA RICHARD C. BURRIS.

3) Interview of SUSANNE LOCKE on 6/7/68, by SA
PHILLIP B. DEILY.

l±) Interview of GEORGE GREEN oonducted on 7/15/60
by SA DAVID H. COOK.

5) Interview of BOOKER GRIFFIN conducted on 6/11/68
by SA's LEROY W. SHEETS and VINCENT J. HORN, JR.

6) Los Angeles FD interview of EVAN PHILLIP FREED on

/ / B
7) LAPD report, dated 9/20/68 pertaining to invest-

igation conducted by the LAPD from 9/6/68 to
9/20/68, inclusive, regarding the Medical Back-
ground and conspiracy potentials of the case*

8) LAPD interview of JOHN FAHEY on 9/19/68.

9) LAPD interview of ALBERT V. ELLIS on 8/U4./68.

10) Interview of ALBERT VICTOR ELLIS on 6/Uj./6
bJT SA ROBERT F9 0ICKARD. SEARCHED., JMOEXif

SERlALIZEDJrZ^tll

FBI - * * D S A^t .L iS

Buy V.S. Savings Bonds %tgularly an tht Payroll Savings Plan
W-
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» captioned

12) Copy of Polygraph interview of JOHN
HENRY FAKEY, JR., conducted on 8/30/68
by CHRIS GUGAS of Professional Security
Consultants, Suite 509 - 9301 Wilshire Blvd.,
Beverly Hills, California, apparently for
Mr, JORDAN BONFAKTE, Life Magazine, Inc.
9570 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, Calif.

13) Copy of "Press Release of FERNANDO FAURA
dated 9/1/71.

Copies of the above described documents are att-
ached hereto.
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6/7/63

At 7sOO p.D. on June 6, I968, *fc% JOHN FAHEY
carac to tho I-os An^clea Office. He stated he worked for
Cu\ Tok Xndur.trlca aa an outcldo aalesman from 1833 North
Kfj.nlf rn Avenue, r.os An^clcn, Callforula, (phono !VxS-5l37). •
Ho roaldos at 1030 Korth Harper Avenue, Apartaent 4, Lou
An^elco, California, (phone .o5'J-2464). He requestad that
his story be retained in confidence to protect hia marital
ctatua. *

He stated he had a S>ii3ineaa appointment at 8:30 a.m.
or. June k, I96Q, to meet a fellow salesman, K£Q VHITE, *ti»
vorita for the same co;.ipany fit the Arabassador Hotel• He arrived
about 9:00 a.nf., and walked through the arcade area of the
hotel, looklnr* for K-{IT2, but did not locate him. At this
point, he otated he recalled passing two men on the way into
the hotel from the rear, from Eighth Street, vho wt-re also
wlking toward the hotel, tfhe men Kere dreSsed in casua*
clo«;-.e5, and he assuncd they vorkod there^ and only glanced
at them. As ho *33 looking into & aho? window in the ercaae,
he obsorvei 0 blonde wcr^n iookins into the window, and spoke
to fa? about the Creeses in the window. A casual conversation
ensued, ar.d Lhe then esked i f he knew where the Post Office

H id t h k d t h r a h directed he
ensued, ar.d Lhe then esked i f he knew where e
*33. He cid not, so she asked another man, who directed her
to ti-.e Post Office in the hotel, he did not see the wonar.
a p in until he was 8eated at the counter in the hotel coffee
sfio~>, when she came in, sat down beside hirn, and a tar ted to
taik to him. He offered to buy her breakfast, she scrccd,
ano they moved to a booth. SJv; ordered a full brea:tfaj;t; h*.
n̂ fl rtoff-io ah<3 fcDiat.* Sho." introduced'herself .aa-VISGIAIA^ and
ho i.;ave her his f i r s t name, JCXN. In the course of the
conversation she stated variously that her name was VIR0IJJ1A,
AIJ.C»# anfl HCTY, and keptsaylns she did not know i f she
coairi trust rdn, Shi; repeated this several times. He assured
nor jho could, and she finally told him her name was GZLD2RDIKE
Oî KsHKIMSR (phonetic). Kc believed this was a German ncae
ftncj ;;poke to her in a few Oor^an .words. 'She said she did not
uf.oorstiinci Ger.-nan̂  but spoke English, and Arabic. She stateo
she came from Virginia,and Whcn he 5&id his mother wee from Virginia,
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r\\' rh.ingort her 3toi*y(.cay:n& ch$ v/as from-Now York.
Sho oloo lndicotcd she had traveled extensively, spying she
hnri ̂ uot <?omo frorc Kilat, Beirut, 6na Cairo. She kept ..changing
her atorios in the course of the day. She stated she had a
proolcw and needed to talk to cone one. She said she had to
K.«t out of the country, wanting to go to Australia. She said
she wrmted to leave right sway. B^ esked If he could get her
a paoaport, and he stated he knew nothing about passports.
S*e indicated experience vith'.pa3Qpbr.fcs, stating she knew fcov;
to chance pictures end names, to obtain the Social Security
Number of a deceased person, get a birth certificate, end then
obtain a passport. She asked if he had connections in
Australia, and he said he did not. She indicated che wanted
to go to Australia alone. When he askod what trouble she was
in, uiie kept repeating; that she did not want to get hitt
involved. He asked if she lived in the hotel, and Bhe stated •

Uld net. She asked hi3 preference in a presidential
idatcj and he refused to tell her. She stated KKiiNEDY •
"no good", and he replied, hoping to draw her out, that

it did not cvatter to him, as he VBS Tor y.C CAnTHY. She then
stated, "They are going to get him", referring tu Senator
K:*NNJ*T>Y. At this time, the woman stated they vere beinc wstched.
VAllKY looked toward the entrance of the coffee shop, and oav
one of the t\co men he had pa3sefi coming into the hotel, staring
intently fit their.. The man did not stop staring vhen he looked..
i'AHKY stated Khen he first save the picture of SIHHAK SIPHAK on

ion, he believed it was the man staring at them. Upon
shown photographs of SIWIAK SIFHAN and his brother, ̂ XrKIR
, he stated the photograph of KUKIR looked more like the

t.vin staring at them because of the youthful, thin face, but he
could not identify the photograph of KUKIR. tc be the ovan who
was atarlng at them. Puring the tiiac they were in the restaurant,
the xrutn remained in the doorway, «t&rine at then. When FAK2Y •
tolfl the woman he v;as e salesman and was goln£ to Oxnaro, the .
wot:.nn stated ohe wanted to go with him for the day, and ?A:rjiY,'.
believing he Right find out the woman's problem, agreed. The
woiwin asked if he was going to attend the "victory reception"
in the hotel that night, and he said no. She stated, "If- you
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cnmoj you will bo really curnriscd. They are going to take
en.ro of KKNNBDY". FAKL'Y e-skod her how she knew, and Bhe
otated Ghe did not want hiia to be Involved.

FAIISY and the voram left the hotel, end he took Coast
IMjrtuay 101, through Mallbu, toward Oxnard. The woman kept
lookius bchind and acting nervoua, and he then noticed that
her haods were wet with perspiration. She etated Bomeone was
follovfin;* thejn, and FAHZY then noticed a dark blue Volkswagen
r.e<Ian followtns them. The car had California license plates,
,thc number of which he did not obtain. FAH2Y then began
varying his speed, and concluded they were being followed.
He cniiic to an area in the highway with a curve, and a parkins
arcu on the left hand side with two lar^e boulders oh it.
Ho turned into this area and waited, and when the Volks-wacen
appeared, it pulled into the parkins &?ea. about fifty feet
to his left. He looked out his window at the male driver,
ZL:\C tiic ma.n stared bac'; ct him. T.ie- driver then backed the
Volkcwiî on behind the boulder on the loft, out ox* si£ht.
PAlii-r/ QcciG'sd he should leave, and departed £oir*s north
tow.-ir<* Oxnurd. They did not see the Volkswasen again. While
drjvin,i, in the conversation, attempting to establish "their"
nuubcrc (the size of the ^roup), she mentioned that "they"
uccil radios to conwunicatc between themselves. Kothing
rurthor was caid about this, but PAHEY becoiae worried,
rearing foul play of sone sort. He asked her if she belonged
to a ĵ roup, emd she replied "once you E^t involved, you
bolon,1; or they take care of you". FAI2CY bc^an thinking of
•returning hot to Los Angeles, and asked her v;here she lived.
Che stated she lived on Kp'nnore, but had only lived there
two or threc days. He got the feeling she was not fro.it the
area, and was puosing through Los Angeles. FA}F£Y drove to
Oxnard and Ventura v/ith the woman.. On their return to
T,oc Ai\j;cles, they stopped at -a, restaurant on the east side
of the highway, between O::n&.rd and Malibu. He did not recall
the name of the restaurant, but it be^an with t'ne letters
"Tran—-" (Trancas). They ate at approximately 5:15 p*ro»
The woman stated she had a long night ahead of TIJV. She wanted
a drink, but he refused to buy her a drink, at; he did not want
to drink vith her. When they returned to Los Angeles, he"
tried to drive her to her residence on Keniaore Avenue. She
•*.-•:• ru:.wl, but asked him where r/Ly.-ylc (Boulevard) vac, indicating
sine lived neur it. She finally asked him to drop her at
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the Amhaacador Hotel, and again asked him if he would attend
the "victory reception.." He refused end-dropped her at the
front sidewalk of the Ambassador Hotel on Wilshlre at
approximately 7:30 p.m. He observed her walking toward the
hotel, and then drove away.

FAHEY recoiled that the wojnan did not ask hira for money,
and had in fact offered to pay for the breakfast. She
dlcplayed a wallet frosn her purse with a thick sir.eaf of bills
in it. . , " •

t

FAHEY described the men he had observed as he walked t
into the hotel from the rear as follows:

One man had a light build, with dorX hair. The other
man wag taller, with a rotund or stocky build. Both were
fr.irly short in stature. He stated he had only gianned at
them at the tine. The mzn with the light build, who watched
him in the coffee shop, was described as follows: .

Sex Male
Race " " Caucasian, appeared Greek

or of some foreign extraction
Face * Thin
Age • 2 0 - 2 4
Height . 5«2" - 5*3"
Hair Dark, curly, thick, with

medium cut
Clothing ' Sweater, Jacket with

wide stripe of material
of another color down the
, front,, casual elackG

This is the nan FAHEY believes reseroMea MUMIB
S1RHAH.

FAHB1* described the man driving the VW automobile,
who stopped alongside of them when they were parked, on the
road to Oxnard, as follows:
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Sex
Race
Build
Weight

Kale

Kalr

Eyes

Face

Unknown
Unlcnown (observed him seated
only)
D k £rey, well cut,

i t bk
Bxus
Eai-ly forties
Average, gave appearance of
beins heavy .

IWHEY believed he would rccosRite the man if ho saw him

described the voT:.an ts follows:

Sex
Race

Height
Hair

Bui 16

Finf;c ."nails

Clothlng

Ctiucasian; appeared to be
slightly Arabic, with fine
features, after she told
she spoke Arabic
27 - 2S
c t ̂  n

Bii-ty blonde in .colcr, wei:
kept. >Iair puffed up on top
di'uvri dow-i, and lr»r.g enouf.h ia
be clipped near Lcr lorx shoulder
(hair drawn to left side)
Fair
Park
Ur*icnown
Very LV'.̂ d baild, very
attracv.ive figure. • • .
Clipped short, sloppy
polish
Tii.'. dre3s af unitnown <M
vrvth "A .̂ sk i r t , worn s l ight lv
airove tho knee, tan purse, ten
s;u*cs. Wore hose of a different
texture and appearance tvou.
those worn locally.".
Ke ct^ted her. clothing appeared
foreign or diiVo-' t iVor. j.- i&l
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' Hies SANDRA SEBKAUr, 2?12 North Marcniifu Street; ;. *;• >• • £•
Altndftnn, (79^-65^). advioed ohe woe co-chairman of the Youth v /V; ^ ft
Tor KKNNEOT Committee for thtf Pecodena-Altodono eroo. SERRANO * .*,-. ::$. • &;:
fcdviticd ohc in PO yooro old and cmployod by United In*V2°QcfL«i,v '* 'S K'
C«np(tny of Ajnerico, 727 West 7th Street, Los An^elee, ( 6 2 7 - 9 W ) f 1 V;
es a Key punch operator. Miee SERRANO advised ehe live* with ..?• '£.;• ,j. .£.
hor imnt and uncle, HERMAN and CECELIA MAODALENO, at the 5. !; < ; >! •«.•;
nhovc oddreoo. Her porents ore KAKUEL ond AMPARO SERRAN'1*, -. ' | J i •. :
)9'19 Went ?7th Stroet, koruin, Ohio (216-282'90^8). .- •.- •. ?f i •.

m o e SERRANO advised thet at approximately 8:30 p.m.;:; J"? v*
June ft, 396^, nhe left the Ytnith for KEWNEDSf Pasadena " '.; f1. .;;'
Hcndqunrtera with four other committoe workers to e° to the y-̂ -;>.;•:
Amboof.ndor to ewoit the prlnery recultB. This group went in a « ̂  x $
cur beloneJng to GREG /3BOTT, 1009 Arcadia Street, Arcadia. • ,• \ •. i-
MICHAEL WANCHEK, 355$ Milton Street, Pueadena. (795-2oo5),r •' y :. f
GEORGE FREDERICKS, JR., 28l Crescent Drive, (6Bl-21oO), and : *. •£* ,->
IKEWK CHAVEZ, a friend who roons with Mieo SERRAHC'B aunt end .•;•. >»,$• j,\.
u n d o at the North . Morcn^o oddreo6, wore includea In the group., fj j, g

Ml6s SERRANO advised that while at the Ambesrador. . r| 'yV if-
wilting for the, primary returns, she hed iloaioone buy her a * ;

r £* -vj
drink, 0 ccrcwdriver. According to SKRBAI70, at approxiiaetely yf'. • .:<
11:30 p.m., ehe walked out of the bollroom area to an outdoor , * ?; >
tcrrare Btnirwoy teceuee it had beccne too warm and crowded \ ••&;; '-f |1;
in the tjollroorn. She sot on the fifth or Bi* step of the • '£••*. ;.- * ̂
BtftJrwoy vhich lead to en upetairo area. Misa SERRANO could / f • •*• • .̂
not. dcecrlbe vhat thiD upper area woo. Two or three minutes 5 ;/.' -y <•>
Inter, which SERRANO estimotei to be approxlnetely 11:35 p .»•#".' •?•' %'• f
throe Individuals approached her on tho Btoirway, a woaan end t'l:\ < &
tv/o ir.en, r»nd walked pact her up the Btairc. Ac the woman got •. \ »,/. v
to her, thiB women 6oid, "Excuse us" end M I B C SERRANO moved to V f. ;•*. ft
the oide EO they could pose. SERRANO Baid Bhe felt these three- •;.; V ;.*i
people were tosether since they wore walking together up tho *p.J*. .' !jj\ s
ttplre and the women hod said^ "Excuce U B . " i: ••••V/ \ &

After approximately 20 to 25 minutoc, which Ki6B \ \ lV' -l'J • *jf
SEF<RAIIO believed W O B shortly after oldnlEl^ti ohc hoard what * ^ ' .•**..> S:;
ehe thought wes eix bock fireo frwn a car. Tour Qr five were ,;J;. •{.,!• ̂ :

O/C1-7/6& .. Alt.edena, Collfornla ... ' Loo Angelee 56-156 •
. •. : • • : # 1 v 7. . •*!

fcy « MOOTS C. r ^ f

t h U t|.t.-ihi;i>nt ri.n'.niin nrithi-r rfvniMntndjIiont no; c>-ic1b»io.u ef (ho PDt. ll i t thv property &f th« FBI Md It loaned to' < '.' J'
yititf i^.-nry. »t nnd lt» tui.-n:« «.-o hat lo U« di»L*ibu(jd c'Jitid» your e^oftcy. • . .-. .' ' • .. * ; . •*" • ' 4
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clftce together. During this ?O or 25
persun wont up or down thi& Bteirway pest
30 bocondP after hearing nrhot fihe thought
n/mo worann who hod f.ono up tho ctolro cemo w . i7 ..
r»t/ilni tow/»rd hor, followed by one of tho won who had gono 'f :)•?
»l< thu Btniro with hor. Kiss EERBA1IO etatod that se thic womaft V .
ran down the Btoirs toword hor, tha woroen fihouted, "Ma ehot ." !;•".•.•;'
hln - we ehot him." Mioo SERRANO sold, "Who did you ehoot?" •';;*.
to which this woman replied, "Senntor EEKNEDY*" Mise SErtRAMO •' £ .

nclced Jf this wo^ien could hevo eoid, JIHc shot him" or "They;1 ».•.•..'
hiiji" rother then "Wo shot him.11 SERRANO inslotcl tho - f>;-
woo "Vfe" but volunteered that che *&alized thot 'Iwo11' • • K.><i ^

could have moont we, yeaning v/o as a group of KENNEDY supportore'5'./ ̂
or us we ee society in goneral. . •• • " -.•̂ .J- »

.<}.
K

• MJss SERBA:;o did not notice in which direction theae . .,.,
3e went after thoy pa&sed her on the steira ainco sho *̂-1'*' "" f

iooked up th<2 $toir6 behind her end imr.iocliotely left and walkedtl
• hock .luct inside the hollwty area. She met a gray unifonned f ]•••;:$
• m»curity officer Juot incide the door and ceid to him, "Is it I c-\-. >-
trof.* they ehot him?" Thic unlfonnocl officer replied, "Shot. "• J'i s
who?" ond che replied, "Senator KEMEDY." M I B S SERRANO eald at" • >. /?> V:
this polrit the uniformed officer told her she muot havo had too' ."*/ . >•
touch tc drink. SEJiRAIJO cor«r.iontcd she Btill held her drink < :..*.z'^
plnr.3. A fev; mlnutoo loter a group of five or six people came ( ;--V;>
tow.'inlr. her from the bollrocm fiiea or.d SEHRANO enid to them,' 'S :. •'»
Tney hnve ehot him. These people did not ©newer her but she ! • '' '

honrd one co.-rocnt from the group, "Oh sho'a crazy1' and another
commont, Oh my God," • .. '••'.' k %

""" " At thie point, Mif.n SERRANO advieed she looked for a ".-•!:.*•
public phono co ohe could cell her parents in Ohio. She Bei.d •'{*:,

,'v% aboit 12:15 p.m.', chc foend e public phone. M I S D SET-ffiANO • A '
' Bbid ©ho knowo Bhc hod $3.00 in change end thinks she tried to *• *
p«y for the toll charge but had trouble with the phono end believe?
nhr. ended up reversing the chorges to her porento1 phono. Vhil© '&."
SKKRANO woe tulki/ig to hor ir.other trying to explain to. hor. thot •£•••
Ebhator KENNEDY hod been ehot, people started to pound cn. the :?,*."'

^^•door ©f the phone booth trying to £et in. One of there popple"* f .•
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Mies SUSANNE LOCKE, 65^5 South. Victoria Street,
Lo:? /.nrjclec, California, furnished the following Information:

She was a volunteer worker for Senator ROBERT F-
KENNEDY during hie campaign and wac attending .the election re-
turns party In the Bnbaaey Room of the Ambateador Hotel, on the
cveninrj of June kt 1968. While Senator KENNEDY was spea Icing,
vht: war rtatloned at a position near the reer of the etage on
the right nid'e as one faces the etage, with 6 friend, ACQULINE
5ULIJVAN, who had hurt her foot. It was late ir. the evening
and when Senator KENNEDY finished epealclng, she and ACQUL1NE
hod moved into the kitchen are3 where Senator KENNEDY was eub-
ecquently shot. She and ACQULINE had stepped onto a shelf-like
ltu'so about four feet off the floor on the west side of the
l:Jtcl>en area* Alco present in this area at the time were about
four or five white Jacketed hotel enployees. Ae Senator KENNEDY
purred by with M E party, he was surrounded by friendb and
nr-.cpopenuen. She turned to ACQULINE and commented about how
Ivippy Mr. KENNEDY loolied. After the KENNEDY party had passed,
clip hesrd cracking noises which Eounded like exploding fir*-
crackerc. She Immediately realized, however, that the sounds
were rjunrhot sounds and they were In rapid succession, a total
of about eight or ten shots. At this specific time, she had
loct eight of Senator KENNEDY. The gun sounds appeared to come
from her left and she immediately Jumped to the floor. She does
not recall seeing anyone with a gun; and people immediately
began pushin£ into the kitchen area from the Enbossy Room, ap-
parently attracted by the noise end excitement. Her friend,
ACQULINE, was having difficulty trying to get to the floor and
she attempted to grab hold of her.

LOCKE noticed several wen lying on the floor, one
with blood on his forehead—his eyes open and staring, but ehe
did not recognize any of these Individuals on the floor ae
Senator KENNIiDY. Another Individual in her Imnediate vicinity,
a woman whom she did not know, had blood on her head ar.d appeared
to be stumbling oacl:wards. She was'attempting to get help from
her friend ACOUUNE but had lost eight of her and her other
thought war to attempt to reach the gunman who had done the

nH 6/7/5S nt Los Angeles, California Fj # Los Angeles 55-156
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Somehow^ehe Got turned a.round as 'people*'
were puE»i3nG, In a l l di>'ections and was headed back toward the
Embacny Room. Someone vias apparently t ry ing to c lcse tne double

i".- leorting to the Qnbasey Hoonij but she was euccess^ul in
t i ; oo.t of the ki tchen area and in to a r'-om behind "the

Che sat Uown and eomeone gave her a c i g a r e t t e .
• " -

She cioes not r e c a l l seeing Ser.ator KENNEDY af t e r the
oc b i t believec t h a t »he may have ceen SIRHAN BI3HARA
at tlie hotel e a r l i e r in the evening; however, she 3E not

i'tiro or t h i s . S_he_recallg geeing a g i r l In the Embassy Room,
j u r t hofore Senator KENNEDY entered to epeak, s tat ioned near
L|f*J'~?™H}P-'.!Afte._v" 1 ? i n 1 t"y wearing.a...wh 1 t.?_£iriXtLjtfiih..bJjiie_pjalLLfl_
^lllti'•! iHlc_ observed t h a t the p i r i vag not vearlng a yellow

i flPl! ?:DPl'JSht_tiVot this_to_be very unusual,.s 1 nce _1 t_>f_as
7 \ J b t t t " E

llii i ^ l flPl! ? : D P l J S _ _ _ u , _ _>_
!ic.'«:rf7ii•;.- to_\I.IVO fucJi a badge to gsIn_enitry in to the" Embassy
R ^?:i>" i^ntj_one_crjfchi"£ "to CAROL BRESHEAJIS who le in charge

w ^ v girls* enO Kre. BRESHEARS pointed her out to a_
Th"e "pVrr~Was expres'gr5n.Ie'gg. andr_geemed g_or€"wlTa€I

oiii. ?* p iocrwherc ghe wae_ standlns^^JShe was a Coucarian in
Kc r'«' Ji r t y t wen t i e s t_wel 1 PrgP^.rtl^otd^ v/lth long brovmhalr

^lT.«~^_borj: arid^tled behind her head* Herfh&lr appeared t o be
i!"^'tr'lmliar~~ln a~ppcgrance t~6~TiaTr"o"f a ' c i r j h f g b

X.OCKE 1E not acquainted with SIRHAN or his family and
- i;o irnoiflê se of any motive for shooting Senator KENNEDY.
reallzes that many people were opposed to Senator KENNEDY

H pwfli'lential candidate, but does not consider thie to be .
l

\J
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C M O GRflEX, r e s i d e n c e 6311 10th A\*nue, Los
•;••«, t.i«Jci*iione Nt». 75£-37<±0, employed a t J . Avon A s s o c i a t e s

w;ih iicirKiitirtois a t 27.VI Vest vernon Avenue.Ke aavised tha t
l;<<. wa:: aotivc in tl-e California primary campaign and that he
r.r*o:i:-.orcd the election of Senator ROBERT P. K2NNEDY. He
:\imi:;l-..»d th i follow-.13 information with respect to his
J;no-.jloa;j;e c«f the events of June k and 5, l^ot1^ a t the Ambassador
Kou.o , iws Ang le s , where Senator KENNEDY was shot:

* /.t aporoxi/nately 10:15 to 10:30 PM OA June *i, 9 >
:,'-.' 1-rt his headquarters, 27lU West Vernon Avenue, ano proceeded
Lo H,<.- Ambassador Hotel to take part in a ra l ly for Senator
Ki;r;\;'.i)Y. Kc arnvod a t the Arabassafior Hotel approximately
3G:b>» to 10;h5 P*X And parked his car en a s t ree t west and south
of Uir* AJT.br.ssi4dor. He then proceeded to look for BOOKER GRIFFIN/
Co-:i;.'ujviun of "Xew Images," so that he could obtain a press
i.-iar. ,-j.rci t/.erc-by enter ths Ambassador ballrooiL. Ke found
hr. fiKipyxr; iii the icwer ballroom, â id together they went
up.-u-..irc to the? Kennedy press AOom, but they were unsuccessful
.•-. i;,<a*t;j.i:/ L. j>ass for hi.r; (GKEEN). Ke wac able to enter the
;'ivi-.:; rt>o.:ij which he understands i s called the Colonial Hooai,
:trjf! no wor.t throu^; the kitchen passageway .'to the rezr of the.

of
While in th'.» hitchen passageway, he observed a ijroup

jŵ r.;&n and photographers interviewing ei ther FRANK MA'NXI£WZC!>
^nulor fli'iKICEDY. He did not get close enough to see the
/\on:il bexn ŝ Interviewed, however, he recal ls the titie to

i.;*vi' bc-K-n apj*ro;:J;.»tely ll:if* to 11:30 PM. I t was a t that t jae
vo:. c_j.r-_ :*o 1 ir-»d SlRa\_N_ BTSjlARA SIRKi\S a t the edge of t"he crowd"
nrjij'-L1 J^J jC-tHIn~persor< *a,iiG~a 7e:<uTle caucasian* SI'Ti'fiAX BJ5HAA^
.;,TniiV;N >••;.• v.oarx.'i^ blue .pecinst~ a jShirtj. a ;jacUet ar*d desert boots,

7/2'.,/bP' Lot: Anjeles, California -. . M Los. Antrsles So-lpS

.••;» .v.v-o K. r.oo:;/t-..r,b ' « . - - . . . 7/16/60

m«r car<JitiY-ir>n* of iSc FBI. It i* tlw ?ro,
, . ^ i - i . v . • < * . m i K M c . i r j i * n i « a r c n i u t o l a > < J i L i
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]U-. n.j»jM':ir«>tV t o he • appro:::'* i ra te ly 22 y e a r s o ld find of
i; irr.n "•Aiuovc-iui ck-.*.ewjt. Ks a l t o appea red„ to him, t o be
;•, ,<-o::i.:;i«'<.-ly T:iVv f*.'ct e i ^ j t i n c h e s , 1^0 t o lJjO p6unds w i th
.-> t-.-r; f.l.'V'- co.iiiloxjori. IV;i- t n l l t h Jn person stan33rv* nea r hi:n

.i'.->:- ; i>;o*t».•;-•]•;-M-dy V?. yc^r:- o l d , .however,* he Cock not r e c a l l tha 'S^i"-
t* • v.:f::i.-,t';. ^v ; - ! ' ' nor M s e t h n i c group, 'i^c ferialc. CauceaJ€n war. :lr.
In <.-1;0y 1 w«: ni Jc::• ;UKI zhc;_\ior<a_ a polica_ cTd~t d r ens which vras v.nixc
Vii; t iOi';'-; T'CO.!. i ctotfl,. She hatt a piooa fjn;ure> 1B5t ho e&h.noX
in'-;.;;.:)' (1 Tfr.i.bv hci* nnd_ J s doubt fu l i f «ie would r ecogn ize
Jj.:.1 ;i;>'U.n, . ~

lie Uic.n l e f t the kitchen area And went cJlovr;stairs
v:*i«.•••••• ] r );.vcl s e v e r a l {lr.iiji;:; ftt one or t h e b a r s l o c a t e d a t
t ' i - •••..;. r o r i:j'- 3r»v:r:" Ita31}'ooi.i. When thv Sena to r spoko, a t "
.- i ;-t-.' ..is-••'.1-LOJ' ff.\r';i:i^!>"l, he v.'̂ -.s i n ' t h e ba l l roc-^ anC Fav: t h e
:. •: •:• o.< 1!JO t'-3ov.J.r.ior. r.'OiiJ,to:s 3oc t ted " t h e r e . . d
; < i ! ••.-.Jit'* '.;•: ;;iit(.'jji Jic c; : j tcd tljc lower bal l room by p
:• ; <i. x ^ v:hr> v;ar. Mijifosci' t o be ^.urrdinr; the lowei Ki tchen
c1. .•.•.. !!•• fjj'O'-irr^t.r* th**cAi;;!i tJiCiia^doorfi CJICI s o r t e d up X'ne
) ;; •:••, jt :;t•• ir.r;;, worn ]ic ii<-trd wlKtt.he tJ:ou;;l«t a t t he t i n e vxi-c
i.-. •• } . ' : ! . iow p'i'!'•?»;1.' H:; ; i .ri 'jvcd i n ' t h e upper k i t c h e n pcisi.v-^e'.ii'.
; ••.••: .in i.jj; cojirur.lo.i vc-c.lir.ed thr . t vhui he hr>.d heard were s h o t s
I-- ;i it. iMroil. i;-'; juv.r.ied onto tht: food p r e p a r a t i o n t a b l e , which
t*. -. ct» 11J-r= j-j^'iL «-,firl from therft obrervsci a s t r n s ^ l e talcing
]•::•,-•.: ••it.li Cliai;.!; JO:.';}:A!\A .SIKTAJS a s t h e c u l p r i t . He observed
;> >-..J:» iii it.'ic o/" Si'tiI:'vJ:;'r. li^rids Mid he no t i ced t h a t i t was a
:.;-••:!» c-'.l.uiix- rc-volvci'. At t h i s t i n s , only H si.ifc.ll p o r t i o n
o'-' :<nyj\ii'a f.iv-e v.'.ar. vis.Vo.To sint:e sorr.co:iCr had an ftr*« around
; t;;.i . j ; ; . : roc-aj;is Uiat ittOStt'RI/i1 G^XJIH anc; RA?i-R JOHKSOX were
1 }-'»;:• V:JK> y:crc fitrajiJ.Jnj; \skt?T

IIf* nt.:*,.vr<i j.n the* a r e a ft s h o r t whi le and observed
,*w••!."'*.*>r KfJiiiijiJy -tyin^ on t h e f l o o r wi th liic f e e t f a c i n g the
js*•••.;:: r>>o;i. !!'.> r . i so oi.cr.-i*vccl t h a t o t h s r liidividivulB v.'ei'e
: • • •••!•.•••.;..!y Axij:.•-•« i* ?>] UJC u r e a , A s h o r t .tid.e a f t e r t h e
Hi..-- ij ) i : c;:tif;i-j i-cr. to. be- ftivjvro;:i.i.iAtDj.y t h r e e t o f i v e minutes*

v/
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B00K3R CRIFFXH, Director, Los Angeles Chapter b£
Necio Industr ial and £coivonic Union, 9421 South Vtrwonfc
Street, was interviewed and furnished the fallowir.g infer*
. n a t i o n : . ' -. • - , . ' • • _ . _

GRZWIN stated that hs had been warfeln? for the'
K3NNKDY campaign corenittee in Southern- Californis, ar.d en
June k, 1?67, a t aoproxiijately 10:15 p.tn., he arrivec
at the Ambassador Hotel and went to the Ambassadzr Rcon
where,he talked to several Individuals whom hs d:^s not now
recal l . Ab̂ ufc tx&iyty minutes lahpTj GR1PFW t tqtrd th.£.t he

JQVI an lnd;vicTu^l in the Ambassador Room whon he iater sa>-' frho
J.ona"tor MSWK3DY. He gescrlbed hla as being ebb b'ci lydr eased
with" bar-gy pants*"a"nd io6T^d îr^7voy^n '̂C~dT<3""TiTtr t e lon^" ' ••__
there, that is to aay, he did not fook fflce a canspaifm
VorJcer or KSNKSDY supporter. CRJFFUt looked tMe individual

' _in the eye a t which time the indivld'ual stared bgck. cajgyjy
he noticed a g i r l whose description he rf*«*e --*- "

IiL-in close w.w«-""- -
;«..AĴ -.JLW, -looicea tMe individual

_.. ...w Cye ac wnich time the lndivld'uai stared beck. C5Iff?I*r
stgtsd he noticed a g i r l whose description he does not recal l
statidlnrr in close proximity to SIRHAhf, He never r.oticcc
thenn converge with aach others but he had the feelln/r that
they v/ere there together. GRIFFIN then secured a press
pose fro-T) P'lXH'tlB SALilfG&R for the Embassy Room a;:̂  a t appr-ojei-
i.xately 10:^5 p.m. he entered this rooa. J)ue to the numter oi"
people in the iimbassy Room and tns heat emanating frora the
television caraaras,, i t was extremely warm so he vent from
ths ^inbarsy Roon to the press room £roro time to t iae to res t
and cool down. •

A
betvreen the
same corr f

SSHAK

P.n * be saw
and the Embassy
Senator KEMN2PY
h

....,^-^i.* -" "Iltf corridor and elso saw s
Yurther iflascr_ip_tion of which he does r.
"femile^ 5'5^* with blond bouTfant hair
i owing-fype drese Vi"feh~"*»v<1"--<r'- -

^^^^• 'J l^u^cd lo
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-€'J*

Ox KENxVElY1
GRIFFIN l e f t the Ejbaesy Roo.a p r i o r to the comp2.et.Lor*

w* »u,,..J'Y'£ speech and v.ent to the prece roou. He parsec the
a*iove tUree individuals m the corr idor on h is way t o the press
rocm a t th i? ti.iae. Ke stayed in the press TOZ>X approylmately
ti*o or three iuinatCE £n^ as he opened the <5a>or of the ;.rc£s roc-c;
to t i e cor r idor , he saw SIRHAN f i r e the e:iots a t K2NN3DY and
tliP e ther im:ivitiU2ls. He could not r e c a l l how aany s:*.ot£
he lienrd. He saw eo.neboc'y holdinr SIKZATr and etrufgl i r . j
with hiia. - ^ ^ ^ ^ f r ^ i y p r f P r the ehat QBIFFIK went over t o
where KENNEDY /was ly in ; and spoke witli hJL~i i"or a jc.evi x.z,*\f;nZE. :_m
Ke tl'.er. ctood U;J end noticed the male anJ *eitale whom he fcar:

i;i the corri-rior leave the area throur h the kitcher* He
'-••* f ^ i -w T̂ F-Ff» f-'J indjviduarFljutcJae "to the

of the people in the corridor, he was unable to do so.
itp-PT ;vi».if>«>ri ti*-es^ t^ree individuals coflvergirg with cne
another :'n the corridor *

GRIFFII! eddeC tha t he would, be unable t o
an:/ oi these ind^.vic'uals except SIRKAN.

- 263 -
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HAIR EYES HT
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DOB

i<r: t.«n*cr. A D D R E S S 9*31 Cresta Dr., t.A.

.tir:-t;;i:ss A D D R E S S Cal. State 1.4.-student

PHONE 870-5900

PHONE

Star Novs, Oul.City

:VATION: {Wi 10,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY 4 HOWJ .

interviewed Mr. Freed at Police Bids* above date and tino. Mr. Freed
that he is a free lance press photographer for the Evening Star Revs - Cu
-'ity, and v&s covering the activities at the Ambassader Hotel on Election

Uree.
-la*

r<•

lit- ̂ rriv.-<i at the Aabassader Hotel at at approx. 8*30 PM and vas admittert v>
tho r;!th floor, where he spent most of the evening. Claims he took severnl
f.:inti>., of Senator Kennedy during the evening vhea the Sen, was walking at.-'.-ut.
Uw li'.'.i floor. However, he stated photos had not been developed at this

•iwrnctiae later that evening he heard someone say that Sen. Kennony w^s
tow:i the elevator to the Embassy Room* Kr« Freed States he also ver.t to

.; -M.b.̂ r.y llooio, but used spiral stairvay Instead of elevator, vhich was too
c row J i-fl • .

hearing aost of Senator Kennedyrs speech from the Eirbassy Ballrooa., Hr,
into the kitchen area and stood in the vicinity of the ice &.-».:Ing

Amn Mr. Freed heard the applause and realized the speech WAS over,
down the corridor toward the back of the stage, and s&v the Sei.ator

-:..!•(*.. He entered the kitchen with very few aids in front of hie io^s-
n'.y one.) At first he headed toward the freight elevator, but for so^e
ric turned and walked toward the stainless steel table in the kitchen ar«

r claims he stood in path of Sen. Kennedy vhile the Sen. vas shMci;^
:. wl Ui souie of the kitchen personnel. When the Son. got within thre*- to

fivv iv»t of i'»r. Freed, and vas shakinc hands with one of the kitchen help, Mr
i*i*v«.<i iicira a "pop noise" like a balloon. Freed turned to his left (direction
•>•: tr.t :.oi^c) and then heard sovinds like fire craclci>rs coins off. uc injtinc-
ttv*-ly ioo'fevi up to see Sirhan Sirhan firing what appeared to be a 2? cal,
;ilsu<l iu Uit direction where Sea. Kennedy had been standing* However, he cou
i;<t J# c thr »en., because suddenly there were numerous people running in *3:f-
iVr«nt uLrcctLons and as a result, he was forced against the east wall of *-he
fci *w..*t.-sn. «»owevfr( immediately after the shots were fired, fir.Xreed claics h«
saw *i..r.r Jolmson and sooeone else (thinks it vas Bill Buady; stragjglUif with

Mr.

the east vail ofijit-v!ltLs,af^ej^bje^n^ pannedj
I.oX&iilNB^i

b t

APPROVED :*

D





t>vi£iJU**^hflJ*4i1!M*p*iA^^iv*i^ w*rrfi ,b ^t^m*. --~ •--•*-• •-*--*-• J-̂ ' - - - n" • _*i»^J*^»^..,-

r.)
xciit ciuc»,. possibly, wfeari.v.'/t'poliia dot crds's/' *"' ' '

'-%;tv.pf..th.c..^.\cb^-.^s.-^tJlt.cjitf'.O>> '«r_«' Kreftd Is attVche'd to" L>LU repcr

Tt.t'-« -U^MIS to be somo credib i l i ty to i-ir« r'reed's story. However, i t Is believe
thJ»u -'̂ r, tr*ffd"tends t o t e a namo ciropper, using rfanies s"\*ch as Thoaas Bradtn,
Bi l l i»un<;y, r'rank 'lankovits And Pick Drew as being personal associates of his*



T -

• i . . . . » . S . » . J . l . « V . '

UATii AM; TIMS A^PUKTAD: Septeasbor 2C, 1562

TO: Lieutenant M. S. ?ena, Supervisor, S,U.S. Unit

SUr»I-'KC7: SliiH/.N I). 5IHHAN, U # 901 "

Thi:* ro:»ort covers the i n v o s t i ^ t i o n mace fro.t. Soptt;.ubfT 6, 196£ to Scpt
2C;, 1%S inc lus ive , and pcrtair .s or.ly t o the Kedical Backgrooiid find the
Conspiracy po ten t i a l s of the case* •

mlchn .r'.-ihcv. Cormplracy Po ten t i a l . . •

A'X^lAfiJli On Juno 4, 196S, John Fancy vas employed as a ©alescan for
WC;«1 Tok Induut r ies ,? 1633 Korth Eastern Avenue, Los Angeles.

On Junv 6, 1968, F&hey was in te rv i tved by agents of the P .B . I , ar.ci he re la ted
to thciri a s tory about a fc-rci^n-looking wor.an t h a t he a l l eged ly a e t a t the
A.-nb.*i3̂ joo.* liotcl or* the oorning o;' June A, 1966. Fancy's s tory contained.
meny strong inferences and a l l e s a t i o r s concerning a possible conspiracy to
os.s.\s{»inavc Senator Kennedy. Pahey's statements indiccited t h a t Sirhar. Sirhan
Kunir ilirh&n, the woff.an ho had met, plus o ther unknown people were involved
in t h i s conspiracy.

'-ent to the interview of June 6. Fahey was interviewed by investi^a
rs frc-ni SUS. Upon completion of the second interview, i t wat noted

that t'uhey's stutcnents were incontdstent with each other «nc- that there were
a nusiucr of discrepancies* in his stories.

Jnvc:.ti#itors determined that Fabcy's allegations'demanded additional ir.vesti-
»*.*»tiori. v : ' f

On Septonbcr 5, 196c, ?ahey was informed tiriat tfue t o the &any discrepancies
in h is sUitei-cnts, a Polygraph Sxar..indiion wouid be necessary in order to
attoa-.pt to -ver i fy t ha t h i s statements were t r u t h f u l . ,

jfahey war. asked if he would &£re<2 to take a Polygraph ?e&t bvt he stated that
hu had iilre.'.ay bi.-cn given a Lie -Detector Test by Mr. Chri:i Gu.«-,no, a private
Polygraph Examiner* He stated that /ernando Faur- had taken niw to Kr. Gus&s
for the examination, and that the results had proven that he was telling the
truth, ' \ Hl • ' •

F«Ki,-y WJ.S a^ain »3>-od if he would tubroit to the Polygraph Examination and he
consented. • •



i^r!.^'^&"»'^

«-:->r. i:,:;.:•:.».;. icn of the Foiy;;ra;>h K ; : . . r . i i r . i l y
r^j.unsu;; to cer ta in cucst ions i nd i ca t e that, he was aclitmrnzely a t p g
to deceive the examiner. He was tol.6 t h a t hs coul i not honest ly say hi hud
over actfn Sirhan Sirhan or I'.unir Sirhan in person. •

Further, Fthcy waa acviccd that M s anawcr to questions concerning bcin-* tolt
of a pl«n to ;.s:;a32in<.itc Senator Kor,;itoy cleurly showed that he was also
be in/; untruthful in thio respect. - . •

!•:.-. hV.hcy cli.if,'.cti that he had never tolci &/,yonc that he had actually seen
Sl.-vKn or .Vunir in person. h"c cl«:ittcd that he tolc the .y3I thut the r.tn
hi? h.*d ticun at. the* Ar-basyador Hotel on the sorning of June A, 1968, had a

/1; rcicubiar.ee to the photographs which were shown to h

ir informed F«hoy that regardless of who he thought the people at the
AKOuMr.arfor looked like, he knew that they were not Sirhan or Kurvir and
should have told the FBI at the time. Fahey answered, nY.os, s i r , you're
ri£ht .n

y WJ:J asked if he was deliberately trying to mislead the authorities,
ho an^wurcJ, "Xo,n

LJJi).S^. * Kahcy vas told that his previous- statements would have to be
cwr.:;w anc" corrected with the truth. He was told that he would be given
the opportu.iity, to correct his stateaients himself, or that the cxaniner
voulc correct his prior statements by furnishing a report on the finoings
*r.d corscKsions of the Polygraph Examination.

F^hcy reoucstcci t o re turn on Monday, September 9, 19^6, for the p p
of t'oir^ ever a l l h is previous statements and cor rec t ing those areas vhich

cnts at the tirr.e of the Polygraph Exaaf nation on
rontained in tape /;29593 and are in file at £US.

l/arin,* the prclirunary phase of th i t interpolation, Fahey continued to be
unt.rvthful with investigators and v/«.s bsin]; cyusivo in his manr.er of

the
/*BI «nc the Los Angeles Police Department. He stated that he icr.cw that cany
portions of his previous statements were not truthful*

Fahey explained that in his aind, he had been nrosianticiaedn by
rVmrw, tic ot.'jted that he knew he hid never seen Sirhan Sirhan or Munir
3irh.-ir. in person. Kc explained that when he was shown the photographs by
tho ?*i>*, no knew then that he had ntver soen the persons depicted in the
p : t x h s F h t d t h t t t h t i h ld h FBI h h
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i.r »jiVu•*!.:..a:/iy a.3
t:r- i't'J i'"C.j~ii:>c a t tho tawu h«v w£.a oxcittci and h.'icj u /'Mr inciu>.- hii/i due to
tnc «;v<:r.u L<vwit took pl.'iCc. he sa.d that wricn the ;'*rL s:̂ clo ^t-Cw-.j^nto to
hisi reritctir . j ' : her baa tasto tow*:r»l3 Senator Xer4nt."iyi 'it >;.*>.: crcimury
pol i r ica i convorsatiorx and that trwre was r ca l iy nothin; t'r^t sh5 caid that
would livtd any re-3enable per&on to fora a belief, that she v«s connected
with Kunnody'ii assassination.

lie 3i.«'jt.ct: t-hut he «Iid go riding vi'.h the (*:ii*l ir* hi£ car

answered, nKo sir, nothing happerieo."

Mio Pwij that, when he f i rs t went to see Fernando Faura he explained the story
{• «bo-..i t>cin5 vdtr* »* lady. He related thaw Ksur*/ too-c hira to the Sin Farnando
I Police yt.ition i^c that he vaa acu.ally lynd to believe that Faura waa p«rt
' of the: ,-olicc dop£.rtr,-.iint. Faura ir;tcrro^atod hira at £roat length and ?«hey

stutcc ihut £\̂  a result of those interroptions and £»tatc/aent3 ncidc to him
by >\ju.-ot ho woe lead to believe that the gi r l that he had bosn with *as
th<; r°*k a d ° t a.-css g i r l , &r»ci vas the gi r l the police vcra looking for. He
5uiti thut he b^c^^c excited and became afraid and appalled about the situatioi

1 Fu^ra, «it ii l a t t r date, ^^ain took hira back to the San Fernando Police
tM.«tior. ;.nd introduced hi a to a Lt. Stein. Stein and Faura used an Iccnti
y.it .me; put to^-?iher it description of the £irl» They then took the ccraposite
;to a *̂*??>• «irvist ~wl*<D drew the .^irl in color, I«tiir, ansp shots verc .r.udc
.of ;h..:: ,%rl ;.nd r'ahoy r.watc^ that /aura haj beer. Gi-*ov;ins* th^ce baa? L.iots
•to uifi'crw*nt witr.JSwi-y evor aincc. F^hey also related that he was iul.nn to '
/u »-(ypr.otii-t, by thu* na&ie of Dr. LcScola, wtio w ŝ supposed to have hypnotised
'hi a.

j Kc stated that Fo.ura also tolo hira that ai.^iitre'De by the nauae -of
1. /ahey

.._ actually «et the g i r l in the polka dot dro-ss. Ho ssid that
to.viros tftc end, FUUTH kept saying "oo hia that tho gir l ho hud been vith was
tht; pollca clot gir l and kept tcliin.-r, hin that ccditior.ax witaccooi h*id identi-
fied ncr picture. Fahoy further stated th^t /aura had Jlco tsken hio to a

I anc infor/uco hira that he had passcc the polygraph tes t l ike a chsupion.

/i.r.i;y v.̂ i; asked by investir;atin.; oTTiccrs whether he haci anchored a l l the
c>cut.io**>£> t ru thful ly . He said there wore tv.o cuo^tiona ho reaorr.berec; l i
;/oout. 1. Vi.cn he was asked i f he had told the truth to tho FBI, and



,

••».re:. *'Vi:t.."• i:. V.ii--;; he v j j ri3i.-.n oici you v»;l* thy . truv.ii l u ~..ii
«.r..̂ :l..u l'olicv. fcpar^u&At, Mil i.r.awarcti, "YCJ." He realized that h
tc-llir.,; the ti*uth but that ho hiitin'* told the truth b«cauac he way b

Fchey*
c:w.:uc <;,*e,i; concern rc^crdin^ a future contact by Kr. K^mar.cio Faura,
Ko was cuivir.cd that i f he wa3 bothered or harraSsod in the future, he &ould
co7it;»ct iftve-ti^ating ofr iccra . Sac tape ^29536 for complete dctii i ls or
this interview. ; .

yollovw-llp InvcLti^t ion - John Rnhey Ccnr>MrAcv Potential:

VfCO, Paul 7965 San Fernando Koac, Sun Valley, Calif.
Business phone: £751310

Invt-3t.i(ratint'; officoro interviewed Paul Woo at his place of business,
"Xcn A:ro Ire.,11 7965 San Fernando Road, Sun Valley, on September 16, 19^3
at 10 A.M. Mr. Woo is the purchasing a«;c*nt for his co.npariy and stated that
he rccuIUd iscctiiig John Fahey on av least two and possibly three occasions

Voo atatoi tha^ on April 16, 1968, he met John Ft hey, vho introduced himself
02 tx milc-^ar. for "C.l-Tok Indus trios? at 1833 North Eastern Avenue,
l^s Angeles, CaiifoiTiia. • •''

VQZI recall- purchasir.f, soir.e chemicals frow Fahey on April 16 and rcr.o.-b-irs
thi.t on Ap:*il iCt Fancy returned to his office. Voo recalls that he ir.tro-
ducoo >'ihcy to soijeor.e fro-i: the sto.-e's department of his co/apany who
T,u-chOL.c6 i-o.-r.c n:st prevontatives &:*d oth.eV miscellaneous merchandise
f«r*ey or. chat day. . K

d .that the last tiac he rc.acabers seeing John Fahey was on or tbout
Zay 15, 1963. Kc recalls that Mhcn he looked up fron his desk, he observed
rVnoy standing in the doorway leading into his office. j

Kjhcy had cor̂ e to the office with another man whoz Fahoy introduced to 'Voo
as Fernando Faura, a stocky oan wea^in,^ a gray jacket and glasses. Fahey
tolci Voo that his friend wanted to write a story on the "China AirKncs"
and Voo j^atoo that he became curious about why Faura wanted to write this
su>i*y» ̂ rid ̂ c asked Faura.who ho worked for.

svcil- a^kinr. for Kaura's crederitials and that Faura produced an
^ O A card vith the words "?olice Press11 written on it.

Voo infoi-wjc-d F.-.ura that he knew notHnn^ concerning the China'Airlines inci
i t l y thorisaftcr Fahcy and Faura left together.
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6 PROCKESS RSPOK? - BACKGIiCLKD/CGESPIJ-'XY ISAM

Kr. Woo was told that John Fahey had subaitted a roport to his cnployar
alJeglnr that Fahey had been to Vfoo's place of business on June Ut 1966*
and seen hln. Woo replied that he definitely recalled thfit his last meeting
with Fernando Faura and Fahoy took place on or about May 15, 1 965* He
stated that he Was positive that the meeting was on or before Kay 15# end
that he is certain it could not have been during the aonth of June, 1963*

Follow-Ujo InvostJgntion - John Fahev Conspiracy Potential,; * ;, '

KICKfcTTS, Jo , 205 South Golden IJo 11, Burbank . ." .
"Phone: 345-7691

Investigating officers interviewed Mrs. Jo Ricketts at her place of eaploy-
cent at the Burbank Hotel, 205 South Golden Wall, Burbank, Callfornin,

This interview is in records to the John Fahey conopiracy. Fahey allsged to
heve gone to the hotel on June U, 1968 botwoen tho hours of 11 :/>5 A.M.
and 12:10 P.M. He later changed his statement, laying he had not been there
on that date at all. . . -. - . . ;

• • • - . * . - . • ' " - ' •

Mrs. Ricketts is the nana'^er of the Burbank Hotel end also reoidos at that
location. She recalls that Fahey was at the hotel on Juno h, 19^3
around noon tlrce. She VMS quite busy at tho tine end told Fahoy to cose back
soae other ties. He asked ifiie could return tho noxt day, that being a
Wednesday. Hicketts declined, stating she had V/ednocdays off. Fahey did
return at a lcter date with a second representative, but Rickctts did not
purchase any merchandise.

Kicketts KOS asked why she recalls the June t, 1958 so veil. She related
that her birthday is on June 3, and the assassination v;as on Juna 5i 195S.
Due to these Important datoo, she recalled numerous incidents tiiat occurred
to her in that three-day period. . .

• • •

Kcdlcnl Background •» Sirh^n Sirhan " . . . ' ••

«ELSO,\', Richard M,D, - 760 South Washbum, 07 '-
Phone: RE 7-1961

Dr. Kelson v;as the doctor in attendance at the caergency rooa.of the C^rcna
Co^riunity Hospital en September 25, 1966. Ho recalls that on tha^ day,
Sirfcan Sirhan was brought to tho hospital by an anbulonce fi'cs the Burt
>ltfillisch Ranch in Horco, California. He states that Sirhan had suffered
a fall from a horse and wcis brought to the hospital for troatuont.

Dr. Helaon describes Sirhan Slrnan's condition at the tine that he first
observed hici as being non-critical. He reaeiabors that Sirhan'd clothing
and fac? was coverod with dirt and that both his eyes had dirt end oand
ground into thoa. He recalls tbat Sirhan*s pricary cor.jpluint vas about his
ir.ibility to sec due to the foreign matter in his eyes. D;% Holoon'D
prclir.ir.ary examination disclosed that rhere wc-re no brc!;en bc::o3. that there
was a cut on the uppsr eye lid and that other than the eyec; Si:*h-n*s

i, overall condition WAS good. Dr. Kelson cleaned bo^h eyea and
then repeatedly until they were cleaned of the foreign
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Subject v;as interviewed by Sgt. Alexander. Subject again relates .."'..
the incident of hin picking up a young woman at Anibasa&dos Hotel •.' ...*';
on 6-4-68, . ; 'i-.'-. .' •";-•:•''•;••:•

Subject also infonr.s Sgt» Alexander about the fact that Fernando -.-''" * .
Faura is constantly calling and verbely harrassing hira ebout his!, ' '••'•'
cliangi^g his story. Faura also v;ont to subject's place of business- ;•
and threatened subject for telling him a phony story. '/., ' i ̂  . •*:''-\ '."'•

Sgt* Alexander informed svbject regarding hin ricjht to aalce a 415 P.C.
and if Fnuza psreiets to mates' e citison B-rcat fo^ <61S P,C» '".

* •

> • •
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» ;rr. gySSry.. HT «.

>.r. j-'.lis wont to t>.c Hot;.±l fcy hir^elf. He trrivcd th*r* *t
; , ancr . &i.iii»r ;o - t - . i A--Jisti

:..••:,:. AL « c titw Sr. U i l i s i s i xr . 3h^=j(I ware roc-Jiti^ but i t ve kir.ee
-. -r -..<"-.
..-. : ' . .UJ ,-i-ti£ i - v«ii ir. ir..*. cut or: the Eri^scy Soi l s c - t oi tl'.i ev^r.i
;:'. rI.-;.'.- ^-C; of sl-.̂  ,'t^i,c. :-.-;^r t--.̂  c^tdr. tu f."i.;jr. £: .U:JI wr.ii.*,ii *c

' _-..: .. ..ir. c.i-r_ o.r t i e Uz^xLjy 3iCi.. :£•. Z l l i s a t - t i i v .J- Jte i n i Sr.i_iii
_-LA: i-i.r.5 •Uiccx 2' o a - u . tij^tf cci-r.. w.-.̂ r. Ae iic^ri s l o ; cf ficrji^ir.^ i s

/ -V /*" o.\w.: ii-.iit *tir..*.ciy wii. ii-.o-c. Ai ^>^uu this Sb.-^ ti=-s >.c h i i r i a fc-^ilc vc
I i I •*•—" -*•« --y."«e *r*t ti;-". S l l i j i;.itcA >.* s l i i c c t..ck ..vc™:.tiirjlv « *

V •"•no ^ic tii.: it«-o;>:r.t .̂-.a >^ o.-.iy r«;calli that i c v»c » ic^i_l«. te'etr^.c

-•• * •*"- -'-•• c w r A.-.C u i l i :*̂ -. i.-.^^l to ci.,1 & i

. . . . . . -u..v-j ir.ai O-.v y. i . I . i.r.-*rvi iVi*4 his i.io^-; c'v;oti: ^a^^: lit^^ t i
^ . - : . ; . . .-.o : j/.iic v.c -J:.i ">̂  *r.:.i .-.LX* ;O xiiii *<;_.•.;.

ci.*.-o.c\tE i.-..*rv;.w w::

(
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FcDERAL "SOStAJ OF INVESTIGATION

6/20/68
Date

the following

Ke was bom April £3, 1939 at Cortland, New York.
His Social Security Nunber i s 055-30-1710. He i s employed by
S. A. tott, Incorporated, C-Lrtena, California.

He is a roo:v.:r.ta of JOHN" SAAKSTI, the Convention
-n:£er Tor the A.-b£ss£do? Hotel.

/ On Jur.e 4, l&oS, he vas in the Sikassy F.©o.r. of the
r.ctel w*th OIAKSL. Ko was also s : various other locations with
SKAXZL in the hotel on June k, 1558.

Ec ^no SIIAMTL vere together in the Eriassy r.ooa when
Senator "RZ'llZKJ ? . X2£O7i3Y cc.r.plete5 his victory speech end he
otocrvO'i £cr.itor KSlCviDl' leavlrij; the platform and 3&ir.£ out
o;s the i.T.bi-cy T-.ooz. throu^-- the ccc;r tc the r-ear of the platform.

arid wold £HA>̂ L to cel l a doctor. '

£>;;^3L ctoirted to cal l a doctor and he, ELLIS,
?ctvirnc-i to whs S.-.-b£ssy Rcca to the platforai arsa. As ha got
to r:.o placro-T. erc^, he "©'otervei a lacy bsir.s carried into
5"."K.- S.v.b£iwsy AOC.T. and noticed &he had a head veend,

VJr.iv.'i 'rtft y;?is rerurr.17:?; ro the pl&tfor.i area In the

**c"l;hochi&l<;""2:-LiS aclv^Eed he- did r.6"t" T
"ov.; c-ruy 7:c^rd the voice and could not recall any unusual tone
to tlie voice.

Los Angeles> Ctlifor.-.ia P-, . - I02 ;j-.seles 55-155
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He left the Zxbissy Roo.n shortly after hearing this
individual ar.d he ver.z out into the lobby of the hotel
where nu,7;erou.s people vcre c i l l ins around and talking about
the shooting, rle hoard several other people in the audience
state sor,$thlrt.z to the effect "We shot fcin," and Tron the
other cor.vc-r^atiorifi he wes able to determine that they iseant
that tho people ware the cause of Senator KSSKSDY beir.r shot
zn$ I t vas in this context that they said, "We shot hin.1'

t

ELLIS ssated that vhile he was touring the hotel
with SKA.VSL during the evening of Jur.e 4, 1563, he noticed
that there were Quite a few shoddiiy dressed individuals in
the hotel.

On June 5, 1958, hs s£v; SIRHAK BISSARA SIRHAS's
photograph in the nev:sp^per, ar.i he immediately recalled
hevir.^ seen S'JRL-IAJI in the SLr.'̂ Esy P.oor* at approximately
10:00 p.tr.. on June Kt 1953. He was unable to describe
the clothing that SI?ciAi; had en at the tiir.e, but only
recalls he did not f i t in vith other individuals in the
rooi:*. Kt bc-V*evs3 SIKiAiC had on so~e sort of dur.c-arees
and £ Jacket, At the tir.c- ha observed SJCSKA27, SIEKAX
was sti»rjdir*3 Silor.e. Ke did not notice anyone else in Sl?EAK;s

Ec- v/as shov.T. a photograph of SIPJifJv 5I&KASA SIKH
Lr.fl he fiuvisect t ha t £IK-:A;C i s the infiividual he observed
m the E-Titassy Rooa a t appror ina te ly 10:00 p#r.i, on June kt
198

ELLtIS seated he does not recall having seen any
*/o/r.2.n in a polJca (iotcre^s or wesring a piece of clothins
with a. polka fio: dcrsi^n et the Ambassador Hotel on June 5
or 5, 566

- 365 .

1/
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Couc.-u-t : For TI:I.I-.UY.» > HeJt-.v.t
Kichunl J'Ovlu - 3C.JJ-H34 ' ScpLcrocr 1, 1'iVl

STATEMENT OF FEKNAKDO FAUKA

Sonr of the Information vhich you have in your press kits, and other infor-
nation which wo are going to discuss In this press conference, fire considered
secret by the FBI, Justice Departtnent and the Los Angeles Police Departoent.
As Mr. Ellsburg, I cannot subscribe to this secrecy when it Injures the public
Interest, so I fcavs chosen to speak up at this time. Using the documents to
be discussed here, and others In iry possession, this morning my attorney»
Mr. RlchArd Rocha, filed a lawsuit against the Los Angeles Police Department,
Mayor SamYorty, the office of the District Attorney and Attorney Ccncral's
office of the State of California, for full disclosure of the Robert F.
Kennedy assassination records. The details of that lawsuit can best be
understood by reading the actual papers filed. You have copies of those
papers. Primarily, and to slmpllfy, we charge the following:

1. That the Los Angeles Police Department illegally confiscated from me a
tape recording which we consider of value and of historical interest. That
tape contains the declarations of John Fahey, a local 6alesrr.an, who spent
the day of June 4th, 1968, vith the mysterious girl in th« polka dot dress.
This mystery wor.an told hltn that "They are going to take care of Mr. Kennedy
at the winning reception." That story, as cold to the FBI, Is in ore of the
FBI documents in your press kit (Exhibit A). - ' w ••*.

The police claimed that Mr. Ffthey failed a polygraph test giveli to him
by the™. Unfortunately for them, under Life Magazine sponsorship, I had had
the witness polygraphed by one of the top polygraph experts in the country
prior to them doing so. This polygraph showed that the man was being truthful.

2. We charge that the police deliberately swept under the rug the testimony
of six witnesses - their statements are In your press kits - and others which,
without doubt, confirm the existence of the girl in the polka dot dress. The
girl in the polka dot dress vas not a figment of the imagination of Sandra
Serrano. In fact, Vincent DiPierro, a very credible witnsss, Identified a
portrait of the girl who had invited John Fahcy to witness unknown persons
take care of Kr. Kennedy at the winning reception" as the girl in the polka

dot dress, vhom he observed in the kitchen smiling at Sirhan seconds before
the assassin shot Senator Kennedy. - • :

3. We also charge that the record strongly suggests that the FBI or the
LAPD, and possibly both, deliberately lied or fabricated Information which was
later introduced into the record. We can clarify this during your question
period. .

4. We further charge that nur.erous records which pointed to a conspiracy
have been suppressed by both agencies and that police assurances that this was
a thorough and complete investigation In which no stone was left unturned or
lead unfollowed, Is little more than a public relations job and contradictory
to the facts.

There ere sufficient FBI and police documents In my possession, and in the
possession of ottiirs, which clearly show that there, has been an infamous freuJ
perp?tr£it£o c^ai^st the people of the United States by these investigatir.s
e^oncies. Mr. Rocha and I shall insist on an early date in con:.; so that a
tree press can witness the pushing bsck of the secrecy curtain Imposed on us
by those escneios and» using thoir own records, unmasking of the fraudulent
practices cf the LAPD and the FBI.
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honestly Bay ho had ever seen Sirhan Sirhan or Kunir Sirhtn in persca..'

Further, Fahey was advised that his answer to questions concerning v
being told of a plan to assassinate Senator Kennedy clearly showed •••.
that he was also being untruthful in this respect. . • .

Mr. Fahoy claimed that he had never told any on a that he had actually
seen Sirh.cn or Hunir in person. He claimed that he told tho FBI that •
the ran he hed eesn at the Ambassador Hotel em ths morning of June 4,
1968, hed a strong resercblanco to the photographs which wore shovn to .
him.

Excmincr ir.formed Fahey that rogardless of vho he thought the pooplc
at the A:abaoor.dor loolictl lilto, he knew that thoy were not Sirhtn or
Kunir end ehould havo told the FBI at the tica. Fahey ©nsi;ered, "Vc3,
sir, you're right." '.•••. - ' •'•'*'• \i:

Fahey was asked if he was deliberately trying to mislead the eufchor- •
ities, he ansv;ered, *No"» . . . . - . - -

Mr. Fahoy was told thot his previous statements would havo to be chancre
and corrcrcted with the truth. He was told that he would bz givon tha
opportunity to correct his statements himself, or that the e:ra:.ur.3r
would correct hie prior statements by furnishing a report on tho, find-
ings end conclusions of the polygraph examination.

Fehcy requested to rsf.urn on Kondr.y, September 9, 19JC, for tho purpose
of going over all his previous statements and correcting these eroas
which ware wrong. ' .- ' . . •

Fchey's ccnoleto ctatc-nonts at the tine of the polygrr.ph examina
on Septc;r^&r 5, 1CG8 are contain&d in tapa C295S3 and in file at S.U.S.

On I!on6ayf Jur.o 9, 1563 ct 2 PM Lieutenant Hernancles and Scrg^n
Alfc::̂ .ncJv;r intirvic;;cd Hs. Ray Smith at his place of bus ings , 1.C33 .
N. Eastern Avtnua. (Cnl-Telt Industries). Mr. Smith v,*as John Trhey'o
c-nployor or. C-4-63. I t was learned that John Fehay was a oalsonsn
for Mr. Sr.iitii end V;AS working in that cap£city on 6-4-68 i

i
g p y

tir.g officer obtninod four Accompliehniant Shaets dated Jur.a 3, 4, 5,
and C, 1563. Theys ctfttorasntfl t;sre submitted by John Fehcy to Mr.
Smith end cro tho work record of business calls Fahey clairr.ad to hova
b icda on the obove dctes. • • .

The following information is contained on the cccoiaplishraent shsst
4S;ited Juna 6, 1960, which waq signed end turned in by John Fchoy. Thin
tccc-?lioh"Dnt chsst licto a record of colic claimod to havo boon msdd
by Ffchcy on that dry,. .- , . . . ' • .

LOCATION

T:.l t o V l£l * OCLft'Kadical Center • : liro
" . 600 Busnos Ayroa, LA • ' ' • .. "; •,

I '
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9:25 jia t o 9 :45 AK " Plr.ne S e r v i c e " " . . :.: . ,1.'-," -Ja C o t t l a '.'••
: . - . • ; . 7240 Hayen Hurct , Van Nuya '"•* :..ni •• 'jy---"v;'••••,.,'

10:05.All t o 10:30 AM Skyv/ays inefar&jC/) :: ; '• "•'. •' Jonn. Van Itorn . "
•; . 1 6 7 0 0 Roecoe B l v d , VanWuye ' i* V •.•*''/"i;^-;•'/,•

• • i. • . - ••••:......- * , . • . ; , ' - • : • .. — . . * v - • •

10:55 MI to 11:30 ATI Ken Aire Inc.- '-" • . - Paul Wco
' 7965 San Fernando Rd, Sun Valley '•;.;.

11:45 Mi to 12:10 PM Burbank Hotol ;' • V /• C.'.'•" .-"..Managcr, '._ .
:., • ••::; 215_ So. Golden Ball, Burben!c '' •'-.••.,'•. J"";

1:30 F:i to lt50 Pfl ' Jcuoson Mtg*. Co. .':•* *.: •'."-'*;', •:. E.
' . ; 15D14 Strathorn, Van Muys .-•'•
* • * • . • . ; - • . • • . i . • . < " • . . . . •

• * »

2:15 p:» to 2:30 PH Alumina Ferrite Corp • " V <: Dick" \.-' : •_•.
. •. 14742 Arminta St. Van M - '-"'* * ̂  " •*

Entry of tar 2:30 PM "Was on the* way to Roclcct Dya Co.: in Cenoja
r>y cor bro'/te 6o\tn, trancrai'osion anfl a f l a t t i re ." . : (VDibatu:a).; ..."}.•

; « '

At r.ppro::5.raote3y 6 PM'on September 9, 1908 John Fchcy crrivod at
S03,"s.U.C. and met with Investigating officers O Q preTarrcnv^d. ' -. •

Fchsy van uubooquently interrogated'in room 318, Parker Center. ..•; .; .
. : • * : . ' . . • • ' V " • • ' • • * - • ' ' • • " ' . / " ' ' • • - ; - . " • . * . ; - • " • • .

During tha preliminary phase of th i s interrogation, Fahey continued'
to fcs wntrutliful with Investigafcoro and was being evasive in h i s nsr.r.sr
of r;i::werin?j questicno which were being asked. Ultimately f ho,:jv?r,
FoUey CdC. ccLv.it thr.fc ho hesd been mislead by Fornanfio Fcura nnZ cXivstai
and ho ctutcitl that hs had not bocn conipletcly tru'ehful In.hi3 f ir^t :
reporto to th?. Fbl and tho Los Ar.fjolec Police Das.artr:-2nt. Ko ctritcd '
that ho kr.su that ir.aiiy portions of h i s previous etct^'.crits vare i.ot ':'
truthful. . : '.. .•;•*.'• ••••'. '• . ? • • "".•"• .

FrJicry c::?lcinotl that in liio mind he had bean "renanticineel" by Tcvnzv.uo
F£.\>.LV.. Ho Dt̂ .tcjtl that ho fcr.sw ho Lad never ofeen Sirhaij Sirhar* Ci.* . .
Kunir Cirhan in ps^cou. He explained that vh?.n ha was eho*;.n tho phc^o-
grr^ho tv the* FBI, h3 knew thsn thr.t he lied nover seen'the perscn3..
depictou in tl.oce p!:otc?i."nph3. . Fehey ctatcd that at that 't\v£. h3 told
the Il-I'thct tls F^rocno looked very much,like Sirhan tia& hun.lr Pi;:hr.>»,
but he fiid DO kno:;5.ng th«t the pofcons he saw.at the rx»b2Sti&dor Hotel' •
on the rx.3fifiir.rj of Juns 4 , 1968 were not the Sirhan bi-bthsrs... ':.'• '

' " ' ' ' ' ' * • : •

ev related thr.t HG & matter of fact nothing had htppaned during hfn
esscclr.tion with the unUno;?i» voman that le£id hin to balievu thr.t sh3 .
wao in r.Tiy v»ay connsctca wiih ths assaosinetion of Senator Ixcnn^dy.
Ke ia&'cttted that ct tho tima that he v;as first interviewee1!, he-could
hevi .c-ro:inD*ji3ly r.inlor.O tha FBI because at tho tins he was c::cited
cr.d i:-u r. fear inricis of him due to the eventc that took plr.ee. Kc
sa.'i* L*.;:ri: \/!-.r:a the girl lar.il.'a otcitcuontc to htw reflecting iiCi.* U".;l
t:..*-iJ v...:;;rt"s'S-':in'oC»r *;c;inc;dy it wno ordinary p^l.ltAccl cc.r/ori'j;:w5.cn
an<3 -tĥ *. thDi-o \;̂ o rc«13.y r.othiir? ti*t.i Bho caid that »:'alc? Ice.1* i.-ay
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!a:tv;j;l Vrofessloncd Sucuriht &m$ulUint$
j » • tioi wuiKiit KxxfvAio • atvfur miu, CAIIF. m\t •

September 20, 1968

Mr. Jordan Bonfante
Life I'ararine. Inc.
9570 V.'ilrhir* ? lvd . , Re JOHN H. FAHFY. JR
Beverly Hi l l s , CeUfomia Aupusi 30,1968

Dear Mr, Tonfante: >

At yovr request, a polygraph examination vas coni!u t̂ed on Kr.
John H n̂ry Fr.hpyj J r . The su^j^ct sJpn f̂l a relftase stater en t
agreeing to take ihe fixarination voluntarily vith prordse of
r/jvard, threat, or irinunlty.

The exanin^r fliscussef' the transcrltsd statenents merte at the
San Fornan^o police rienart^ent vith tho suVJoct, All the critical
or k°y questions v êre read «\nfl* thoroughly fiiscussed vith Xr,
Tah?y pri^r tr th«» exarination. The foiloving critical questions
verc ask-̂ d the s u b j t

1, Is the inforiiation yov have ^iven the FBI end ire
the Anbassador Hotel incident true in a l l r«5p*»cts?

The s u b l e t a^svfire^ Y"S^ V.o

2, Difi a vcpan t e l l yoxi/'They^e poin? t'1 take care of Hr#
Kennedy tonirht?" Or vforf*s to that 'effoot?

The suKiect arsv.'erpd Y1^. Ve

» Have you ever stolen anythinp of vslve? (Control Question)
The suV.1->ct ansv/frq^ Y"S. l̂o

• Have you rr.^e up th i s story fcr
The sub.T^ct arsvqrnd KO. Fo

5. Have you l ied to Jordan or Fernar.So a'bout th is case?
The suh.1»ct ansv°re<1 ITO, No dPetition in^icateci,

6, Did yru have dinner at TRAHCAS restaurant vi th a vonan
on June Uth of this year as yena stated?

The suM^ct ansvpred YT>* No deception Indies teg

7« Hav* you told the whole t ruth atout the Antepsadnr Hotel
affair and th<"' t r i p to Oxrard v;ith ft voran on June ^ l ^

The sviV<"ct ansvj-r^ YTS. Mo d i i M t

8# Have ^ou 15•»* to re?
The sv'h.j^ct e

Secmitij Seirkcs {ov .Ccyal, huluslry n»?ff 2Su.sf»pss



^

Throe *»yaTr.lrif»t.l̂ ns werfc Riven the subject on tho f i r s t
sorJes of qu-st ions li*t<>fl above. A coin toi,t vas niven
Mr- Fahcy a f te r his f i r s t 'ararinfition in er^er to determine
h i s responsiveness to a " l i e question,n Ho vas ast:ed to pick
one coin froir. a proup of coins of different deroninations. Ho
was thon told to anrvior NO to fill questions when ask>d i f he
tbok th<* penny, n icke l , A.inet quartor or half do l l a r , Tho f i r s t
coin t ^ s t indies t^ i the srhj*ct was responsive to e " l i e " when
the exarcin^r cor rec t ly pickod out the NICKEL when the subject
" l i ed" to tha t qu-sstion. . •

S!~RJTS TIJO ' •
Series number two was then prepared and discussed with Mr.
Fahey. he 'said that he unrlorftood the questions and to pet
on vjth the tAst <b°caus«i he v*as tirec! and hungry. The following
c r i t i c a l questions were asked the sutjeet on t\;o ftxtcinations:

1 . Pid you t o l l the LAPD and the FBI the truth aTout the
' Ambassador Hotel find th* Oxnard incidents?

Ihe suTr-.i-̂ ct enrvj^refl YFS. Ko decc-ption in-'lcatcd,

2 , Were you ectual ly followed on June ^th.1968 as you have said?
The r.ub.JQct anTvered YTs. f a c t i o n fn^lcntrd h^rc.

3t On June Vth did the voman say she d idn ' t vent you to get
involved? .

The sufr.iect fin^vered YTS. Ko tfecf>T)tior. in'-Jcated.

Did you believe your l i f e vas In danger on June *+, 1968?
Tho su>.1«*ct ansvftred YFS. Reaction ln^icfft'T-d h r tre .

5, Have you answered a l l of these questions t ruthful ly?
Th suVj'ict ann-'ered YFS, Wo £eccr>tien indic-.ted.

A f t r tho second **xr.r.ination the subject cor.plalned tha t his
arm was "sore" fran the blood-pressure cu f f . ' ^e also s tated
tha t *he second t e s t bothered nijn because of the arm discor.fort.
I t *-»s then docid'-d tha t no further examinations be given bpcause
i t vas almost 10;C0PM anci the subject appeared vsry t i r e d , lie
arr ived for h is exair>5nation about 6PM and was cooperative during
the f i r s t and second se r i e s of_exa:r.inations.

The subject »as asked why he had reacted to questions two and
four . He stated tha t he was disturbed thinkin.? about vhat had
happened. He would offer no other explaination other then to say
t h a t he vas t i r e d , hungry and that his arn bothored hin . Since
these tv/o questions indicated a specif ic react ion, the exantner
askrxi the subject i f he vould t e v i l l l n e to cone beck l a t e r fcr
addt t lon ' . l t e s t i ng in order to c lsar up these two reaction* He
statocl thct he v.-oulrf !••» more than v i l l i n p because he vanteel nothing
t o show a^ i ins t h is s ta tononts . Because of tho lir.it^d nnrbcr
of oX'i-in"tions on sc r i e s tvo, the exaninor wi31 not irike a
definJ"1:** <3etcrr.:lnation on thrsse two questions or the two charts
because- of the subjec t ' s conr i t ion .
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In evaluaUrs* the f i rs t thrr;rj charts cr,r»t.nin5;i7 tju ŝ
spri^s mirb<*r onc^ It is the f^unimr's opinioa th-it the
sul j^ct did n ' t atter.pt deception to any of tho critical
questions asked.

A Ftanr'erci three channel St&eltlnp. polyfraph vas utilize^
for the eyr>ninations. Elood pressure, pulsp. respiration
»nd the psychogalvanic responses vere recorried*

The suT-ject vas an adequate subject,.although s^cewhat
tired after vorkins al l day on his .lob. He v:as g<?n*rally
alort and responsive to the ftxarination. He wes cropej'atlve
throvfihevt the entire examination oven vhen he corplain-d
about bi? arir) «ind beinp hunpry. It vas ^eci^rd to terminate
the intT'vaw anrt exar-inations have have him bocV" at a later
tirre t.'hon he corlri spend r.ore t ire vith the examiner so
that other arr.as could be discussed and checked out with
the polygraph,

Eecsuse of the lir.ite<3 time for this examination, not a l l
6f the critical inf^rration listed in the trascript vas
ehecVst? out. The items discussed *;ith Mr, Fahey were essent-
ually the same as he described in the transcript.

the ex-rination, lfr« Fahey vas advise? to cooperate
fully vith the police and FBI if he vas called back to
tske B polyfraph ^xsrinotion vith these- agencies. He replied
that he voiild do so even though he felt that both agencies
were not vorklne as hard on the case as the?' should and that
the girl vas getting av;ay because too rueh tine v;as being lost
by the police and FBI, J-.:r« Fahey stated quite emphatically
that he vasnTt sure that vhat he had told the exaaiin°r had
anytbinn to do vith Mr. Kennedy's death but he had to pass
on his information just in case i t «*id have some tearing*

All att.erp.ts b> the exar:iii3r to "trip up" the su^j^ct
fruitless because his story was virtually the sare as in
the transcript. Ko did state that he had fu-t.hor information
about "the vca:anls'thusband and vhtt he had done in the Islands.
Evidently, this vas not transcribtd or the subject dirin't
discuss i t at the San Fernando Police station.

In evaluating the subject's story and in tryinp to knock fcoles
in i t , the ey^ninor vas rnable to shake the subject's
stater.f»nts at this interview, Th*re v/ere some other areas vrhlch
the *>::ar?in?r wanted to check further, hut because of the lateness,
i t Mas docid«d to check these issues later when there vas
irore time and the subject jrore responsive. **

It is the e/»niin?r's opinion that the suhjoct is sincere in
his staterimts anr̂  that there is a need for continued investigation
Yy yevT c^fi^c and the police to ottoin additional physical
evidence to back vp his stat^r.ents,

... s
subnitted,

u *' i
CUGAS,"
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OF FF.P.HAKDO FAHXA

Seine of tho Jnfornatlon which you haves In your press kits, *nd other inTor-
r.stion which wc are going to discuss In this press conference, are considered
secret by the FBI, Justice Department and the Los Angeles Police Department.
As Mr. Ellsburg, I cannot subscribe to this secrecy when It Injures the public
Interest, so I hava chosen to speaU up at this time. Using the documents to
be discussed hers, and others in icy possession, this morning my attorney,
Mr. Richard Rocha, filed a lawsuit against the Los Angeles Police Department,
Mayor Sam Yorty, the office of the District Attorney and Attorney General's
office of the State of California, for full disclosure of the Robert F.
Kennedy assassination records. The details of th.it lawsuit can best be
understood by reading the actual papers filed. You have copf.es of those
papers. Primorily, and to simplify, we charge the following:

1. That the Los Angeles Police Department illegally confiscated from me a
tape recording which we consider of value and of historical Interest. That
tape contains' the declarations of John Fahey, a local salesman, who spent
the day df June 4th, 1968, with the mysterious girl In the polka dot dress.
This mystery uotr.au told him that "They are going to take care of Mr. Kennedy
at the winning reception." That story, as told to the FBI, is In ore of the
FBI documents in your press kit (Exhibit A). . --*

The police claimed that Mr. Fahey failed a polygraph test give'n to hira
by then. Unfortunately for thero, under Life Magazine sponsorship, I had had
the witness polygraphed by one of the top polygraph experts In the country
prior to them doing so. This polygraph showed that the man was being truthful

2. We charge chat the police deliberately swept under the rug the testimony
of six witnesses - their statements are in your press kits • and others which,
without doubt, confirm the existence of the girl lr. tha polka dot dress. The
girl in the polka dot dresst was not a figment of the imaginatior, of Sandra
Serrano. In fact, Vincent DiPiesrro, a very credible witness, Identified e
portrait of the g5.rl who had invited John Fahcy to witness unknown persons
take care of Vx. Kennedy at the winning reception" as the girl in the polka

dot dress, whom he observed in the kitchen smiling at Slrhan seconds before
the assassin shot Senator Kennedy.

3. We also charge that the record strongly suggests that the FBI or the
LAPD, and possibly both, deliberately lied or fabricated information which was
later introduced into the record. We can clarify this during your question
period.

A. We further charge that numerous records which pointed to a conspiracy
have been suppressed by both agencies and that police assurances that this was
a thorough and complete Investigation In which no stone was left unturned or
lead unfollcvod, Is little more than a public relations job and contradictory
to the facts.

There are sufficient FBI and police documents in oy possession, and in the
possession of ot'isrs, which clearly 6how that there-has teen an infemous fraud
pcrp?tr&teu coainst the people of the United States by these investigating
agencies. Mr. Rocha and I shall insist on an early date in cour.r so that a
free press can \/itness the pushing bsck of the secrecy curtain Imposed on us
oy those cscnclca and, using their own records, unmasking of the fraudulent
practices of the I/.PD and the FBI. . - . —



. ,- Advise current status of grand'jury jproceedlngs ^;>
;, I referred to In your alrtel of 8/19/71 and further, JLndlcateV-,^\
:*-,V;" what action is anticipated In connection with the suit filed by
^ F e r n a n d o Faura as set forth In your communication'<if .9/3/71 i15-̂ -̂-"

' : Review and suasaarize all pending civil or criminal -
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>priate inquiry i
basis IiTTactTt

Expedite and furnish results in forn suitable

, î r"-; in̂  order to determine whet
1 - to the allegations aade
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TO: - lfiJ DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM^W^/SAC, LOS AKOELBS (56-156) ( P ) ^ ^ K

SUBJECT: KENSALT • v "-: f -. .;;-;.v." '-,'•:''.:> :/;'>;I.. X.

-I
4

*•'»"•-<-.

.̂ .'V

...-'i-;

' / Re LA airtel to Bureau 8/24/71 and Bureau airtel
to LA, 9A7/71. .•..'. .;; .-. ,..:-/s,/:.. J-. ̂ .

;Vy ;̂ :.:;. .".

•''•" Enclosed Is one copy of a letter dated B/2h/Jl,
from County of Los Angeles Grand Jury to LOG Angeles County
Board of Supervisors, regarding findings of County Grand
Jury concerning handling of evidence in the SIRHAK case by
the Los Angeles County Clerk's Office. . .

.. •"' LOS AKGELES COUUTO GRAND JURY '•• •' *''#" ̂ -V" ""; - .

• v. The findings of the Los Angeles County Grand Jury
regarding the alleged mishandling of evidence In the SIRHAN
case by the Los Angeles County Clerk's Office as set forth
In the enclosed letter states:. v. • v >., ̂  . . . .

-.••»»:

i&

'•'- *-• The Los Angeles County Grand Jury finds the
existence of probable misfeasance and non-feasance with '
respect to the management and operation of the Los Angeles
County Clerk's Office. It Is the feeling of this grand
Jury that such management, if allowed to continue, can :. -
only veaken the Integrity and structure of County Government
1 general and decrease the efficiency and effectiveness of
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The transcript of the Los Angeles County Grand
Jury was wade public and a copy of this transcript was •'
obtained and Is being made a part of the £os Angeles file
in the SIRHAN matter. .-.-.-• - , . - -• • -"r

LAW SUIT BY FERNAMDO PAURA

The civil index of the Los Angeles Superior Court
as checked on 9/21/71, ehows that the law suit brought by
FAURA for disclosure of information was filed on 9/1/71,
and was assigned number CIO885.

* " - *
The civil register of the Los Angeles Superior

Court as checked on 9/21/Vl records this suit was filed as
reflected in the index, but has not as yet been put on calendar.

APPEAL OF CONVICTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAH

Deputy Attorney General of the State of California
WILLIAM JAMES advised 9/21/71 that the automatic appeal of
the SIRHAN conviction to the California Supreme Court had
not as yet been put on calendar for oral argument.

JAMES advised the California Supreme Court would
probably not hear this case until such time as the U.S» =.
Supreme Court would hear the case of AIKEN vs California,
which concerns the matter of cruel and unusual punishment
of capital offenses. This case was scheduled to be heard
in early October by the U.S. Supreme Court, but ©ay be . •
delayed due to the retirement of Justice HUGO BLACK.. \

CIVIL ACTION BY BERNARD FENSTSRWALD, JR. ••i-.J?-"/' '"

The Bureau is aware that In approximately March* " •"•'••
1971 (Bureau tel to Los Angeles 3/11/71), BERNARD FENSTERWALD,
JR. initiated a civil action in U.S. District Court (USDC),
for the District of Columbia, requesting under the Freedom t -,
of Information Act, production of FBI reports In the • •',--~:; r
S I R H A N m a t t e r . - ••• ; - - - f .:-. ••:'-v-'-' '• • - : . " . ^ . ' - i v * . ^ ^ ^ - ;•' •'*"'. '•'̂ •t<;

. . '•? •..•<.>;..- '••..: • " v 1 , . ' * ^ ' .-^i''••)'.ii£r'^A-->£,'-. •.*•".•....,„.•
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Affadavits vere eubmlted by Agents of the Los
Angeles FBI Office in connection with this matter.

i ^ *

matter.
Los Angeles is not aware of the status of this

The Bureau will be kept advised of developments
regarding the law suit filed by FAURA and the status of the
appeal of SIRHAN.

• • > • • ' •

.>• • v . - - ^ •'::::.

V;V -•'-»•

' ;y'J.». ^

K* rat J- * *

. ' f . - " - •* •• 'f-:
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
1 0 : SAC, LOS ANGELAS ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) 9/24/71

•" SA JlMED&E 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

WJBJEcrr: KENSALT

/ _
State AttoroeyGeneral'a Office at Los

Ange±es7"S1Wlsed that he had a copy of the appeal brief
f i l e d by the defense attorneys In connection with the

, conviction of SIRHAN BISKARA SIRHAN.

M this brief consisted of almost
800 pages In Tour volumes, and he would make these volumes
available to this off ice for copying BO that this off ice
could have a copy of this brief. I t Is noted that the Bureau
has requested that two copies be made of th i s material so
that the Bureau may retain one copy and one copy may be
forwarded to the Department of Just ice .

I t i s noted that p r e v l o u s l ^ M ^ H furnished this
off ice with a copy of the p l a i n t i f f ' s and respondent*a
brief to the appeal f i l ed by the SIRHAN defense. The
copy of the respondents answer has been made a part of the
SIRHAN f i l e , and two copies have been made, which wi l l be
forwarded to the Bureau for the Bureau and the Department.

Buy VS. en tht Pajnll Savings flan



• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

fKOM : SA AKEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, J R . *

•UBJECT: KENSALT

Ld i s a copy of l e t t e r dated 8/24/71*
County of Los Angeles Grand Jury to the Board of Supervisors
of Los Angeles County.

This l e t t e r concerns the findings of the Los Angeles
County Grand Jury Into their Inquiry of the alleged
mishandling of evidence in the SIRHAH case by the Office
of the Los Angeles County Clerk.

received from|
Lof the Los Angeles Distrlci

Attorney's Office on 9/21/71.

__ also provided a
copy of the transcript of the Los Angeles County Grand
Jury inquiring Into the mishandling of evidence by the
Los Angeles County Clerk's Office.

This transcript consisted of three volumes which
are being made a part of the Los Angeles f i l e on SI KHAN
BISHARA SIRHAN.

FCi—tC. - r.

US Cwtt** Bo»Jr Rtj&Iarly on tbt Payroll Savints Plan
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COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
- • . , t A. C * ( * W A » f-t*;. ::*-•••. i,;• -

; , . , a r..-« . .«™ GKAND JURY
• L. Cti-tW 6*9 H*kU ©F JUSTICE A L M T T M . V f . a

I.OS AKGELES, CALIF. SOOtt H o j J . : , M. PnviT

August 24, 1971 • - / ««-t-.s»K*Nj.5«
H«t, A;T:CI:, £J:;N

^ . . . «•* C;«Y, S.Tev

MM.

'£. MM C

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
Los Angeles County
Hall of Administration
500 Wes^Temple Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

Gentlemen:

On August 16, 1971, the Los Angeles County Grand Jury commenced an
investigation relating to the handling of the exhibits which were introduced
both during the Grand Jury presentation on June 7, 1963, which resulted in
the indictment of Mr. Sirhan, and during the course of the subsequent
Sirhan trial. This current Grand Jury investigation took five dtys and ove:
thirty-five witnesses were examined under oath. The Grand Jury desires
to communicate its findings in this matter:

1. A court order was promulgated by Judge Arthur Alarcon on
June 7, 1968. This order continued in effect until May 20,
1969, at which time Judge Herbert V. "Walker issued a court

. ' order which stated, in substance, that the original exhibits
• in the Sirhan case were not to be viewed except upon order

- . of the court. This restriction did not apply to Attorneys of
record. Judge Walker's court order was preceded by a con-
ference in his chambers on May 16, 1969, which was recorded
by a court reporter. Three representatives of the Clerk's

V Office including Mr. Peter J . Talmachoff, Chief of the
Criminal Division, were present during this conference la

' ' order that the views of the two Superior Court judges would
be clearly communicated and understood.
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• During this conference, and baocd upon the testimony
rclnting thereto, it is dcmonstrably clear that both Judge
Charles Loring and Jud^c Herbert V. Walker also expected
that the critical ballistics evidence in the Sirhan case was
to be specially packaged to preserve its integrity. This
conference occurred well after all of the exhibits had been
introduced into evidence and had thus come into the care,
custody and control of the Los Angeles County Clerk's
b/fice.

2. The strict terms of the court order issued by Judge Walker
on May 20, 196*9, governing the public review of the original
Sirhan exhibits have not been consistently observed by the
OXfice of the County Clerk.

3.'The court's recommeRcation relating to the packaging ojfthe
ballistics evidence was totally ignored by the Office of the
County Clerk despite the emphasis placed upon the fragility '
of such evidence during the course of the in-chambers con-
ference, y '

4. The existence of Judge Walker's court order and the dissemi-
nation of its contents were disregarded to a substantial extent:

.. some of the original Sirhan exhibits, including, but not limited
to the bullets fired from Sirhan's gun, were handled by un-
authorized persons on numerous occasions.

5. The handling of the original exhibits by unauthorized persons
was accompanied by a general lack of adequate security pre-
cautions by the Clerk's Office personnel.

6. The County Clerk, William Sharp, by testifying that the court
order of May 20, 1969, did not come to his personal attention
until June of 1971, has exhibited a failure of effective com-
munication between him and his subordinates in connection

' with the duties and responsibilities of his b/fice in a unique
.. case of historical importance. Mr. Sharp's concern with

V minor details of reform while overlooking major responsi-"
. ' bilities is culpable. The department, blaming all its deficien-

cies on crowded conditions, has largely failed to heed the
warnings and recommendations of the 196B Grand Jury and its
Audit Report. These conditions do prevail, but they cannot
be an excuse tor mismanagement.

\
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7. Peter Talmachoff, Chief of the Criminal Division of the : •
County Clerk's Office, has exhibited a failure to inform,
train and supervise subordinate pcrsonnelas to the ex-
istence, specific content, effect and importance of the
court order of Kay 20, 1969, governing the security and
handling of the original Sirhan exhibits.

8. The County Clerk's management and supervisory person-
nel also exhibited indifference in connection with the training

- of new exhibit custodians, insofar as specifically advising
them of the existence, content, effect an3 importance of
the court order" of May 20, 1969.

9- The official records of the Los Angeles County Clerk's Office,
relating to the viewing of tie evidence in the cases of the
People v. Sirhan B. Sirhan and People v. Jeck Kirschke are
incomplete, inadequate, confusing and, in some instances,
simply missing.

10. Numerous pages from two photostatic copies of one of Mr.
Sirhan's notebooks are missing while under the care, custody
and control of the Los Angeles County Clerk's Office. The
two missing copies referred to were not the copies made by
the Clerk's Office for the purpose of public inspection, but
r&ther were documents which were actually used during the
course of the proceedings in Judge Walker's court. Although
additional copies of these documents were, pursuant to Judge
Walker's court order, reproduced by the County Clerk's
Office for public inspection, these additional copies, in their
entirety, cannot presently be accounted for by representatives
of the Clerk's Office.

11. Due to the startling inadequacy of the official record of trans-
actions in the County Clerk's Office hereinbefore referred to,
and the lack of substantial and appropriate administrative

• , . controls, there exists a present inability on the part of the
Grand Jury to fully and accurately reconstruct the events
which such records should precisely reflect, thus precluding,
at this time, any criminal action relating to the possible theft
of those documents which are now missing and which had come
into the care, custody and control of the Clerk's Office.
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12. The Grand Jury wishes to express emphatically concern
over the apparent case with which documents and other items
under the custody of the Office of the County Clerk can be
unlawfully taken. The theft of any document from a public
office should be, in itself, a matter of importance. "When "
such thefts occur in connection with a case of historic im-
portance, and where such documents have presumably been
stored /or safekeeping with an agency of local government, :

which is an integral part of the criminal justice system,. . . .
such thefts become matters of major concern. " ~ * ; . " - •

13/ Because the exhibits under the custody of the County Clerks'
Office were handled, examined and photographed by un-
authorized persons and mishandled by Couaty Clerk exhibit
personnel, there exists s. reservation on the part of the 1971
Los Angeles County Grand Jury relating to the present in-
tegrity of the ballistics exhibits which were introduced into
evidence both during the Grand Jury presentation oa June 7,
1968, and during the subsequent trial of the defendant Sirhan
B. Sirhan. Since this evidence is presently out of the jur is-
diction of Los Angeles County, we are unable to substantiate
these reservations.

14. Responsible and effective middle and upper management con-*
trols have not been consistently exhibited, exercised or
demonstrated in connection with the care and handling of the
Sirhan case evidence after such evidence came into the custody

- . o£ the Los Angeles County Clerk. Although this Grand Jury .
. investigation was confined to the Criminal Division of the ,'''•

County Clerk's Office, the performance of upper management
dictates that attention should be turned to other divisions o£
that office. /
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F I N D I N G S

THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY GRAND JURY FINDS THE
EXISTENCE OF PROBABLE NGSFEASANCE AND NON-
FEASANCE WITH RESPECT TO THE MANAGEMENT AND
OPERATION OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY CLERK'S
OFFICE. IT IS THE FEELING OF THIS GRAND JURY THAT
SUCH MANAGEMENT, IF ALLOWED TO CONTINUE, CAN
ONLY WEAKEN THE INTEGRITY AND STRUCTURE OF
COUNTY GOVERNMENT IN GENERAL AND DECREASE THE
EFFICIENCY AND EFFECTIVENESS OF OTHER COUNTY
AGENCIES WHO RELY ON THE SERVICES OF THE COUNTY

t orncE.

In order to assist you in your evaluation of the problems we have referred
to in thie letter, v/e have requested the court to make the entire transcript
of this hearing a matter of public record.

\
A)
\ \ Respectfully submitted,

A) ^-v-Cr-V-,

LeOsD. Epstein/^qVeman

Christian W. Planje.
Foreman Pro Tern



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
«• SAC, LOS ASGEtES (?6-156» DATC: 1 0 / 1 3 / 7 X

FROM : SA

•UBJECT: KENSALT

On 10/12/71,1 ,
18-2623) advised le w

INS, Los Angeles,

jeles ceihas requested of
that he is an alien.
he needs the certificate in applying for a Jordanian pass-
port for travel to Jordan. However, he plans to return to
the United States at some future time to apply for United
States c i t i

____ this time INS does not know
s departing, where he will reside or when

he will return to the United States.
ranted to know if we interpose any objection

to INS issuinfftheaboyecertificate. After conferring
with Supv.flggQQ^S9BBI^&wa8 advised we Interpose no ob-
jection. We was requested to keep us advised of pertinent
future developments in this matter coining to the attention
of INS, He said he wou^d^doap.

It is recommendedflfl^flifliDe contacted periodically for
any additional information in this matter
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REPORT OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY

JOSEPH P. BUSCH

concerning allegations of improper procedures
by Los Angeles Police Department criminalist
DeWayne Wolfer in the Sirhan case

October 18, 1971

PREFACE

On April 17, 1969, Sirhan B. Sirhan was convicted of the murder

of Senator Robert F. Kennedy. The conviction was the result of

& six-month investigation which involved interviews of more than

1,000 persons and the efforts of more than seventy-five investi-

gators. The trial itself lasted 17 weeks and fills 31 volumes

with 9,063 pages of testimony.

BACKGROUND

Three years after the murder of Senator Kennedy on June 5t 1968,

Los Angeles attorney Barbara Warner Blehr sent a letter to

Muriel M. Morse, General Manager, Personnel Department, Los Angeles

City Civil Service Commission. This letter, dated May 28, 1971,

alleged that Los Angeles Police Department criminalist

De Wayne Wolfer acted improperly in conducting ballistics tests

and in testifying concerning evidence in the Sirhan case.

Mrs. Blehr based her allegations on Mr. Wolfer*s alleged viola- '

tion of four basic criminalistic "precepts" in his conduct of



ballistic examinations and in his testimony. The validity of

these precepts -- not the validity of Mrs. Blehr1s charges —

was attested to by three recognized criminalist experts.

On June 4t 1971, District Attorney Joseph P. Busch announced

the initiation of an independent investigation into these

charges. He stated, "Since this office was responsible for

the prosecution of Sirhan B. Sirhan for the assassination of

Senator Kennedy, it is incumbent upon us to conduct the investi-

gation so that there will be no loss of confidence on the part

of the public as to whether the facts presented in the courtroom

were correct."

FINDINGS

The investigation by the District Attorney has concluded that

the allegations of Barbara Warner Blehr concerning the procedures

of DeWayne Wolfer in the Sirhan case are untrue. They appeaT to

be the result of inadequate examination of the trial record and

incomplete investigation of the actions of Mr. Wolfer during

this case.

CONDUCT OF THE INVESTIGATION

To assure thorough examination of the charges leveled by

Wrs. Blehr, the District Attorney's Office interviewed



(

DeWayne Wolfer, Mrs. Blehr, William Harper (whom she named as

her chief criminalist source), the three criminalists cited in

her letter to the Civil Service Commission, eye-witnesses to

the shooting in the pantry of the Ambassador Hotel (who had

been previously interviewed), and other persons who claimed

special knowledge of the incident. Thousands of pages of trial

transcript were reviewed. And, attention was directed to the

exhibits — namely, the bullets -- which were called into ques-

tion by Mrs. Blehr's charges.

CONDITION OF THE EXHIBITS

When the District Attorney's Office turned its attention to the

exhibits, it discovered that serious questions surrounded the

handling of Sirhan trial exhibits by the Los Angeles County

Clerk's Office.

These questions were sufficient to suspend further investigative

activity pending a Grand Jury inquiry into the Clerk's handling

of the exhibits. Among the most serious of these questions was

the violation of a continuing Superior Court order setting forth

the manner in which this evidence was to be handled.

In a letter to the Board of Supervisors dated August 24, 1971,

the Grand Jury expressed serious concern about the operations of

the County Clerk's Office and stated:
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"Because the exhibits under the custody of the
County Clerk's Office were handled, examined and
photographed by unauthorized persons and mishandled
by County Clerk exhibit personnel, there exists a
reservation on the part of the 1971 Los Angeles
County Grand Jury relating to the present integrity
of the ballistics exhibits which were introduced
into evidence both during the Grand Jury presenta-
tion on June 7, 1968, and during the subsequent
trial of the defendant Sirhan B. Sirhan. Since
this evidence is presently out of the jurisdiction
of Los Angeles County, we are unable to substantiate
these reservations."

Following the District Attorney's extensive investigation into

the handling of the exhibits and the Grand Jury inquiry, the in-

vestigation into Mrs. Blehr's charges continued.

SUMMARY

The basic errors in the Blehr allegations stem from two related

incidents:

(1) L.A.P.D. criminalist DeWayne Wolfer inislabeled the envelope

which was received in court &s People's Exhibit No. 55. The en-

velope contained three bullets test-fired by Mr. Wolfer from the

gun taken from Sirhan B. Sirhan (Serial No. H53725). Mr. Wolfer

mistakenly labeled the envelope with the serial number H18602.

The latter is the serial number of an Iver-Johnson .22 calibre

cadet model gun -- the same make and model as the weapon seized

from Sirhan -- which Mr. Wolfer used for other Sirhan case tests

on June 11, 1968, five days after he tested the Sirhan weapon.
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On June 6, 1968, Mr. Wolfer recovered seven bullets which were

test-fired into a water tank from the Sirhan gun (H5372S). All

seven bullets were compared with the bullet removed front the

sixth cervical vertebra of Senator Kennedy. After making these

comparisons, Mr. Wolfer positively identified the Sirhan gun as

having fired the bullet removed from Senator Kennedy.

Four of the seven test bullets were introduced before the Grand

Jury as Grand Jury Exhibit No. 5-B on June 7, 1968. Three of

the> remaining bullets remained under lock and key in the custody

of Mr. Wolfer for comparison with bullets not yet recovered

from other Sirhan victims. These were the three bullets which

later made up Exhibit No. 55 at the trial in the mislabeled en-

velope.

(2) Mr. Wolfer conducted two series of ballistic tests. The

first was conducted on June 6, 1968, with the gun seized from

Sirhan B. Sirhan and the bullets from this test were used to

identify the bullets removed from the victims of the crime.

The second tests were conducted on June 11, 1968, and Mr. Wolfer

used a weapon obtained from the Property Division of L.A.P.D.

The use of this weapon (Serial No. H18602) was necessitated by

the fact that Sirhan*s weapon had been entered in evidence

before the Grand Jury and a court order restricted its availa-

bility. The second tests were conducted to determine sound



characteristics and to verify nuzzle distance by examining gun-

powder patterns. This gun was destroyed in July 1969 in accor-

dance with State law.

With the background of these two factors -- the mislabeling of

the envelope and the instance of separate tests with separate

guns for separate ballistic purposes -- Mrs. Blehr's charges

nay be examined.

(1) Mrs. Blehr alleges that Wolfer testified that Sirhan's gun

(Serial No. H5372S) fired bullets into three victims and the

envelope of Court Exhibit No. 55 indicates that another gun

(Serial No. H18602) fired the three bullets removed from the

victims. She further alleges that he thus violated the funda-

mental firearm identification "precept" that "positive identi-

fication of an evidence bullet as having been fired from a

particular gun and no other must be based on a comparison of

the evidence bullet with a test bullet recovered from the same

evidence gun and no other."

Our investigation reveals that the first allegation is the re-

sult of a mislabeled envelope and not the firing of another gun

in the pantry of the Ambassador Hotel on June 5, 1968. Mr. Wolfer,
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in fact, identified the bullets removed from three victims by

comparing them with test bullets fired from Sirhan's gun.

(2) The second allegation concerned Mr. Wolfer's violation

of firearm "precept" number two: "The most accurate and

reliable determination of the approximate distance between

the muzzle and victim (excluding contact) based on powder

pattern distribution must be made with the actual evidence

gun and no other. It is also important to use the same make

and type of ammunition, preferably from the same batch or lot

number. (When the evidence gun is not available, a similar

gun may be used but the validity of the test is always more

questionable.)"

In making muzzle distance tests -- because of the unavaila-

bility of the Sirhan gun -- Mr. Wolfer used a gun of the same

make and model (Iver-Johnson .22 calibre cadet) with a rela-

tively close serial number (indicating proximity in time of

manufacture) and identical ammunition from the same batch,

purchased et the same gun shop where Sirhan purchased his

ammunition. In his testimony, Mr. Wolfer insisted on dis-

tance tolerances which take into account the fact that he did

not have access to the Sirhan gun for the distance test.



Mr. Wolfer's testimony makes it clear that he did not violate

"Precept 2" as alleged by Mrs. Blehr.

(3) The third "precept" which Mr. Wolfer allegedly violated

states, "The land and groove dimensions (part of the rifling

specifications) nay be identical or nearly identical between

different firearms manufacturers."

Mr.'Wolfer's statement in court testimony that "different

manufacturers have different rifling specifications" does not

contradict the third "precept." He emphasized that his identi-

fication of the bullets was based on other more particular

characteristics, namely that the imperfections in the barrel

of any firearm "produces a series of thousands of scratch

marks" on a bullet. And, he relied heavily on these particu-

lar characteristics in making his identification -- clearly,

attentive to the third "precept" of firearms identification

as cited by Mrs. Blehr and clearly refuting this charge.

(4) The final "precept" which Mr. Wolfer allegedly violated

states: "Very similar copper coatings are used on many dif-

ferent makes of lead revolver bullets."

8



In his testimony, Mr, Wolfer did not rely solely on the

characteristics of the alloy coating, but on other charac-

teristics as well, to identify the bullets removed from the

victims as Mini-Mag ammunition. However, laboratory tests

of the alloy and its particular application to the bullets

convinced him that it could only be Mini-Mag ammunition.

It should be noted that other evidence was introduced at

the'trial to prove that Sirhan B. Sirhan purchased such am-

munition at the Lock, Stock § Barrel Gun Shop in San Gabriel

on June 1, 1968, and that he was seen firing these bullets at

the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club range on June 4, 1968,

(5) A subsequent charge by Mrs. Blehr that Mr. Wolfer false-

ly stated his academic qualifications concerning a course in

anatomy have been disproved by an affidavit from the University

of Southern California which indicates that the disputed anatomy

course simply had a different number when Mr. Wolfer went to

college than it does today in the catalogue referred to by

Mrs. Blehr.

CONCLUSION

(1) The investigation of the allegations contained in the

letter of Barbara Warner Blehr to the Los Angeles City Civil



Service Commission uncovered serious errors in the charges of

Mrs. Blehr.

(2) Careful study of these errors and the facts in the situa-

tion refute the allegations brought by Mrs. Blehr against

DeWayne Wolfer.

(3) The investigation uncovered a clerical error on the part

of,criminalist Wolfer.

(4) The investigation raised serious questions concerning the

present integrity of the exhibits in the Sirhan case because of

the handling of the evidence by unauthorized persons while it

was in the custody of the Los Angeles County Clerk.

(5) No other relevant facts were uncovered by this investiga-

tion.

The evidence is now in the custody of the California Supreme

Court in San Francisco. The case of The People of the State of

California v. Sirhan Bishara Sirhan is now on appeal before the

California Supreme Court with the California Attorney General

representing the People and Luke McKissack and Godfrey Isaac

for the defense,

10



Copies of this report will be sent to the Los Angeles County

Board of Supervisors, the Attorney General of California,

Messrs. McKissack and Isaac, the Los Angeles Police Department.

A copy of the Grand Jury's letter concerning the present in-

tegrity of the exhibits will be forwarded to the Chief Justice

of the California Supreme Court, which now has custody of the

exhibits.

' PERSONAL COMMENTS

During the past four months, I took the unusual action, as

District Attorney, of completely reviewing the evidence of a

murder which was committed three-and-a-half years ago before

the eyes of many people. This step was taken because of the

special nature of this event as a stifling public tragedy. A

measure of its impact is the continuing and fruitless search

by many citizens to find a more rational basis for this sense-

less act.

On April 17, 1969, twelve citizens sat in a jury box and found

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan guilty of murder. At that time, I was

personally convinced of the Tightness of that verdict. Now,

two-and-a-half years later, after having completely reviewed

the evidence which has been amassed, I still am totally

11
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convinced beyond any doubt that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan killed

Senator Robert Kennedy.

The origins of that murder are somewhere in the head of the

man whose case is now on appeal. I can only quote the words

of Senator Robert Kennedyfs brother, our slain president:

"Life is unfair."

12
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^ . JOSEPH P. BUSCH
District Attorney, County of Los Angeles

CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS OF IMPROPER PROCEDURES
BY LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIMINALIST
DE WAYNE WOLFER IN THE SIRHAN CASE

October 18, 1971" '

On May 28, 1971 -•* almost three years after Senator

Robert F. Kennedy was mortally wounded in the kitchen pantry

fit the Ambassador Hotel — attorney Barbara Warner Blehr sent

a letter to the City Civil Service Commission charging that

Los Angeles Police Department criminalist DeWayne Wolfer im-

properly conducted ballistics tests in connection with the

trial that led to the conviction of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan for

the Senator's murder. •• ...

On June 4, 1971 -- after conferring with Police Chief

*• Edward Davis — I initiated an investigation into.Mrs. Blehr's

charges. I did so because I felt it incumbent on my office to

conduct an independent investigation so there would be no loss

Of confidence on the part of the public as to whether the facts

as presented in the courtroom were correct.

When I undertook this investigation, Z felt we could

complete our review of the charges against Mr. Wolfer in a few

weeks* As you know, my time estimate was overly optimistic

and twice we had to postpone making this report to the public.

fiL



Basically, the additional time required to complete the

Investigation was necessitated by our discovery that the in-

tegrity of the trial exhibits had not been properly protected

by the County Cleric's Office.

••: . We presented evidence of the distressingly lax handling

of the trial exhibits to the County Grand Jury/ and on

August 25t 1971, the Grand Jury sent a letter to the BoaTd of

Supervisors sharply criticizing the County Clerk's Office for

alloVing violations of a continuing Superior Court order which

set forth the manner in which the exhibits were to be protected.

~ We then resumed our investigation into the allegations

made in the Blehr letter, and ve have reached the conclusion

that the charges made against Mr. tfolfer are untrue. Our find-,

ings show he did not violate proper ballistics procedures in

the Sirhan trial. .

The investigation revealed only that Mr. Wolfer made a

clerical error in labeling the trial exhibit envelope contain-

ing three bullets test-fired by him from the gun wrenched out

of Sirhan/s hand at the assassination scene.

The mislabeled envelope in no way detracts from the

salient reality that the murder verdict returned was just

and correct. It should be pointed out that the conviction



of Sirhan vas the result of a massive six-month investigation

which involved interviews of more than a thousand persons and

the efforts of more than 75 investigators. The trial itself

lasted 17 weeks and filled 31 volumes with 9,063 pages of

testimony.

I would like to make some personal -comments at this

point. During the past four months, I took the unusual action

of completely reviewing the evidence of a murder which was

committed three-and-a-half years ago before the eyes of many

people. I took this step as District Attorney because of

the special nature of this event as a stifling public tragedy.

A measure of its impact is the continuing and fruitless search

by many persons to find a more rational basis for this sense-

less act.

On April 17, 1969, twelve citizens sat in a jury box

and found Sirhan Bishara Sirhan guilty of murder. At that

time I was personally convinced of the Tightness of that ver-

dict. Now, two-and-a-half years later, I still am totally con-

vinced beyond any doubt that Sirhan BishaTa Sirhan killed

SenatOT Robert F. Kennedy.

-oOo-
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RE ALLEGATIONS REGARDING ERROR IK
BALLISTIC TESTS IB SIRHAK CASE :._

Re LA airtel to Bureau 7/29/71. *

•v' "* • * '

V ".1*

_ ss3 for the Bureau is a statement of JOSEPH .'
P. BUSCH, District Attorney, County Los Angeles, concerning :.
allegations- of itioroper procedures by Los Angeles PD (LAPS) •-.
Cricinalist EEWAYiJE VJOLFER in the SIRKAK case, dated •
10A6771. ;...-'. :,,. ;-.-•-: : '

; " Also enclosed for the Bureau ie a report of
District Attorney BUSCH concerning allegations of improper
procedures by LAPD Criminalist DSWAYilE WOLFER in the SIRHAH
case, dated 10/18/71- „ .. • ' - ' . v. .: .'

Above information appeared in Los Angeles press
,. This concludes this aspect of Investigation by

the District Attorney's Office in the SIRHAN case. ....
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

October 26, 1971

SIRHAN BISHARA 5IRRAN

' On October 12, 1971* information was received from
the Immigration and Naturalisation Service {INS) at Los

mi had requested INS at Los AngelesTtoissue
* a certificate showing that he is an alien.

flHHHBBHV ne needs the
certificates in applying fpr.a Jordanian passport for travel
to Jordan, however, he plans to return to the United States
at some future time to apply tor United States citizenship.

IKS did not have information as to wh«
_ feparting from the United States, where he
reside in Jordan or when he will return to the United States*

INS Indicated that they were planning to Issue the
above certificate,

• - r - .

•• This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

File Stri]
Initial)

- Bureau
- Los Angeles
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